
ARMSTRONG 
Community Development District 

NOVEMBER 14, 2019 



Armstrong 
Community Developn1ent District 

November 7, 2019 

Board of Supervisors 
Armstrong Community 
Development District 

Dear Board Members: 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 

Phone: 904-940-5850 - Fax: 904-940-5899 

The Board of Supervisors Meeting of the Armstrong Community Development District will be 
held Thursday, November 14, 2019 at 3:30 p.m. at the Plantation Oaks Amenity Center, 845 
Oakleaf Plantation Parkway, Orange Park, Florida, 32065. Following is the advance agenda for 
this meeting: 

I. Roll Call 
II. Public Comment 

III. Affidavit of Publication 
IV. Approval ofthe Minutes of the October 10, 2019 Meeting 
V. Public Hearing Adopting Amenity Facility Policies, Amenity Rates and Disciplinary 

Operations, Resolution 2020-02 
VI. Consideration of Resolution 2020-03, Ratifying the Sale of Bonds 

VII. Consideration of Amended Disclosure of Public Financing 
VIII. Consideration of Resolution 2020-04, Setting a Public Hearing Date to Adopt the 

Revised Rules of Procedure 
IX. Consideration of First Amendment to Hold Harmless Agreement 
X. Consideration of Road Impact Fee Credit Agreement with Clay County for Tynes 

Boulevard Phase 2 and Assignment of Impact Fee Credit Agreement to WB Investment 
Company 

XL Consideration of Road Impact Fee Credit Agreement with Clay County for Tynes 
Boulevard Phase 1 

XII. Staff Reports 
A. District Counsel 
B. District Engineer 

1. Ratification of Requisitions 1-3 (2019A Construction Account) 
2. Consideration of Requisition No. 4 & No. 5 (2019A Construction Account) 
3. Ratification of Requisition No. 80 (Series 2017 A & 2017B) 

C. District Manager 
D. Facility Manager - Report 
E. Tynes Boulevard Project Administrator 

XIII. Supervisor's Requests and Audience Comments 
XIV. Financial Statements as of September 30, 2019 
XV. Ratification of Funding Request No. 40 (General Fund) 

XVI. Ratification of Funding Request No. 36 (Construction Fund) 



XVII. Next Scheduled Meeting-12/12/19 @3:30 p.m. at Plantation Oaks Amenity Center 
XVIII. Adjourmnent 

Enclosed for your review and approval are a copy of the minutes from the October 10, 2019 
meeting. 

The fifth order of business is the public hearing adopting amenity facility policies, amenity rates 
and disciplinary operations. Enclosed is a copy of Resolution 2020-02. 

The sixth order of business is consideration of Resolution 2020-03, which is enclosed for your 
review. 

The seventh order of business is consideration of Amended Disclosure of Public Financing, 
which is enclosed for your review. 

The eighth order of business is consideration of Resolution 2020-04, which is enclosed for your 
review. 

The ninth order of business is consideration of First Amendment to Hold Harmless Agreement, 
which is enclosed for your review. 

The tenth order of business is consideration of Road Impact Fee Credit Agreement with Clay 
County for Tynes Boulevard Phase 2 and Assignment of Impact Fee Credit Agreement to WB 
Investment Company, which are enclosed for your review. 

The eleventh order of business is consideration of Road Impact Fee Credit Agreement with Clay 
County for Tynes Boulevard Phase 1, which is enclosed for your review. 

Enclosed under the Engineer's Report are the items as outlined above. 

Enclosed are the financials, Funding Request No. 40 & 36. 

The balance of the agenda is routine in nature and staff will give their reports at the meeting. In 
the meantime, if you have any questions, please contact me. 

Sincerely, 

J~Pe-vvy 
James Perry 
Manager 

cc: Katie Buchanan Katie Ibarra Gabriel McKee 

2 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



Armstrong 
Community Development District 

Agenda 
Thursday 
November 14, 2019 
3:30 p.m. 

I. Roll Call 

II. Public Comment 

III. Affidavit of Publication 

Plantation Oaks Amenity Center 
845 Oakleaf Plantation Parkway 

Orange Park, Florida 32065 
Call In# 1-719-457-0816 Code 792049 

IV. Approval of the Minutes of the October 10, 2019 Meeting 

V. Public Hearing Adopting Amenity Facility Policies, Amenity Rates and 
Disciplinary Operations, Resolution 2020-02 

VI. Consideration of Resolution 2020-03, Ratifying the Sale of Bonds 

VII. Consideration of Amended Disclosure of Public Financing 

VIII. Consideration of Resolution 2020-04, Setting a Public Hearing Date to Adopt 
the Revised Rules of Procedure 

IX. Consideration of First Amendment to Hold Harmless Agreement 

X. Consideration of Road Impact Fee Credit Agreement with Clay County for 
Tynes Boulevard Phase 2 and Assignment of Impact Fee Credit Agreement to 
WB Investment Company 

XI. Consideration of Road Impact Fee Credit Agreement with Clay County for 
Tynes Boulevard Phase 1 

XII. Staff Reports 
A. District Counsel 

B. District Engineer 
I. Ratification of Requisitions 1-3 (2019A Construction Account) 



2. Consideration of Requisition No. 4 & No. 5 (2019A Construction 
Account) 

3. Ratification of Requisition No. 80 (Series 2017 A & 2017B) 

C. District Manager 

D. Facility Manager - Report 

E. Tynes Boulevard Project Administrator 

XIII. Supervisor's Requests and Audience Comments 

XIV. Financial Statements as of September 30, 2019 

XV. Ratification of Funding Request No. 40 (General Fund) 

XVI. Ratification of Funding Request No. 36 (Construction Fund) 

XVII. Next Scheduled Meeting - 12/12/19@ 3:30 p.m. at Plantation Oaks Amenity 
Center 

XVIII. Adjourmnent 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



l of l 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF CLAY: 

PUBLISHER AFFIDAVIT 
CLAYTODAY 

Published Weekly 
Orange Parle. Florida 

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared 
Jon Cantrell, who on oath says that he is the publisher of the 
"Clay Today" a newspaper published weekly at Orange .Park in 
Clay County, .Florida; that the attached copy of advertisement 
being a 

NOTICE OF MEETING 

in the matter of 

NOVEMBER MEETING 

LEGAL: 45110 ORDER: 305282 

was published in said newspaper in the issues: 

11/07/2019 

Affiant further says that said "Clay Today" is a newspaper published 
at Orange Pmk, in said Clay County, Florida, mid that the said newspaper 
has heretofore been continuously published in said Clay County, Florida,, 
weekly, and has been entered as Periodical material matter at the post 
office in Orange Park. in said Clay CoW1ty, Florida, for period of one 
year next proceeding the fust publication of the attached oopy of 
advertisement; and affiant further says that he has neither paid nor promised 
any per.ron, finn or COl]JOration any discount. rebate,, t.'OJJlmission or 
refund for the pmpose of securing this advertisement for publication in 
the said newspaper. 

Sworn to me and subscribed before me ll/07Q019. 

0\/~~()l),_ G:.'l-.J-.4:-~-
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF FLORlpA\ _____ .,.J 

3515 US HVVY 17 Suite A, Fleming Island FL 32003 
Telephone (904) 264-3200 - FAX (904) 264-3285 

E-Mail; Christic@opcfla.com 

~ oHlee~ 
~Jtg C.imlillmty 
. Dev:elJ>pjnent·District .. · .. 

The regular meeting <>f the B<>ard <>£ 
Supervioors of .. -the · Armstrong 
Community Devefopment Di!.1rict 
will·be held on Thursday, November 
14;. 2619 al. 3:30 p,m.. at tb<a Planlati<m 
Oalis · Amenity Center, &ii5 Oaklear , 
Plantatfon Parkw;.IJ', Orange P~. 1· 

Fi<>rida·3200&, 'i'ne m~ing "''open 
to the public•.and .will iie c<>11duet<,:l 
in. aceoroa~e .wiQJ ·uie provi$fo!1S :<>f 

!::l?i~;rf~ltt!r-91 
l obtained frnm the District ·Mlmi,gef;. 

a! 4'15 West ToiYn :Place, Suite ·.114.
St. Augustine, FL 32092 {a!ld ·.Ph<ine· 

iiliit[;~ll~i~i; .. 
meeting. There may be 0<:tjls!Qno· 
when one or more Supervirors will 

beeauoo of' a d;!t!~l{;I~· 
impairment ,$ould. cc,ntaci · .tb.e 

~:;~ ,. .. . . .·~ •. ·., ...• ·t··· 05850·70·ffi~.··.~,•.ee-•.•-·.:·::·::~·-.a .. ·•.·=.~l·:,· .. •·. ff!· .... 
aid in 
Ea,;b ,p,arjiQ!'~, o <l"!!.id.es to appeal ~r, -·~µgsfa 

~WEiS 
; testi!llODY a!ld evidence Ul)On .. wlli~h 

~~$!! 

about:b 

10/21/2019, 1:43 



ofl 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF CLAY: 

PUBLISHER AFFIDAVIT 
CLAY TODAY 

Published Weekly 
Orange Park, Florida 

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared 
Jon Cantrell, who on oath says that he is the publisher of the 
"Clay Today" a newspaper published weekly at Orange Parle in 
Clay County, Florida; that the attached copy of advertisement 
being a 

NOTICE OF RULE DEVELOPMENT 

in the matter of 

AMENITY RULES 

LEGAL: 44975 ORDER: 304278 

was published in said newspaper in the issues: 

10/10/2019 

A:ffiant further says that said "Clay Today" is a newspaper published 
at Orange Park, in said Clay County, Florida, and that the said newspaper 
has heretofore been continuously published in said Clay County, Florida, 
weekly, and has been entered as Periodical material matter at the post 
office in Orange Park, in said Clay County, Florida, for period of one 
year next proceeding the first publication of the attached copy of 
advertisement; and affiant further says that he has neither paid nor promised 
any person, firm or corporation any discount, rebate, commission or 
refund for the purpose of securing this advertisement for publication in 
the said newspaper. 

Sworn to me and subscribed before me 10/10/2 

~6u...W 

3515 US HWY 17 Suite A, Fleming Island FL 32003 
Telephone (904) 264-3200 - FAX (904) 264-3285 

E-Mail: Christic@opcfla.com 

NOTICE OF 
RULE DEVELOPMENT 

BY TilE ARMSTRONG · 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT· .. . · 
In accord with Chapters 190 and 120, 
Florida' Statutes, the Armstrong 
Community Development Distriet 
("District") hereby gives notice of its 
intent to adopt its Amenity Facilities. 
Policies, Amenity Rates and : 
Disciplinary and Enforcement Rule 
(together, ''Amenity Rules"),. all of 
which govern the operation of the 
District's amenity facilities and other 
properties. . · · , 
The purpose and effect of the 
Amenity Rules is to provide for 
efficient · and effective District 
operations of the District's amenity 
facilities and other properties by 
setting p0Ueies, regulatio.ns, rates 
and fees to implement the provisions 
of Section 190.035, Florida Statutes. 
Specific legal authority for the rules 
includes ·sections 190.035(2), 
190.011(5), 190.012, 120.54, 120.69 and 
120.81, Florida Statutes (2018). 
A public hearing will be conducted 
by the District on Thursday, 
November 14, 2019 ·at 3:30 p.m~ al the 
Plantation Oaks Amenity Center, 845 • 
Oakleaf Plantation Parkway, Orange · 
Park, Florida 32065, A copy of the 

· proposed Amenity Rules may be 
obtained by contacting the District 
Manager at 475 West Town Place, 
Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 
32092 or by calling (904) 580-5850. . 

Jin> !'my 
District Manager 

Legal 44975 published Oet 10, 21119 in 
Clay Count,'s Clay Today newspaper 

about:blank 

9/24/2019, 4:31 PM 



PUBLISHER AFFIDAVIT 
ClAYTODAY 

Published Weekly 
Orange Park, Florida 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF CLAY: 

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared 
Jon Cantrell, who on oath says that he Is the publisher of the 
"Clay Today' a newspaper published weekly at Orange Park in 
Clay County, Florida; that the attached copy of advertisement 
Being 

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING 

in the matter of 
AMENITY RULES 

legal 44969 Order 249879 

was published in said newspaper in the issues 

OCTOBER 17 2019 

Affiant further says that said "Clay Today" is a newspaper published 
at Orange Park, in said Clay County, Florida, and that the said newspaper 
has heretofore been continuously published in said Clay County, Florida, 
weekly, and has been entered as Periodical material matter at the post 
office in Orange Park, in said Clay County, Florida, for period of one 
year next proceeding the first publication of the attach.ad cop~ of . 
advertisement; and affiant further says that he has neither pa,d nor promised 
any person, firm or corporation any discount, rebatei commisston or 
refund for the purpose of securing this advertisement for publication in 
the said newspaper. 

OCTOBER, 2019 

.it"'., 
.\u. CHRISTJE LOU \VA YNE 

"~JMY COMMISSION u GG2-417.1 
~or-l'!P"' liXPIRES;5q,1¢1nbcr 20, 20~0 

3513 US HWY 17 Suite A Fleming Island FL 32003 
Telephone (904) 264-3200 - FAX (904) 264-3285 

E-Mail: Christie@opcfla,oom 

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING BY 
THE ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT• 

A public hearing will be conducted by the Board of Supervisors of the Armstrong., . 
Community Development District ("District") on Thur,day, Noveml,.,1 14, 2019 at 3:30 p.m. 
at the Plantation Oaks Amenity Center, 845 Oakleaf Plantation Parkway, Orange Park, Flo1ida 
32065. . . 

In accord with Chapter, 190 and 120.Florida Statute>, tlie District hereby gives the public 
notice oflts inc-em to adopt it:s Amenity FaciHties Policies, Amenity Rates and OiscipliJ7,ary 
and Enforcement Rule (together, "Amenity Rules"), all of which govern the operation of the 
District's amenity facilities and other prope-rti-es. · · 

The purpose and effect of the Amenity Rules is to provide for efficient and effective District 
operahonsofthe District's am-enfties facilities: .and propertles by setting policies:, regulation:S, 
rates and fees to implement the provisions of Section 190a035, Florida Statutes. Prior Notice of 
Rure Development was published io Clay Today on Octob,er.101 2019._ · · 

The Amenity Rul-e.s will address certain rules and policies. governing the oper_atioff_of 
the Dlsrrict's amenity fadllt1es and other properties. Proposed rates include:· · · · 

Noo-Resldent Annual User Fee: S3 000.00 
Pavilion Rental Fee SiS0.00 for 4 ho= 

S?.S.00 each additional hour 
SSOO Deoosit 

Identitic.a.tiou Cm.! Renli:aci:mcnt Fee $25.00 
M:11ilbox Kl!v R(ml.e.cemeat f~ !30.00 
Mailbox Kiosk Lock Reolacement F= S90,00 

Specific legal authority fort he rule in eludes Sections 190.035(2), 190.011(5); l 90,012, 
1 20.54, 120.69 and 120.B1 ,Florido Sta Me> (2018). · · · · .· 

Any per:son who wishes ro provide the District with a proposal for a lower co.st· : 
1egulatory alternative as provided by Section 120.541 (I), Florido Scature,, must do so in writing 
within: tv-.te-nty-one (21) days after publiaition of this. notice, 

A HEARING WlLL BE HELD AT71-IE TIME, DATE, AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW: . 

TIME AND DATE· Thursday, November 14, 2019 at 3:30 p.m. 

PLACE Plan ration Oaks Amenity Center 
845 Oakleaf Plantation Parkway 
Orange Park, Florida 32065 

This public hearing may be continue<lto a date, time, and place to be specified 
on the record at the he.aring. [f anyone chooses to appeal any decls.ion of the Bo:ard wlth 
respect to any matter considered at a public hearing held in respons:e to a request for .s~ch 
a public hearing. such person will need a record of the proceedings and should accordingly 
-ensure thataverba.tim record of the proceedings Is made which indudest~ete,s.timonyand 
-evidence upon which such appeal rs to be based" ..... 

011e or more Supervis.ors may pa rtid pate in the pub!tc hearing by telephone-. At 
the above tocation, if a publlc hearing i.s r-equeste<l, there wilt be present a speaker telephone 
so that any inter-e-sted party c.ari attend the public heartng at the above location and be fully 
informed of the dj~cusslons taking place either ir, persof) or by s:peakertelephone devi~e._. 

A copy of the proposed Amenity Rules may be obtained by contacting the District Manager 
at 475 WestTown Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida U09i or by calling {904) 580-5850,_ 0.: 

Jim Perry 
Disuict Manager 

Legal 44969 published Oct 1 7, 2019 in Clay County's Clay Today newspaper. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Minutes of Meeting 
Armstrong Community Development District 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Armstrong Community 

Development District was held Thursday, October 10, 2019 at 3:30 p.m. at the Plantation Oaks 

Amenity Center, 845 Oak.leaf Plantation Parkway, Orange Park, Florida. 

Present and constituting a quorum were: 

Liam O'Reilly 
Mike Taylor 
Blake Weatherly 
Rose Bock 

Also present were: 

James Perry 
Katie Buchanan 
Zach Brecht 
Tiffany Csalovszki 
Peter Dame 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS 

Chairman 
Vice Chairman 
Assistant Secretary by telephone 
Assistant Secretary 

District Manger 
District Counsel by telephone 
District Engineer 
Greyhawk HOA Community Manager 
Akerman Senterfitt 

Roll Call 

Mr. Perry called the meeting to order at 3:30 p.m. and called the roll. 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment 

There being none, the next item followed. 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the August 8, 2019 
and August 27, 2019 Meetings 

Mr. Perry stated there are a few changes to the minutes, Tiffany is referred to as an 

employee of England Thims & Miller and she is with Evergreen and on page three there is a 

reference to Greyhawk equipment maintenance agreement and it is really Armstrong and we will 

make those changes. 

On MOTION by Mr. Taylor seconded by Mr. O'Reilly with all in 
favor the minutes of the August 8, 2019 and August 27, 2019 
meetings were approved as amended. 



October 10, 2019 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 

Armstrong CDD 

Ratification of Agreement with Clay County 
Tax Collector Regarding Uniform Method of 
Collection 

Mr. Peny stated item four is ratification of an agreement with the Clay County Tax 

Collector regarding the uniform method of collection. This is the standard form agreement the 

districts have with the tax collector in Clay County and we will provide them the roll and they 

collect the non-ad valorem assessments related to debt service and O&M for the district. There is 

a fee they charge, which is consistent with other governmental entities. 

On MOTION by Mr. O'Reilly seconded by Ms. Bock with all in 
favor the agreement with the Clay County Tax Collector was ratified. 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Audit Engagement Letter 
with Grau & Associates for Fiscal Year 2019 

Mr. Perry stated item five is consideration of the engagement letter with Grau & Associated 

to perform the fiscal year 2019 audit. The fees are consistent with their proposal. This is an annual 

audit and there are fees for three years, but we approve it on an annual basis. 

On MOTION by Mr. O'Reilly seconded by Mr. Taylor with all in 
favor the engagement letter with Grau & Associates to perform the 
fiscal year 2019 audit was approved. 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Change Order No. 18 

Mr. Peny stated item six is ratification of change order no. 18 with Scherer Construction 

for a net decrease of $66,944.40. 

Mr. O'Reilly stated this is the landscaping of some common areas that was a part of the 

amenity center contract with the GC that the district would rather go directly with Tree Amigos, 

the landscaping company maintaining the community. This is the change order to remove that 

work from the contract. 

Mr. Perry stated later in the agenda there is a work authorization for this work. 

2 



October 10, 2019 Armstrong CDD 

On MOTION by Mr. Taylor seconded by Ms. Bock with all in favor 
change order no. 18 to remove the pocket parks from the Scherer 
Construction contract for a decrease in the contract price of 
$66,994.40 was ratified. 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Developer Agreements 

A. Acquisition Agreement 

Mr. Perry stated the acquisition agreement is for certain work product, improvements and 

real property. 

Ms. Buchanan stated the acquisition agreement is an agreement between the district and 

the developer that in the instance the developer has put forth any money in advance for design or 

amenity center construction as long as it is identified as part of the 2019 project the district can 

acquire the work. There is also a process by which real property will be conveyed to the district 

at no cost because there is no real property included in the 2019 project. 

On MOTION by Mr. O'Reilly seconded by Ms. Bock with all in 
favor the acquisition agreement was approved. 

Ms. Buchanan stated counsel for Greyhawk Ventures has reviewed these agreements and 

provided comments so keep that in mind. 

B. Collateral Assignment and Assignment of Development Rights 

Ms. Buchanan stated next is the collateral assignment and assignment of development 

rights. Essentially the district has the ability to foreclose on property subject to the district's special 

assessments due to non-payment but that does not guarantee that the district will then receive the 

development rights associated with the property so this collateral assignment agrees that in the 

event there is a default by the developer and the district takes title to property in addition to the 

real property there is a long list of items that then becomes part of what the district is entitled to 

including the declaration of covenants, plans, plats, permits, contracts with engineers and planners, 

etc. things of that nature that are necessary for the continued development of the project but not 

the real property itself. This collateral assignment essentially stays inactive unless and until there 

is a default. It also has a built-in mechanism to drop off when the property goes to a third party 

and this should not interfere with the sale to a third party. 

3 



October 10, 2019 Armstrong CDD 

On MOTION by Mr. O'Reilly seconded by Mr. Taylor with all in 
favor the collateral assignment and assignment of development rights 
agreement was approved. 

C. Completion Agreement 

Ms. Buchanan stated the completion agreement is an agreement by the developer to 

complete the improvement plan if there are part of the improvements that cannot be sufficiently 

funded with bond proceeds. At this point we don't anticipate that the improvement plan for the 

Series 2019A Bonds would be fully complete so we would expect the developer to complete the 

work or cause the work to be completed. 

On MOTION by Mr. O'Reilly seconded by Mr. Taylor with all in 
favor the completion agreement was approved. 

D. True-Up Agreement 

Ms. Buchanan stated because the bonds are being issued based on an anticipated number 

of units, should there be a change in development plans and a fewer number of units are developed, 

this obligates the developer to pay the difference, essentially true-up the amount that would be 

paid by the original amount of lots. Right now we have 283 lots. 

On MOTION by Mr. O'Reilly seconded by Ms. Bock with all in 
favor the true-up agreement was approved. 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Items Related to Series 2019 
Bonds 

A. Supplemental Engineer's Report, Series 2019 Project 

Mr. Perry stated the first document is the supplemental engineer's report for the Series 

2019 project. 

Mr. Brecht stated in your agenda package is the supplemental engineer's report for 

Assessment Area 2 for a total of 283 lots that encompass phase 2 and phase 3 of the Greyhawk 

project development. Table 2 of the engineer's report provides an estimated cost to provide the 

4 



October 10, 2019 Armstrong CDD 

improvements within Assessment Area 2 and it is just shy of $11 million to provide roadways, 

sidewalks, landscaping, utilities and also to fund part of the amenity center. 

B. Supplemental Assessment Methodology Report, Series 2019 

Mr. Perry stated the supplemental assessment methodology report, series 2019 dated 

October 9, 2019 is included in you package. This report is very similar to the preliminary one and 

is based on the financing estimates for the Series 2019 Bonds. This report reflects the final pricing 

and the report itself, the allocation of assessments and this is Assessment Area 2 is very similar to 

what you have seen before with the report for Assessment Area 1. Table 1 shows the breakdown 

of the 283 lots in regard to the lot sizes. Table 2 is the pricing of the bonds, the par value is $7.5 

million, 30 years with an interest rate just shy of 4%, with capitalization of interest period for one 

year. Table 3 shows the debt service in regard to those bonds regarding the debt that is allocated 

to each of the different type of lots. Table 4 shows the special assessments in regard to each type 

of lot. After that is a legal description and a map of Assessment Area 2. 

The supplemental engineer's report and the supplemental assessment methodology report 

are exhibits in Resolution 2020-01; when you approve that you will also be approving those 

reports. 

C. Supplemental Assessment Resolution 2020-01 

Ms. Buchanan stated Resolution 2020-01 does make certain findings, approves the 

supplemental engineer's report, supplemental assessment report, sets forth the term of the bonds 

and the true-up process is incorporated herein. 

On MOTION by Mr. Taylor seconded by Mr. O'Reilly with all in 
favor Resolution 2020-01 was approved. 

D. Notice of Series 2019 Special Assessments 

Ms. Buchanan stated we just need a motion authorizing district staff to record the notice of 

assessments after the bonds have closed. 

5 



October 10, 2019 Armstrong CDD 

On MOTION by Mr. O'Reilly seconded by Ms. Bock with all in 
favor staff was authorized to record the notice of assessments for the 
Series 2019 Bonds. 

E. Consideration of Other Bond Related Matters 

There being no other bond related matters, the next item followed. 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposal for Pocket Parks 
Landscape and Irrigation 

Mr. Perry stated you have a proposal from Tree Amigos for the same common areas that 

were backed out of the amenity center contract. 

Mr. Brecht stated this is the landscape for four or five common areas throughout the 

community. 

Mr. O'Reilly stated there was supposed to be irrigation and I don't see that on the proposal. 

Mr. Perry stated there are notes below the equipment line but there is nothing there and the 

page is 1 of 1 so I'm assuming that is probably some type of standard. 

On MOTION by Mr. Taylor seconded by Mr. O'Reilly with all in 
favor the proposal from Tree Amigos in the amount of $64,668.00 
was approved subject to review. 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. District Counsel - Road Impact Fee Credit Agreement 

Ms. Buchanan stated as you will recall the district entered into an interlocal agreement with 

the county where the county supplies the district funding for the construction of Tynes Boulevard 

Extension. As part of that interlocal agreement the district was required to dedicate to the county 

real property for the right-of-way and since the county has sort of re-implemented the impact fee 

system the district is now entitled to impact fee credits relating to the value of the right of way for 

Phase 2 and I assume for Phase 1 although I haven't seen a proposed agreement with the county 

in connection with Phase l. What has happened is that earlier in the week East West provided us 

with a copy of this agreement and said that Clay County was planning to consider this agreement 

on Tuesday evening. I conferred with the chairman, and we sent along those questions we needed 

answered with the understanding that we thought they would probably pull it from their county's 

6 



October 10, 2019 Armstrong CDD 

agenda. The county moved forward with it anyway, which is fine because just because the county 

approved it doesn't mean that the CDD approved it. That being said I really don't see an 

impediment to the CDD authorizing the agreement. Ultimately, we would be entitled to 

approximately $104,000 of impact fee credits and this agreement sets forth the value. I want to 

make sure that the board understands that this doesn't relate to any projects that have been funded 

by bond proceeds from the initial issuance nor was it funded by any operation and maintenance 

expenditures. It is solely related to the value of the right of way that was dedicated at no cost to 

the district, which was then dedicated to the county. 

Mr. O'Reilly stated I would like to clarify that. The portion of the right of way that this 

refers to is Tynes Boulevard Phase 2 not IA and lB. The right of way value for that piece is 

$140,000 based on an appraisal. 

Ms. Buchanan stated you had an appraisal for $140,000 but they backed out the --

------ public utility fee relating to the ------------------ land, which was approximately $35,000; that 

is why there is a difference between the $104,000 and $140,000. 

Mr. O'Reilly asked was a similar agreement done for 1 and IA/ 

Ms. Buchanan stated Fran sent me an email on this and she indicated that there are other 

impact fee credit agreements they expect to be approved for property lying --- and I haven't 

seen that yet. 

Mr. O'Reilly asked what are our options? 

Ms. Buchanan stated the second part of the equation is that East West has requested the 

district to assign the impact fee credit agreement to Armstrong Ventures instead of being the 

administrator of the program the CDD would assign the entire agreement to Armstrong Ventures. 

The reality is that we, the COD, didn't spend the money to be entitled to this and Armstrong 

Ventures did spend $ 1.5 million in excess of what the county contributed to construct the road. 

They understand that we have a lot of questions and he doesn't seem to be as driven to get this 

accomplished as he was on lA. What I prepared is an amendment to the hold harmless agreement 

where they agreed to cover any amount tlmt -------- funding related to Tynes Boulevard and that 

amendment sort of added onto the language that already existed that said if for some reason the 

district got money from the county in excess of----------------- to build the road they would give it 

back to Armstrong Ventures as a reimbursement for the payment they made over and above the 

county contribution. ---------------- added to that concept that also the CDD would get---------- for 

7 



October 10, 2019 Armstrong CDD 

impact fee credits in connection with the interlocal agreement project and the developer was the 

source of that fee obligation, that we would then assign the impact fee credits to them. In our 

motion it says that if you don't want to amend the hold harmless because you haven't had time to 

consider it I am okay with that. I'm not advocating for you to rush through this. If you also want 

to approve it in substantial form that way you have time to take it back and talk to your own internal 

counsel to make sure you feel comfortable with it as the developer, I'm fine if you want to review 

the language to make sure we don't have any unintended consequences but still I would like 

flexibility before waiting for the next board meeting, you can do that change. 

Mr. Taylor stated one point of clarification the total dollar amount of $103,000 for the 

impact fee credits is the road impact fees the builder would have to pay for the total units in that 

project is far more than $100,000 so as far as timing goes East West Partners would have plenty 

of time to recoup this $103,000 whether we approve it now or next month. It is not like there is 

money left on the table that they will not get reimbursed. 

Mr. O'Reilly stated I would rather us not approve it before the next meeting. 

Mr. Taylor stated we will have Greyhawk Venture counsel review it. 

Ms. Buchanan stated sure. There are two documents here, the first is approval of the impact 

fee credit agreement with the county; do you want to authorize the impact fee credit agreement? 

We are not obligated to take any action. 

Mr. Taylor asked did you say the county would prefer that? 

Ms. Buchanan stated county staff. 

Mr. O'Reilly stated they want our board to ratify that they have already approved that. 

Mr. Perry stated it has been approved by the board. 

Mr. Taylor stated I don't think the county is going to do anything with this whether we 

approve it at this meeting or the next meeting doesn't make any difference to the county. 

Ms. Buchanan stated from what I understand the county circulated this draft to East West 

in advance and East West didn't necessarily----------------------------- and that led to the last minute 

proposal. 

Mr. Perry stated we will defer that agenda item to the next meeting. 

B. District Engineer 

1. Ratification of Requisitions 78-79, 2018A Construction Account 

8 



October 10, 2019 Armstrong CDD 

On MOTION by Mr. Taylor seconded by Mr. O'Reilly with all in 
favor Requisitions 78 to Jr. Davis for retainage and 79 to Micamy 
Design Group for the final payment for a total of $48,535.17 from 
the 2018A construction account were ratified. 

2. Approval of Work Authorization No. 2 

Mr. Brecht stated work authorization no. 2 is for Greyhawk Phases 2 & 3 for revisions to 

construction documents and additional services. There are portions within Phase 3 of the 

Grey hawk development that will be revised with the engineering plans that have just recently been 

approved to different lot layouts and lot sizes on a couple of the pods. There is also a line item for 

enhanced landscaping within some of the common areas in Greyhawk Phases 2 & 3, the permitting 

associated with the engineering plans and we also have a couple tasks one for constrnction 

administration for the closeout process with Clay County, JEA and the district once the lots are 

constructed, roadways are constructed, shop drawings and that sort of stuff. Then there is plat 

coordination as well to provide services to facilitate getting the plat reviewed, approved and 

recorded with Clay County. This work authorization is for $83,000. 

On MOTION by Mr. O'Reilly seconded by Mr. Taylor with all in 
favor work authorization no. 2 in the amount of $83,000 for 
Grey hawk Phases 2 & 3 for revisions to construction documents and 
additional services was approved. 

C. District Manager - Deficit Funding Agreement No. 8 

Mr. Perry stated there is a deficit funding agreement request no. 8 in regard to Jr. Davis 

Construction and Micamy Studios totaling $48,535.17. 

On MOTION by Mr. Taylor seconded by Mr. O'Reilly with all in 
favor deficit funding agreement request no. 8 in the amount of 
$48,535.17 was approved. 

D. Facility Manager 

1. Report 

9 



October 10, 2019 Armstrong CD D 

Ms. Csalovszki gave an overview of the community manager's report, copy of which was 

included in the agenda package then outlined the following proposals. 

2. Vanguard Cleaning Proposal 

3. AHD Pressure Washing Proposal 

4. Summit Facility Maintenance Proposal 

On MOTION by Mr. O'Reilly seconded by Ms. Bock with all in 
favor the proposal from Summit Facility Maintenance was approved 
in the amount of$1,039.20 for twice a week service subject to district 
counsel review. 

5. Apex Pest Control Service Agreement 

On MOTION by Mr. O'Reilly seconded by Mr. Taylor with all in 
favor the Apex Pest Control Service agreement was approved in the 
amount of$45 per month. 

F. Tynes Boulevard Project Administrator 

Mr. O'Reilly stated I did attend the preconstruction meeting with the county for Phases 2 

& 3 with the engineer and they are projected timing of Tynes Boulevard opening to the public is 

two to three weeks away. They are working through the final paperwork with the utility authority 

and the county. 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor's Requests and Audience 
Comments 

There being none, the next item followed. 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Statements as of August 31, 2019 

A copy of the financials was included in the agenda package. 

10 



October 10, 2019 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 

Armstrong CDD 

Ratification of Funding Requests No. 38 & 39 
(General Fund) 

On MOTION by Ms. Bock seconded by Mr. O'Reilly with all in 
favor funding requests no. 38 in the amount of $74,992.85 & 39 in 
the amount of $3,940.05 were ratified. 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting - 11/14/19 at 3:30 
p.m. at the Plantation Oaks Amenity Center 

Mr. Perry stated the next meeting is scheduled for November 14, 2019 at 3:30 p.m. in the 

same location. 

On MOTION by Mr. O'Reilly seconded by Ms. Bock with all in 
favor the meeting adjourned at 4: 16 p.m. 

Secretary/ Assistant Secretary Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 

11 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



RESOLUTION 2020-02 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 
THE ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT ADOPTING AMENITY FACILITIES POLICIES, 
AMENITY RATES AND A DISCIPLINARY AND 
ENFORCEMENT RULE; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY 
CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the Armstrong Community Development District ("District") is a local unit 
of special purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, 
being situated in Clay County, Florida; and 

WHEREAS, Chapters 120 and 190, Florida Statutes, authorize the District to adopt 
rules, rates, charges and fees to govern the administration of the District and defray costs of 
operation and to adopt resolutions as may be necessary for the conduct of District business; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors ("Board") finds that it is in the best interests of 
the District to adopt by resolution the Amenity Facilities Policies, Amenity Rates and a 
Disciplinary and Enforcement Rule (together, "Amenity Rules"), attached hereto as Exhibit A 
for immediate use and application; and 

WHEREAS, the Board finds that the imposition of fees for utilization of the amenity 
facilities and related services is necessary in order to provide for the expenses associated with the 
operation and maintenance of the recreation facilities and is in the best interests of the District; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Board finds that the fee structure outlined in Exhibit A is just and 
equitable having been based upon (i) the amount of service furnished; and (ii) other factors 
affecting the use of the facilities furnished; and 

WHEREAS, the Board has complied with applicable Florida Jaw concerning rule 
development and adoption. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD 
OF SUPERVISORS OF THE ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

SECTION 1. The attached Amenity Rules are hereby adopted pursuant to this resolution 
as necessary for the conduct of District business. These Amenity Rules shall stay in full force 
and effect until such time as they are otherwise amended by the Board. 

SECTION 2. The fees in Exhibit A are just and equitable and have been based upon (i) 
the amount of service furnished; and (ii) other factors affecting the use of the facilities furnished. 



SECTION 3. Fees for use of the District's recreation facilities and services are adopted 
in accordance with Exhibit A for the purpose of providing revenues to maintain the operation 
and maintenance of the facilities, and are hereby ratified, approved and confirmed. 

SECTION 4. If any provision of this resolution is held to be illegal or invalid, the other 
provisions shall remain in full force and effect. 

SECTION 5. This resolution shall become effective upon its passage and shall remain in 
effect unless rescinded or repealed. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this_ day of _______ ., 2019. 

ATTEST: 

Print Name: ---------
Secretary/ Assistant Secretary 

Exhibit A: Amenity Rules 

ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Chairperson 



ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

AMENITY FACILITIES POLICIES 

(July 11, 2019) 

District Manager 
Governmental Management Services, LLC 

475 West Town Place, Suite I 14 
St. Augustine, Florida 32092 

Ph: (904) 940-5850 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

IDENTIFICATION CARDS .......................................................................................................... 2 

NON-RESIDENT ANNUAL USER FEE ...................................................................................... 2 

HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION USE OF FACILITIES .......................................................... 2 

COMMUNITY CLUB USE OF FACILITIES ............................................................. 3 

GUEST POLICIES ......................................................................................................................... 3 

RENTER'S PRIVILEGES .............................................................................................................. 3 

GENERAL FACILITY PROVISIONS .......................................................................................... 4 

LOSS OR DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY OR INSTANCES OF PERSONAL INJURY ....... 6 

SERVICE ANIMAL POLICY ........................................................................................................ 7 

GENERAL AMENITY FACILITY USAGE POLICY ................................................................. 7 

GENERAL SWIMMING POOL RULES ...................................................................................... 8 

SWIMMING POOL THUNDERSTORM POLICY ...................................................................... 9 

FITNESS CENTER POLICIES ...................................................................................................... 9 

GENERAL FACILITY RESERVATION POLICY .................................................................... 10 

BASKETBALL. ............................................................................................................................ 11 

MULTI-PURPOSE FIELD POLICIES ........................................................................................ 12 

PLAYGROUND POLICIES ........................................................................................................ 12 

FISHING POLICY ....................................................................................................................... 13 

SUSPENSION AND TERMINATION OF PRIVILEGES .......................................................... 14 

RA TES AND FEES ...................................................................................................................... 13 

ALCOHOL POLICIES ................................................................................................................. 13 



DEFINITIONS 

"Amenity Facilities" - shall mean the properties and areas owned by the District and 
intended for recreational use and shall include, but not specifically be limited to, the amenity 
center, together with its appurtenant facilities and areas. 

"Amenity Facilities Policies" or "Policies" - shall mean these Amenity Facilities Policies 
of Armstrong Community Development District, as amended from time to time. 

"Board of Supervisors" or "Board" - shall mean the Armstrong Community 
Development District's Board of Supervisors. 

"Community Clnb" - shall mean a group of two (2) or more self-organized Residents, 
Renters and/or Non-Resident Members with a common hobby or recreational, social, service 
and/or cultural interest that has applied for and received such designation from the Board. 

"District" - shall mean the Armstrong Community Development District. 

"District Manager" - shall mean the professional management company with which the 
District has contracted to provide management services to the District. 

"Facility Manager" - shall mean the management company, including its employees, staff 
and agents, contracted by the District to manage the Amenity Facilities. 

"Guest" - shall mean any individual who is invited to use the Amenity Facilities by a 
Resident, Non-Resident Member or Renter and possesses a valid guest pass issued by the Facility 
Manager. 

"Homeowners Association" - shall mean any entity having jurisdiction over lands located 
within the District, either now or in the future, which exists to aid in the enforcement of deed 
restrictions and covenants. 

"Non-Resident" - shall mean any person or persons who do not own or rent property 
within the District. 

"Non-Resident Annual User Fee" - shall mean the fee established by the District for any 
person who is not a Resident or Renter and wishes to become a Non-Resident Member. The 
amount of the Annual User Fee is set forth herein, and that amount is subject to change based on 
Board action. 

"Non-Resident User" - shall mean any individual not owning or renting property in the 
District who is paying the Non-Resident Annual User Fee to the District for use of the Amenity 
Facilities. 



"Patron" or "Patrons" - shall mean Residents, Guests, Non-Resident Members, and 
Renters who are eighteen (18) years of age and older. 

"Renter" - shall mean any tenant residing in a Resident's home pursuant to a valid rental 
or lease agreement. 

"Resident" - shall mean any person, spouse or registered domestic partner of a person or 
family owning property within the Armstrong Community Development District. 

IDENTIFICATION CARDS 

1. ID cards (or similar access devices) may be issued to all members of each Resident's 
household and/or Non-Resident Members. There is a charge to replace lost or stolen cards 
and/or for additional cards above two (2) cards. Five (5) generic guest passes may be 
provided to the Resident and Non-Resident Members. 

2. Patrons will be required to sign a waiver of liability before using the Amenity Facilities. 

3. Patrons may be required to present ID cards or guest passes upon request by staff at the 
Amenity Facilities. 

NON-RESIDENT ANNUAL USER FEE 

The Non-Resident Annual User Fee for any person not owning or renting real property within the 
District is $3,000. This payment must be paid in full atthe time ofcompletion of the Non-Resident 
application and the corresponding agreement. This fee will cover membership to the Amenity 
Facilities for one (I) fiscal year, October !st through September 30th of following year, prorated 
if applicable. Each subsequent annual membership fee shall be paid in full by October 1st. Such 
fee may be increased by action of the Board. This membership is not available for commercial 
purposes. 

HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION USE OF FACILITIES 

1. Each Homeowners Association may use the Amenity Facilities without being required to 
pay an Annual User Fee and/or a room rental fee. The District may limit or terminate a 
Homeowners Association's use of the Amenity Facilities at any time. 

2. Any Homeowners Association that uses the Amenity Facilities shall be responsible for the 
cost of repairing any damage to the Amenity Facilities occurring during Homeowners' 
Association events. 

2 



COMMUNITY CLUB USE OF FACILITIES 

I. Each Commuuity Club may use the Amenity Facilities for a function without being 
required to pay an Annual User Fee and/or a room rental fee. The District may limit or 
terminate a Community Club's use of the Amenity Facilities at any time, including but not 
limited to circumstances in which the Community Club proposes to host an event or 
function in which the primary attendance at such event or function is not Residents, Renters 
and/or Non-Resident Members (i.e. a wedding, birthday party, etc.). 

2. Any Commuuity Club that uses the Amenity Facilities shall be responsible for the cost of 
repairing any damage to the Amenity Facilities occurring during the Community Club's 
events. 

3. The District may revoke an organization's status under these policies as a Community Club 
at anytime. 

GUEST POLICIES 

I. All Guests, regardless of age, must register with the office of the Facility Manager prior to 
using the Amenity Facilities. In the event the Guest is under eighteen (I 8) years of age, 
the Resident, Non-Resident Member or Renter inviting the Guest must be present upon 
registration, unless other arrangements have been made with the Facility Manager's office. 
Unless otherwise provided for in the Policies, all Guests under fifteen (I 5) years of age 
must also be accompanied at all times while using the Amenity Facilities by a parent or 
adult Patron unless previously authorized by the Facility Manager. Guests over the age of 
eighteen (18) must register and may use the Amenity Facilities unaccompanied by a Patron. 

2. All Guests over the age of eighteen (18) must sign a waiver of liability upon registration at 
the Facility Manager's office. All Guests under the age of 18 must have a waiverofliability 
signed by their parent or legal guardian. 

3. Residents, Non-Resident Members and Renters who have registered a Guest are 
responsible for any and all actions taken by such Guest. Violation by a Guest of any of 
these Policies as set forth by the District could result in loss of that Resident's, Non
Resident Member's and Renter's privileges and/or membership. 

RENTER'S PRIVILEGES 

I. Residents who rent or lease out their residential unit(s) in the District shall have the right 
to designate the Renter of their residential unit(s) as the beneficial users of the Resident's 
membership privileges for purposes of Amenity Facilities use. 

2. In order for the Renter to be entitled to use the Amenity Facilities, the Renter may be 
required to acquire a membership with respect to the residence which is being rented or 

3 



leased as well as obtain an ID card. A Renter who is designated as the beneficial user of 
the Resident's membership shall be entitled to the same rights and privileges to use the 
Amenity Facilities as the Resident. 

3. During the period when a Renter is designated as the beneficial user of the membership, 
the Resident shall not be entitled to use the Amenity Facilities with respect to that 
membership. 

4. Residents shall be responsible for all charges incurred by their Renters which remain 
unpaid after the customary billing and collection procedure established by the District. 
Residents are responsible for the deportment of their respective Renter. 

5. Renters shall be subject to rules and regulations as the Board may adopt from time to time. 

GENERAL FACILITY PROVISIONS 

1. The Board reserves the right to amend, modify, or delete, in part or in their entirety, these 
Policies at a duly-noticed Board meeting, However, in order to change or modify rates or 
fees beyond any increases that may be specifically allowed for by the District's rules and 
regulations, the Board must hold a duly-noticed public hearing on said rates and fees. 

2. All Patrons may be required to present their ID cards in order to gain access to the Amenity 
Facilities. 

3. All hours of operation, including holiday schedules, of the Amenity Facilities will be 
established by the District and Facility Manager. 

4. Dogs and all other pets (with the exception of service animals) are not permitted in the 
Amenity Facilities. In the event a special event is held, as previously approved by the 
Facility Manager, and dogs are permitted at the Amenity Facilities as part of the special 
event, they must be leashed. Patrons are responsible for picking up after all pets and 
disposing of any waste in a designated pet waste receptacle or an outdoor dumpster as a 
courtesy to residents. 

5. Vehicles must be parked in designated areas. Vehicles should not be parked on grass lawns, 
in any way which blocks the normal flow of traffic or in any way that limits the ability of 
emergency service workers to respond to situations. The Facility Manager reserves the 
right to waive this parking restriction in the event overflow parking is needed for a large 
event. 

6. Fireworks of any kind are not permitted anywhere at or on the Amenity Facilities or 
adjacent areas; however, notwithstanding this general prohibition, the Board may approve 
the use of fireworks over a body of water. 

4 



7. Only District employees, contractors, or employees of the Facility Manager are allowed in 
the service areas of the Amenity Facilities. 

8. Patrons must present their ID cards or guest passes upon request by staff at any Amenity 
Facility. 

9. The Board (as an entity), the Facility Manager and its staff shall have full authority to 
enforce these policies. However, the Facility Manager shall have the authority to waive 
strict application of any of these Policies when prudent, necessary or in the best interest of 
the District and its Residents. Such a temporary waiver of any policy by the Facility 
Manager shall not constitute a continuous, ongoing waiver of said policy, and the Facility 
Manager reserves the right to enforce all of these polices at any time he or she sees fit. 

10. All lost or stolen ID cards should be reported immediately to the Facility Manager's office. 
A fee will be assessed for any replacement cards as set forth herein. 

11. Smoking is not permitted at any of the Amenity Facilities except within smoking areas 
designated by the Facility Manager, if any. 

12. Disregard for rules or policies may result in expulsion from the Amenity Facilities and/or 
loss of Amenity Facilities privileges in accordance with the procedures set forth herein. 

13. Pool rules that are posted in the appropriate area must be observed. 

14. Patrons shall treat all staff members with courtesy and respect. 

15. Off-road motorbikes/vehicles are prohibited on all property owned, maintained and 
operated by the District including, but not limited to, the Amenity Facilities. 

17. Skateboarding is not allowed on the Amenity Facilities property at any time. 

18. Performances at the Amenity Facilities, including those by outside entertainers, must be 
approved in advance by the Facility Manager. 

19. Commercial advertisements shall not be posted or circulated in the Amenity Facilities. 
Petitions, posters or promotional material shall not be originated, solicited, circulated or 
posted on Amenity Facilities property unless approved in writing by the Facility Manager. 

20. The Amenity Facilities shall not be used for commercial purposes without written 
permission from the Facility Manager and the District Manager. The term "commercial 
purposes" shall mean those activities which involve, in any way, the provision of goods or 
services for compensation or advertising. 

21. Firearms or any other weapons are prohibited in the Amenity Facilities during any 
governmental meetings or functions, including those of the District, and as otherwise 
prohibited in the Amenity Facilities in accordance with Florida law. 

5 



22. The Facility Manager reserves the right to authorize all programs and activities, including 
the number of participants, equipment and supplies usage, facility reservations, etc., at all 
Amenity Facilities, except usage and rental fees that have been established by the Board. 
The Facility Manager also has the right to authorize management-sponsored events and 
programs to better serve the Patrons, and to reserve any Amenity Facility for said events 
(if the schedule permits) and to collect revenue for those services provided. This includes, 
but is not limited to, various athletic events, cultural programs and social events. Should 
the District be entitled to any of these revenues based on its established rental or usage 
fees, the Facility Manager will be required to compensate the District accordingly. 

23. Loitering (the offense of standing idly or prowling in a place, at a time or in a manner not 
usual for law-abiding individuals, under circumstances that warrant a justifiable and 
reasonable alarm or immediate concern for the safety of persons or property in the vicinity) 
is not permitted at the Amenity Facilities. 

24. All Patrons shall abide by and comply with any and all federal, state and local laws and 
ordinances while present at or utilizing the Amenity Facilities, and shall ensure that any 
minor for whom they are responsible also complies with the same. 

25. There shall be no overnight parking in the Amenity Facility parking lot unless the owner 
of vehicle notifies the Facility Manager and obtains a 24-hour parking pass. 

26. Public displays of affection, which in the discretion of the Facility Manager are inconsistent 
with the family-oriented nature of the Amenity Facilities, are prohibited. 

LOSS OR DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY OR INSTANCES OF PERSONAL INJURY 

I. Each Patron assumes sole responsibility for his or her property. The District and its 
contractors shall not be responsible for the loss or damage to any private property used or 
stored on or in any of the Amenity Facilities. 

2. Patrons shall be liable for any property damage and/or personal injury at the Amenity 
Facilities, or at any activity or function operated, organized, arranged or sponsored by the 
District or its contractors, which is caused by the Patron or the Patron's family member(s). 
The District reserves the right to pursue any and all legal and equitable measures necessary 
to remedy any losses it suffers due to property damage or personal injury caused by a Patron 
or the Patron's family member(s). 

3. Any Patron, Guest or other person who, in any manner, makes use of or accepts the use of 
any apparatus, appliance, facility, privilege or service whatsoever owned, leased or 
operated by the District or its contractors, or who engages in any contest, game, function, 
exercise, competition or other activity operated, organized, arranged or sponsored by the 
District, either on or off the Amenity Facilities' premises, shall do so at his or her own risk, 
and shall hold the Amenity Facilities' owners, the District, the Board, District employees, 

6 



District representatives, District contractors and District agents, harmless from any and all 
loss, cost, claim, injury, damage or liahility sustained or incurred hy him or her, resulting 
therefrom and/or from any act of omission of the District, or their respective operators, 
supervisors, employees, representatives, contractors or agents. Any Patron shall have, owe, 
and perform the same obligation to the District and its respective operators, supervisors, 
employees, representatives, contractors, and agents hereunder with respect to any loss, 
cost, claim, injury, damage or liability sustained or incurred by any family member of such 
Patron. 

SERVICE ANIMAL POLICY 

Dogs or other pets (with the exception of"Service Animal(s)" trained to do work or perform tasks 
for an individual with a disability, including a physical, sensory, psychiatric, intellectual, or other 
mental disability) are not permitted within any District-owned public accommodations including, 
but not limited to, the Amenity Facilities. A Service Animal must be kept under the control of its 
handler by leash or harness, unless doing so interferes with the Service Animal's work or tasks or 
the individual's disability prevents doing so. The District may remove the Service Animal under 
the following conditions: 

If the Service Animal is out of control and the handler does not take effective measures to 
control it; 
If the Service Animal is not housebroken; or, 
If the Service Animal's behavior poses a direct threat to the health and safety of others. 

The District is prohibited from asking about the nature or extent of an individual's disability in 
order to determine whether an animal is a Service Animal or pet. However, the District may ask 
whether an animal is a Service Animal required because of a disability and what work or tasks the 
animal has been trained to perform. 

GENERAL AMENITY FACILITY USAGE POLICY 

All Patrons using the Amenity Facilities are expected to conduct themselves in a responsible, 
courteous and safe manner, in compliance with all District policies and rules governing the 
Amenity Facilities. Violation of the Policies and/or misuse or destruction of Amenity Facility 
equipment may result in the suspension or termination of Amenity Facility privileges with respect 
to the offending Patron in accordance with Policies set forth herein. 

I. Hours: The Amenity Facilities are available for use by Patrons during normal operating 
hours to be established and posted by the District and Facility Manager. 

2. Emergencies: After contacting 91 I if required, all emergencies and injuries must be 
reported to the Facility Manager (phone number 877-221-6919) and to the office of the 
District Manager (phone number 904-940-5850). 

7 



3. District Equipment: Any Patron utilizing District equipment is responsible for said 
equipment. If, as a result of the use of the equipment it is damaged, missing pieces or is 
in worse condition than when it was when usage began, that Patron will be responsible to 
the District for any cost associated with repair or replacement of the equipment. 

Please note that the Amenity Facilities are unattended facilities. Persons using the Amenity 
Facilities do so at their own risk. Facility Manager's staff members are not present to provide 
personal training, exercise consultation or athletic instruction, unless otherwise noted, to 
Patrons. Persons interested in using the Amenity Facilities are encouraged to consult with a 
physician prior to commencing a physical fitness program. 

GENERAL SWIMMING POOL RULES 

NO LIFEGUARD ON DUTY -SWIM AT YOUR OWN RISK 

I. All Patrons must present their ID cards or verification of registration while in the 
swimming pool area. All Patrons must also present their ID cards or verification of 
registration when requested by staff. At any given time, a Resident, Renter or Non
Resident Member may allow up to five (5) Guests to the swimming pool (unless a greater 
number of guests has been approved by the Facility Manager). 

2. Guests under twelve (12) years of age must be accompanied at all times by a parent or adult 
Patron eighteen (18) years of age or older, during usage of the pool facility. 

3. No pushing, running, throwing any item or other horseplay is allowed in the pool or on the 
pool deck area. 

4. Diving is prohibited. 
5. Radios, tape players, CD players, MP3 players, televisions or other electronic devices used 

to play music or other form of entertainment are not permitted unless they are personal 
units equipped with headphones or for scheduled activities such as water aerobics classes. 

6. Swimming is permitted only during designated hours as posted at the pool, and such hours 
are subject to change at the discretion of Facility Manager. Patrons swim at their own risk 
and must adhere to swimming pool rules at all times. 

7. Showers are required before entering the pool. 
8. Glass containers are prohibited. 
9. Children under three (3) years of age, and those who are not reliably toilet trained, must 

wear rubber lined swim diapers, as well as a swimsuit over the swim diaper, to reduce the 
health risks associated with human waste in the swimming pool/deck area. 

IO. Play equipment, such as floats, rafts, snorkels, dive sticks, flotation devices and other 
recreational items such as balls and pool toys must meet with staff approval. The facility 
reserves the right to discontinue usage of such play equipment during times of peak or 
scheduled activity at the pool, or if the equipment causes a safety concern or annoyance to 
other users of the facility. 

11. Pool availability may be limited or rotated in order to facilitate maintenance of the facility. 
Depending upon usage, the pool may be closed for various periods of time to facilitate 
maintenance and to maintain health code regulations. 

8 



12. Pets ( except service dogs), bicycles, skateboards, roller blades, scooters and golf carts are 
not permitted on the pool deck area inside any Amenity Facility gates at any time. 

13. The Facility Manager reserves the right to authorize all programs and activities (including 
the number of participants, equipment and supplies usage, etc.) conducted at the pool, 
including swim lessons and aquatic/recreational programs. 

14. Any person swimming during non-posted swimming hours may be suspended or 
terminated from using the facility. 

15. Proper swim attire (no cutoffs) must be worn in the pool. 
16. No chewing gum is permitted in the pool or on the pool deck area. 
17. For the comfort of others, the changing of diapers or clothes is not allowed poolside. 
18. No one shall pollute the pool. Anyone who pollutes the pool will be liable for any costs 

incurred in treating and reopening the pool. 
19. Radio controlled water craft are not allowed in the pool or the pool area. 
20. Pool entrances must be kept clear at all times. 
21. No swinging on ladders, fences, or railings is allowed. 
22. Pool furniture is not to be removed from the pool area. 
23. Loud, profane, or abusive language is prohibited. 
24. No physical or verbal abuse will be tolerated. 
25. The District is not responsible for lost or stolen items. 
26. Chemicals used in the pool may affect certain hair or fabric colors. The District is not 

responsible for these effects. 
27. The pool and deck area may not be rented at any time; however, access may be limited at 

certain times for various District functions, as approved by the Board and/or Facility 
Manager. 

SWIMMING POOL THUNDERSTORM POLICY 

The Facility Manager will control whether swimming is permitted in inclement weather, and the 
pool facility may be closed or opened at his or her discretion. 

FITNESS CENTER POLICIES 

Eligible Users: Patrons fifteen (15) years of age and older are permitted to use the fitness center 
during designated operating hours. No one under the age of fifteen (15) is allowed in the fitness 
center at any time without adult supervision. 

Food and Beverage: Food is not permitted within the fitness center. Beverages, however, are 
permitted in the fitness center if contained in non-breakable containers with screw top or sealed 
lids. Alcoholic beverages are not permitted. 

1. Appropriate attire and footwear (Example: Fitness Footwear) must be worn at all times in 
the fitness center. Appropriate attire includes t-shi1ts, tank tops, shorts, and/or athletic wear 
(no swimsuits). 

2. Each individual is responsible for wiping off fitness equipment after use using antiseptic 
wipes provided by the District. 

9 



3. Use of personal trainers is permitted in the District fitness centers. Personal trainers must 
be preapproved by the Facility Manager prior to personal training session. 

4. Hand chalk is not permitted to be used in the fitness center. 
5. Radios, tape players, MP3 players, CD players or other electronic devices used to play 

music or other forms of entertainment are not permitted unless they are personal units 
equipped with headphones. 

6. No bags, gear, or jackets are permitted on the floor of the fitness center or on the fitness 
equipment. Use hooks provided by the Amenity Center. 

7. Fitness equipment may not be removed from the fitness center. Weights must remain in 
the designated free weights area. 

8. Please limit use of cardiovascular equipment to thirty (30) minutes and step aside between 
multiple sets on weight equipment if other people are waiting. 

9. Please be respectful of others. Allow other Patrons to also use equipment, especially the 
cardiovascular equipment. 

10. Please replace weights to their proper location after use. 
11. Free weights are not to be dropped and should be placed only on the floor or on equipment 

made specifically for storage of the weights and must be kept in designated area. 
12. Any fitness program operated, established and run by the Facility Manager may have 

priority over other users of the District fitness centers. 

GENERAL FACILITY RESERVATION POLICY 

I. Certain portions of the Amenity Facilities may be rented by the following 
individuals/groups: 

A. Residents (includes both events held by the Resident and events sponsored by 
the Resident); 

B. Renters; 
C. Non-Resident Members; 
D. Homeowners Associations; and 
E. Community Clnbs. 

2. Staff will take reservations in advance for the Amenity Facilities. Reservations are on a 
first come, first served basis and can be made only in person by filling out a reservation 
form. Reservations must be made at least (thirty) 30 days in advance. 

3. At the time the reservation is made, two checks or money orders (no cash), one for the 
deposit ($500), and one for the room rental, both made out to District must be delivered to 
the Facility Manager along with completed paperwork and insurances, if necessary. 
Anyone renting the Amenity Facility must sign and execute a Rental Agreement acceptable 
to the District. Regardless of whether the Rental Agreement is executed, the Patron is 
bound by the Rental Agreement, which is incorporated herein by this reference. 

10 



4. The rental rates and deposits for use of the Amenity Facility are as set forth in the District's 
rules. The deposit will secure the rental time, location and date. To receive the full refund 
of the deposit, the renter must: 

1. Remove all garbage, place in dumpster and replace garbage liners; 
ii. Take down all decorations or event displays; and 

111. Otherwise clean the rented Amenity Facility and restore them to their pre-
rented condition, and to the satisfaction of the District. 

The District may retain all or part of any deposit if the District determines, in its sole 
discretion, that it is necessary to repair any damages (including any clean-up costs) arising 
from the rental. 

5. Reservations are available for up to six (6) hour increments for all facilities listed in the 
reservation policy. The rental time period is inclusive of set-up and clean-up time. 

6. The capacity limit shall not he exceeded at any time for a party or event. 

7. The volume of live or recorded music must not violate applicable Clay County noise 
ordinances, or unreasonably interfere with residents' enjoyment of their homes. 

8. Additional liability insurance coverage may be required for all events that are approved to 
serve alcoholic beverages, or for other events that the District determines in its sole 
discretion should require additional liability insurance. The District is to be named on these 
policies as an additional insured party. 

9. Late arrivals or no shows: Reservations will be held for fifteen (15) minutes past the 
scheduled start time before re-assigning the reservation time slot. If the renter wishes to 
cancel a reservation, the cancellation must be communicated to the District no later than 
thirty days prior to the scheduled event to receive I 00% of the rental fee and deposit. If 
the event is cancelled less than 30 days prior to the event 100% of the security deposit and 
0% of the rental fee will be returned. 

I 0. There are no personal "standing" reservations allowed for the facilities listed in the 
reservation policy. 

BASKETBALL AND TENNIS FACILITY POLICIES 

I. Basketballs and tennis, if available, may be obtained from the offiee. 
2. Proper basketball/tennis etiquette shall be adhered to at all times. The use of profanity or 

disruptive behavior is prohibited. 
3. Proper basketball/tennis or athletic shoes and attire are required at all times while on the 

eourts. Shirts must be worn. 

11 



4. The basketball and tennis facilities are for the play of basketball and tennis, respectively. 
Pets, roller blades, bikes, skates, skateboards and scooters are prohibited from use at the 
facility. 

5. Beverages are permitted at the basketball and tennis facilities if they are contained in non-
breakable containers with screw top or sealed lids. 

6. No chairs are permitted on the basketball or tennis courts. 
7. Please clean up court after use. 
8. The basketball and tennis courts may be reserved by the District for District-sponsored 

events or functions. 

MULTI-PURPOSE FIELD POLICIES 

Our community offers a multi-purpose field. The following policies apply: 

1. First Come Basis. The field is available for use by Patrons only on a first come first serve 
basis. 

2. Vehicles. No bicycles, scooters, skate boards, hover boards or other equipment or vehicles 
with wheels are permitted. 

3. Chalking. Chalking or marking the field must be approved in advance and proper marking 
materials must be used. 

4. Glass Containers. No glass containers or breakable objects of any kind are permitted on 
the field. 

5. Pets. Pets must be kept on leash, and Patrons must pick up and dispose of pet waste in 
appropriate receptacles. 

6. Equipment. Patrons are responsible for bringing their own equipment. 
7. Golfing. Golfing is not permitted on the field. 
8. Sports Instruction. Except as expressly authorized by the District, sports instruction for 

fees, or solicitation of sports instruction for fees, is prohibited. 

PLAYGROUND POLICIES 

The District provides a playground for Patrons to enjoy with their children. The following 
guidelines apply: 

1. Patrons may use the playground at their own risk. 
2. Adult supervision (eighteen years and older) is required for children under the age of 

eight (8). Children must remain in the sight of parents/guardians. All children are 
expected to play cooperatively with other children. 

3. Proper footwear is required and no loose clothing especially with strings should be worn. 
4. The mulch material is necessary for reducing fall impact and for good drainage. It is not 

to be picked up, thrown, or kicked for any reason. 
5. No food, drinks or gum are permitted at the playground. 
6. No pets of any kind are permitted at the playground. 
7. No glass containers are permitted at the playground. 

12 



8. No jumping off from any climbing bar or platform. 
9. Profanity, rough-housing, and disruptive behavior are prohibited. 
10. If anything is wrong with the equipment or someone gets hurt, notify the District 

immediately. 

DOG PARK POLICIES 

The District provides a dog park for Patrons to enjoy with their pets. The following 
guidelines apply: 

l. The park's operating hours are dawn to dusk. 
2. The park is not staffed and shall be used at the user's own risk. The Armstrong 

Community Development District is not responsible for injuries to visiting dogs, their 
owners, or others using the park. 

3. Dispose of trash in proper receptacle. 
4. Park for use by residents, patrons and guests only. 
5. All owners are responsible for the behavior of their dogs at all times. 
6. Dogs must be leashed while entering and exiting dog park. 
7. Dog waste must be cleaned up by owner immediately. 
8. Owners must be within dog park and supervising their dog with leash readily available. 
9. Handler must be at least 16 years of age. 
10. Children under 12 must be accompanied by an adult and supervised at all times. 
11. Aggressive dogs must be removed immediately. 
12. Dogs should be under voice control. 
13. Dogs must wear current county tags and have a current rabies vaccination. 
14. Owner must immediately fill in any holes dug by their dogs. 
15. Dogs in heat are not allowed in the park. 
16. Limit three dogs per adult dog handler. 
17. Puppies under four months of age shall not enter the dog park. 
18. Human or dog food inside the dog park is prohibited. 
19. Dog toys are not permitted inside the dog park. 
20. The dog park is designated a "No Smoking" area. 

FISHING POLICY 

Residents may fish within certain designated District owned lake/retention ponds within the 
District. Please check with the Facility Manager for rules and regulations pertaining to fishing and 
for proper access points to these bodies of water. The District has a "catch and release" policy for 
all fish caught in these waters. No watercrafts of any kind are allowed in these bodies of water 
except for small remote controlled boats intended for recreational purposes. Swimming is also 
prohibited in any of the waters. 

13 



SUSPENSION AND TERMINATION OF PRIVILEGES 

1. Violations. The privileges of a Patron to use the Amenity Facility may be suspended or 
terminated if the Patron engages in any of the following behavior: 
a) Submits false information on any application for use of the Amenity Facility; 
b) Permits the unauthorized use of an amenity pass; 
c) Exhibits unsatisfactory behavior, deportment or appearance; 
d) Fails to pay fees owed to the District in a proper and timely manner; 
e) Fails to abide by any policies or rules established for the use of the Amenity Facility; 
f) Treats the District's supervisors, staff, facility management, contractors, or other 

representatives, or other Patrons, in an unreasonable or abusive manner; 
g) Damages or destroys District property; or 
h) Engages in conduct that is improper or likely to endanger the welfare, safety, harmony 

or reputation of the District, or its supervisors, staff, facility management, contractors, 
or other representatives, or other Patrons. 

2. Reporting of Violations. For all offenses outlined in Section 1 above, the District 
Manager, or Facility Manager, shall create a written report of the incident, which report 
shall be signed by the offending Patron and the District Manager or Facility Manager, as 
the case may be, and kept on file by the District. If the offending Patron refnses to sign the 
incident report, it shall be kept on file by the District with a notation to that effect by the 
District Manager or Facility Manager, as the case may be. 

3. Suspension by the District Manager or Facility Manager/ Appeal of Suspension. The 
District Manager, or the Facility Manager, may at any time suspend a Patron's privileges 
to use the Amenity Facility for committing any of the violations outlined in Section 1. 
Such suspension shall be for a maximum period of 30 consecutive days. In determining 
the length of any suspension, the District Manager, or Facility Manager, shall take into 
account the nature of the conduct and any prior violations. A Patron subject to a suspension 
under this Section 3 may appeal the suspension to the Board by filing a written request for 
an appeal, which written request shall be immediately sent to the District's Chairperson. 
The filing of a request for an appeal shall not result in the stay of the suspension. The 
District shall consider the appeal at its next Board meeting and shall provide reasonable 
notice to the Patron of the Board meeting where the appeal will be considered. At that 
meeting, the Board shall allow the Patron to appear and present statements and/or evidence 
on the Patron's behalf, subject to any reasonable restrictions that the Board may impose. 
The Board may take any action deemed by it in its sole discretion to be appropriate under 
the circumstances, including affirming, overturning or otherwise modifying the 
suspension, to address the appeal and any violations outlined in Section I. In determining 
the appropriate action to be taken, the Board shall take into account the nature of the 
violation and any prior violations. 

4. Suspension or Termination by the Board. The District Manager, or the Facility 
Manager, may recommend to the Board, or the Board on its own initiative may elect to 
consider, a suspension or termination of a Patron's privileges for committing any of the 
violations outlined in Section I. At least 15 days prior to any Board meeting where a 

14 



suspension or termination is to be considered under this Section, the District shall send 
written notice of the meeting by United States mail to the Patron's last known address. 
Upon prior written request submitted by the Patron to the District at least 5 days prior to 
the meeting, the Board shall allow the Patron to appear at the meeting and present 
statements and/or evidence on the Patron's behalf, subject to any reasonable restrictions 
that the Board may impose. The Board may take any action deemed by it in its sole 
discretion to be appropriate under the circumstances to address the violations outlined in 
Section 1, including suspension or permanent termination of a Patron's privileges to use 
the Amenity Facilities. In determining the appropriate action to be taken, the Board shall 
take into account the nature of the violation and any prior violations. 

5. Trespass. If a Patron subject to a suspension or teimination is found on the Amenity 
Facilities premises, such Patron will be subject to arrest for trespassing. 

RA TES AND FEES 

Non-Resident Annual User Fee $3,000.00 
Pavilion Rental Fee $250.00 for 4 hours, $75.00 each 

additional hour 
Identification Card Replacement Fee $25.00 
Mailbox Key Replacement Fee $30.00 
Mailbox Kiosk Lock Replacement Fee $90.00 

15 



ALCOHOL POLICIES 

• Patrons and their guests aged twenty-one (2 I) orolder may bring their own alcoholic beverages 
for their own consumption at a private event at the Amenity Facilities. Such Patrons and their 
guests agree to comply with applicable Florida laws and further agree to indemnify and hold 
harmless the District, Facility Manager and their Supervisors, officers, directors, consultants 
and staff from any and all liability, claims, actions, suits, or demands by any person, 
corporation or other entity, for injuries, death property damage of any nature, arising out of, or 
in connection with the, the consumption of alcohol. Patrons and their guests agree that such 
indemnification shall not constitute or be construed as a waiver of the District's sovereign 
immunity granted pursuant to Section 768.28, Fla. Stat. 

• Patrons intending to serve alcohol to other Patrons or guests at a rented facility must so indicate 
on the Facility Use Application and complete an Alcohol Request Form. Any Patron who does 
not (I) so indicate at the time the application is submitted, and (2) complete the Alcohol 
Request Form, shall not be permitted to serve alcohol. 

• Event Liability insurance coverage in the amount of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) will be 
required for all events that are approved to serve alcoholic beverages. The District, the Board, 
and District staff and consultants are to be named on these policies as additional insureds. 

• Patrons serving alcohol agree to indemnify and hold harmless the District, the Facility Manager 
and the Board Supervisors, officers, directors, consultants and staff from any and all liability, 
claims, actions, suits, or demands by any person, corporation or other entity, for injuries, death 
property damage of any nature, arising out of, or in connection with the, the service of alcohol. 
Patrons agree that such indemnification shall not constitute or be construed as a waiver of the 
District's sovereign immunity granted pursuant to Section 768.28, Fla. Stat. 

• Patrons must hire a certified bartender to dispense alcohol. 
• The Facility Manager staff must be present at all private events at which alcohol is served. 

Patrons shall be required to pay for the staff at a rate to be determined by the Facility Manager. 

16 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



RESOLUTION 2020-03 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
RATIFYING, CONFIRMING, AND APPROVING THE SALE OF THE 
ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT SPECIAL 
ASSESSMENT REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2019A; RATIFYING, 
CONFIRMING, AND APPROVING THE ACTIONS OF THE 
CHAIRMAN, VICE CHAIRMAN, TREASURER, SECRETARY, 
ASSISTANT SECRETARIES, AND ALL DISTRICT STAFF 
REGARDING THE SALE AND CLOSING OF THE ARMSTRONG 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT SPECIAL ASSESSMENT 
REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2019A; DETERMINING SUCH ACTIONS 
AS BEING IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AUTHORIZATION 
GRANTED BY THE BOARD; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; 
AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the Armstrong Community Development District ("District"), is a local 
unit of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida 
Statutes; and 

WHEREAS, the District previously adopted resolutions authorizing the issuance and the 
negotiated sale of bonds within the scope of Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, including its Special 
Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2019A, in the par amount of $7,500,000 ("Series 2019A 
Bonds"); and 

WHEREAS, the District closed on the sale of the Series 2019 Bonds on October 21, 
2019;and 

WHEREAS, as prerequisites to the issuance of the Series 2019 Bonds, the Chairman, 
Vice Chairman, Treasurer, Assistant Secretaries, and District Staff including the District 
Manager, District Financial Advisor, and District Counsel were required to execute and deliver 
various documents ("Closing Documents"); and 

WHEREAS, the District desires to ratify, confirm, and approve all actions of the 
District Chairman, Vice Chairman, Treasurer, Assistant Secretaries, and District Staff in 
connection with closing the sale of the Series 2019 Bonds. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

SECTION 1. The sale, issuance, and closing of the Series 2019 Bonds is in the best 
interests of the District. 



SECTION 2. The issuance and sale of the Series 2019 Bonds, the adoption of 
resolutions relating to such bonds, and all actions taken in the furtherance of the closing on such 
bonds, are hereby declared and affirmed as being in the best interests of the District and are 
hereby ratified, approved, and confirmed. 

SECTION 3. The actions of the Chairman, Vice Chairman, Treasurer, Secretary, 
Assistant Secretaries, and all District Staff in finalizing the closing and issuance of the Series 
2019 Bonds, including the execution and delivery of the Closing Documents, and such other 
certifications or other documents required for the closing on the Series 2019 Bonds, are 
determined to be in accordance with the prior authorizations of the Board and are hereby 
ratified, approved, and confirmed in all respects. 

SECTION 4. If any provision of this Resolution is held to be illegal or invalid, the other 
provisions shall remain in full force and effect. 

SECTION 5. This Resolution shall become effective upon its passage and shall remain 
in effect unless rescinded or repealed. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this_ day of _________ , 2019. 

ATTEST: 

Secretary 

ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Upon recording, this instrument should be returned to: (This space reserved for Clerk) 

Annstrong Community Development District 
c/o Governmental Management Services, LLC 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, Florida 32092 

AMENDED & RESTATED DISCLOSURE()F~UBLIC FINANCING AND 
MAINTENANCE OF IMPROVEMENTS TQ Ip:ALPROPERTY UNDERTAKEN BY 

THE ARMSTRONG COMMUNITYDEVELQPMENT DISTRICT 
. '•.,:,··' · ... , .... , . 

.... ,,, .. , ...... ·' .,.,. ,.,·: 

THIS AMENDED & RESTATED DISCLosuJiE Ofi PuBuc FINANCING AND MAINTENANCE OF 
IMPROVEMENTS TO REAL PROPERTY '.iJivi)ERTAKEN BY THE ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT AMENDS THEU DISCLOSURE OF PUBLIC FINANCING AND 
MAINTENANCE OF IMPROVEMENTS TO REALfROPERTY UNDERTAKEN~Y THE ARMSTRONG 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT RECORDEDIN CLAY COUNTY OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 
4073,PAGE549. T:. . . < \ .. 

. ii ;:~fc}ofSupervisl.4l: :/•· .. 
. Armstrong Coiµ~unif)r.:Oevelopme~tDistrict 

Liajii ()'R6ill)' ·. 
·cµa.irperson .. 

MikeTaylpr 
.· ·•·•·••.••··.••• a•)iiC / &i9~. Chairpeis9n 

· · Grady Miars 
.. Assisfu.ntSecretary 

J3J:1lce we·atherly 
Assista11t Secretary 

Rose Bock 
Assistant Secretary 

.(}6tJgµue:til .. IyI~age:ent .• Sirvices, LLC 
..•. · ..... DistrittManager · 

475\v~st TownJ>Jace, Suite 114 
St. l\.µgustine, Florida 32092 

TJ904) 940-5850 
("District Manager's Office") 

·>i)>::\;._ =,<=ir::\\::;::i:-: 
; .. .-:::·;: ... :··,.·.·.,· ........... :. 

District records are on file at th~{)(ij¢¢§;6f Governmental Management Services, LLC, 475 West 
Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augusfine, Florida 32092 and at the Local Records Office at the 
Eagle Landing Sales Center, 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 32065, and are 
available for public inspection upon request during normal business hours. 

1 This list reflects the composition of the Board of Supervisors as of November 1, 2019. 
For a current list of Board Members, please contact the District Manager's Office. 

1 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Introduction .................................................................................................................................. 3 

What is the District and how is it governed? ....................... , ...................................................... 4 

What infrastructure improvements does the District provide 
and how are the improvements funded? .....•... , ..........•.................................................... 5 

Assessments, Fees and Charges ..................•................................................................................ 8 

Method of Collection ...................................................................................................................... 9 

2 



ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

INTRODUCTION 

The Armstrong Community Development District ("District") is a local unit of special
purpose government created pursuant to and existing under the provisions of Chapter 190, 
Florida Statutes. Under Florida law, community development districts are required to take 
affirmative steps to provide for the full disclosure of information relating to the public financing 
and maintenance of improvements to real property undertaken by such districts. Unlike city and 
county governments, the District has only certain limited powers and responsibilities. These 
powers and responsibilities include, for example, construction and/or acquisition, as well 
maintenance, of the following improvements: stormwater management system; roadway system; 
utilities (water and sewer); amenity area and neighborhood parks; and other related public 
infrastructure. 

3 



AMENDED & RESTATED DISCLOSURE OF PUBLIC FINANCING AND 
MAINTENANCE OF IMPROVEMENTS TO REAL PROPERTY UNDERTAKEN BY 

THE ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Under Florida law, community development districts are required to take affirmative 
steps to provide for the full disclosure of information relating to the public financing and 
maintenance of improvements to real property undertaken by such districts. The law specifically 
provides that this information shall be made available to all persons currently residing within the 
District and to all prospective District residents. The following information describing the 
District and the assessments, fees and charges that may be levied within the District to pay for 
the financing and maintenance of certain community infrastructure is provided to fulfill this 
statutory requirement. 

What is the District and how is it governed? 

The District is an independent special taxing district, created pursuant to and existing 
under the provisions of Chapter 190, Florida Statutes ("Act"), and established by Ordinance No. 
2016-23 enacted by the Board of County Commissioners of Clay County, Florida, which was 
effective on July 15, 2016, and amended by Ordinance No. 2018-40 enacted by the Board of 
County Commissioners of Clay County, Florida, which was effective August 17, 2018. The 
District encompasses 201.04 acres ofland located entirely within the boundaries of Clay County, 
Florida ("County"). As a local unit of special-purpose govermnent, the District provides an 
alternative means for planning, financing, constructing, operating and maintaining various public 
improvements and community facilities within its jurisdiction. 

The District is governed by a five-member Board of Supervisors ("Board"), the 
members of which must be residents of the State and citizens of the United States. Within ninety 
(90) days· of appointment of the initial board, members were elected on an at-large basis by the 
owners of property within the District, each landowner being entitled to one vote for each acre of 
land with fractions thereof rounded upward to the nearest whole number. Elections are then held 
every two years in November. Commencing at such time as the following two conditions have 
been satisfied: i) six years have passed from the date of the initial appointment of Supervisors 
and ii) a minimum of two hundred fifty (250) qualified electors reside within the District, 
Supervisors whose terms are expiring will begin to be elected by qualified electors of the 
District. A "qualified elector" in this instance is any person at least eighteen (18) years of age 
who is a citizen of the United States, a legal resident of Florida and of the District, and who is 
also registered with the Supervisor of Elections to vote in the County. Notwithstanding the 
foregoing, if at any time the Board proposes to exercise its ad valorem taxing power, it shall, 
prior to the exercise of such power, call an election at which all members of the Board shall be 
elected by qualified electors of the District. 

Board meetings are noticed in a local newspaper and conducted in a public forum in 
which public participation is permitted. Consistent with Florida's public records laws, the 
records of the District are available for public inspection during normal business hours. Elected 
members of the Board are similarly bound by the State's open meetings law and are generally 

4 



subject to the same disclosure requirements as other elected officials under the State's ethics 
laws. 

What infrastructure improvements does the District provide 
and how are the improvements funded? 

The District is comprised of approximately 201.04 acres located entirely within the 
County. The legal description of the lands encompassed within the District is attached hereto as 
Exhibit "A." The public infrastructure necessary to support the District's development program 
includes, but is not limited to: stormwater management system; roadway system; utilities (water 
and sewer); amenity area and neighborhood parks; and other related public infrastructure. These 
infrastructure improvements are more fully detailed below. To plan the infrastructure 
improvements necessary for the District, the District adopted an Improvement Plan, dated 
January 11, 2017, as supplemented by the Supplemental Engineer's Report dated August 17, 
2017 and Supplemental Engineer's Report dated September 30, 2019 (together, "Engineer's 
Report"). The Engineer's Report provides a basic description of all of the improvements 
contemplated for the completion of the infrastructure of the District and detailed information on 
the improvements in the Series 2017 Project and Series 2019 Project (both defined herein) 
(together, "Capital Improvement Plan"). Copies of the Engineer's Report are available for 
review in the District's public records. 

These public infrastructure improvements have been and .will be partially funded by the 
District's sale of bonds. On March 23, 2017, the Circuit Court of the State of Florida, in and for 
Clay County, Florida, entered a Final Judgment validating the District's ability to issue an 
aggregate principal amount not to exceed $30,000,000 in Special Assessment Revenue Bonds for 
infrastructure needs of the District. 

On September 28, 2017, the ·District. issued a series of bonds for purposes of partially 
financing the design, construction and acquisition costs of engineering plans, permits and 
infrastructure for the Capital Improvement Plan ("Series 2017 Project"). On that date, the 
District issued its Armstrong Community Development District, Special Assessment Revenue 
Bonds, Series 2017 A, in the amount of $4,035,000 and its Armstrong Community Development 
District, Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2017B, in the amount of $2,890,000 
(together, "Series 2017 Bonds"). Proceeds of the Series 2017 Bonds are being used to finance 
the cost of a portion of the acquisition, construction, installation, and equipping of the Series 
2017 Project. 

On October 21, 2019, the District issued a series of bonds for purposes of partially 
financing the design, construction and acquisition costs of engineering plans, permits and 
infrastructure for the Capital Improvement Plan ("Series 2019 Project"). On that date, the 
District issued its Armstrong Community Development District, Special Assessment Revenue 
Bonds, Series 2019A, in the amount of $7,500,000 ("Series 2019 Bonds"). Proceeds of the 
Series 2019 Bonds are being used to finance the cost of a portion of the acquisition, construction, 
installation, and equipping of the Series 2019 Project. 

5 



Transportation Improvements 

Transportation improvements consist of the main entrance roadway and internal 
roadways providing access throughout the residential and commercial areas. The main entrance 
roadway is an approximately 1.5 mile section of four-lane divided road and two-lane road from 
Oakleaf Plantation Parkway into the District. This roadway will be constructed by the District, 
but funded by the County pursuant to an Interlocal Agreement between the District and the 
County. The internal roadways will consist of a network of neighborhood roads providing access 
to each residential lot. The improvements include clearing, grubbing and earthwork necessary for 
all work within the right-of-way and the utility easements, street lighting and restoration and 
sodding or seeding of disturbed areas outside the paving. The cost estimate includes design, 
permitting and construction costs. The roads will be designed and constructed to County 
standards. Upon completion of the improvements, the District expects to convey the roads to the 
County. 

Water, Sewer and Re-Use Facilities 

Three separate utility systems will be installed. The proposed water improvements consist 
of the main distribution system required to service the District, as required by the Clay County 
Utility Authority ("CCUA"). The proposed sanitary sewer improvement consists of the lift 
stations and force mains. The water re-use system will serve the entire District. The costs for 
these systems include piping, manholes,valves, and all appurtenances required to construct the 
systems. Upon completion, these facilities will be dedicated to CCUA and will be owned and 
operated by CCUA, 

Stormwater Management Facilities 

The stormwater management facilities provide stormwater treatment and flood control 
measures for property within the District. The proposed stormwater management improvements 
consist of the treatment ponds, control structures and wetland mitigation required to serve the 
District in accordance with St Johns River Water Management District and County permits. The 
County will own and maintain the stormwater system from the roads to the lakes. The District 
will own and maintain the lakes. 

Entry Features, Landscaping and Signage 

The proposed entry features, landscaping and signage improvements consist of entry 
monumentation and signage as well as signage at each neighborhood entrance, and includes 
landscaping at each entrance and at common areas throughout the District. 

Recreational Improvements 

The District presently intends to finance, design and construct recreational facilities 
within the District. The first improvement consists of an amenity center, which includes a multi
use recreational facility. The second improvement consists of neighborhood parks located at 

6 



various locations throughout the tract. These neighborhood parks will be installed as 
development progresses. 

Amenity Center 

The recreational complex is located along the main roadway. The plans for this 
facility include: 

Clubhouse 
Tennis courts 
Fitness center 
Children's Center 
Bathrooms and Locker Area 
Family Pool and Water Park 

Neighborhood Parks 

Playground Equipment 
Picnic Tables 
Parking 
Landscaping and Lighting 
Welcome and Information 
Center 

The District currently proposed additional recreational improvements to serve 
lands within the District, which will consist of small neighborhood parks located 
throughout the district. These parks may include the following: 

Picnic tables 
Playground equipment 
Landscaping 

Series 2017 Project 

The stormwater management system will consist of the construction of stormwater 
management ponds that will serve to collect runoff from "Assessment Area 1" and road 
rights-of-way as well as the construction of culverts and inlets to collect runoff and convey it 
into the constructed ponds. 

The road\\lay system will be constructed to County standards and will provide access 
through Assessment Area 1. An internal roadway system to provide access throughout 
Assessment Area 1 of the District will be constructed to County standards. It will include 
the installation of sidewalks, landscaping, and underdrains. Disturbed areas within the 
rights-of-way that are outside of the paved areas will be landscaped and sodded and/or seeded 
and mulched in order to provide erosion and sediment control in accordance with the stormwater 
pollution prevention plan. The District also intends to construct monuments and signage as part 
of the system. Site preparation for underground electrical and street lighting is also included 
within the rights-of-way and utility easements. Upon completion of the improvements, the 
District expects to convey the roadways to the County. 

The water and sewer system will serve Assessment Area 1. Both potable and reuse 
water will be constructed, as well as an additional lift station and associated force mains. 

7 



Series 2019 Project 

The stormwater management systems will consist of the construction of stormwater 
management facilities that will collect stormwater runoff from "Assessment Area 2" and 
roadway rights of way, as well as the construction of stormwater pipes and structures that will 
collect stormwater runoff and convey it into the stormwater management facilities. 

An internal roadway system to provide access throughout Assessment Area 2 of the 
District will be constructed in accordance with County standards. It will include the 
construction/installation of sidewalks, landscaping, and underdrains. Disturbed areas within the 
rights of way that are outside of the paved areas will be landscaped, sodded and/or seeded and 
mulched to provide erosion and sediment control in accordance with the Stormwater Pollution 
Prevention Plan. The District also intends to construct monuments and signage as part of the 
system. Site preparation for underground electrical and street lighting is also included within the 
rights-of-way and utility easements. Upon completion of the improvements, the District expects 
to dedicate the roadways to County. 

Certain park and common area landscape/hardscape improvements are intended to be 
constructed within the limits of Assessment Area 2. These improvements will be designed and 
constructed to County standards and will be owned and maintained by the District. 

The District has constructed and opened the Amenity Center. The Amenity Center was 
partially funded with proceeds from the Series 2017 Bonds issued by the District. The developer 
funded approximately $2,530,012 of the total cost of the Amenity Center, and anticipates that the 
District will repay such funds from proceeds from the Series 2019 Bonds as contemplated by the 
Completion Agreement between the District and the developer dated September 28, 2017. As 
part of the Series 2019 Project, the District may also construct additional enhancements to the 
Amenity Center which may include shade structures, pavilions, furniture, fixtures, additional 
lighting, and food service equipment. 

The water, sewer and reuse systems will serve Assessment Area 2. Both potable and 
reuse water distribution systems will be constructed, as well as sanitary sewer collection systems. 

Assessments, Fees and Charges 

A portion of the master infrastructure improvements identified in the Capital 
Improvement Plan have been or will be financed by the District through the sale of its Series 
2017 Bonds and Series 2019 Bonds (together, "Bonds"). The amortization schedules for the 
Bonds are available at the District Manager's Office. The annual debt service obligations of the 
District must be defrayed by annual assessments on benefited property. Copies of the District's 
Special Assessment Methodology Report for Assessment Area 1, dated June 7, 2017, as 
supplemented by the Final Numbers Supplemental Special Assessment Methodology Report for 
the Series 2017A and 2017B Special Assessment Revenue Bonds Assessment Area 1, dated 
September 6, 2017 and the Final Numbers Supplemental Special Assessment Methodology 
Report for the Series 2019 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds Assessment Area 2 dated October 

8 



9, 2019 (together, "Assessment Methodology"), are available for review at the District 
Manager's Office. 

The Series 2017 Bonds and associated interest are payable solely from and secured by 
non-ad valorem special assessments levied against those lands within Assessment Area 1 of the 
District, as further described in Exhibit "B" attached hereto, that benefit from the design, 
construction, and/or acquisition and operation of the Series 2017 Project ("Series 2017 Debt 
Assessments"). The Series 2019 Bonds and associated interest are payable solely from and 
secured by non-ad valorem special assessments levied against those lands within Assessment 
Area 2 of the District, as further described in Exhibit."C" attached hereto, that benefit from the 
design, construction, and/or acquisition and operation of the Series 2019 Project ("Series 2019 
Debt Assessments", and together with the Series 2017 Debt Assessments, "Debt 
Assessments"). The Debt Assessments are typically billed in the same manner as are county ad 
valorem taxes but may be billed directly by the District. The Debt Assessments are levied in 
accordance with the Assessment Methodology and represent an allocation of the costs of the 
Capital Improvement Plan to those lands within the District benefiting from the Capital 
Improvement Plan. 

The Debt Assessments described above exclude any operations and maintenance 
assessments ("O&M Assessments") which may be determined and calculated annually by the 
Board and are levied against all benefitted lands in the District. A detailed description of all 
costs and allocations which result in the formulation of assessments, fees, and charges is 
available for public inspection upon request. 

The Capital Improvement Plan and financing plan of the District as presented herein 
reflect the District's current intentions, and the District expressly reserves the right in its sole 
discretion to change those plans at any time. Additionally, the District may undertake the 
construction, reconstruction, acquisition, or installation of future improvements and facilities, 
which may be financed by bonds, notes, or other methods authorized by Chapter 190, Florida 
Statutes. 

Method of Collection 

Except as discussed above, the Debt Assessments and/or operation and maintenance 
assessments may appear on that portion of the annual real estate tax notice entitled "non-ad 
valorem assessments," and will be collected by the Clay County Tax Collector in the same 
manner as county ad valorem taxes. Each property owner must pay both ad valorem and non-ad 
valorem assessments at the same time. Property owners will, however, be entitled to the same 
discounts as provided for ad valorem taxes. As with any tax notice, if all taxes and assessments 
due are not paid within the prescribed time limit, the tax collector is required to sell tax 
certificates which, if not timely redeemed, may result in the loss of title to the property. The 
District may also elect to collect the assessment directly. 

This description of the District's operation, services and financing structure is intended to 
provide assistance to landowners and purchasers concerning the important role that the District 
plays in providing infrastructure improvements essential to the use and development of this 

9 



community. If you have any questions or would simply like additional information about the 
District, please write to or call the District Manager's Office. 

The information provided herein is a good faith effort to accurately and fully disclose 
information regarding the public financing and maintenance of improvements to real property 
undertaken by the District and should only be relied upon as such. The information contained 
herein is, and can only be, a status summary of the District's public financing and maintenance 
activities and is subject to supplementation and clarification from the actual documents and other 
sources from which this information is derived. In addition, the information contained herein 
may be subject to change over time, in the due course of the District's activities and in 
accordance with Florida law. Prospective and current residents and other members of the public 
should seek confirmation and/or additional information from the District Manager's Office with 
regard to any questions or points of interest raised by the information presented herein. 

[CONTINUED ON FOLLOWING PAGE] 

10 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Amended & Restated Disclosure of Public Financing 
and Maintenance of Improvements to Real Property Undertaken has been executed as of the 
___ day of-------~' 2019, and recorded in the Official Records of Clay 
County, Florida. 

Witness 

Print Name 

ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENTUISTRICT 

Liam.Q'ReHI§··••···.· 
Chaaj,efaoh, Bd:at4.of Supervisors 

Witness 

Print Name 

···i•}\·•· i:· Is••··••···•··· ···•·•·.•·•··•ii••••••·.••f \•·•·.·.•· 

~1~~~~LORI!lk / •··•·•.. . • •..• ••,. ••• .}it 

The foregoing jnstrument < was ackrio~lecigy~ :befqre ·~e this --- day of 
__________ , 2019, . by Liarrt Q':J,{eilly, .. ·chairperson of the Armstrong 
COI1111lt1hify peyeJc:,pment District, • who is persdn.ally known td fue . or who has produced 
------',,------',,-~--~"-'------',,--~~-~~ ~s identificatiQp, and did [ l or did not [ ] take the 

oath;>··•- · \\: •·····•··.· \>;••········•i ...•.•.. 

• 'Nntaryp:b{[~, State of Florida 

PrinlName: --------------~ 
Commission No.: ------------~ 
My Commission Expires: --------~ 

11 



EXHIBIT A 

A PARCEL OF LANO LYING lN A/'<U BElNG PART CF TiiE NORTH HALF CF SECTION HI, TOWNSHIP -4 

OOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, CU. Y CONTY, FLORIDA, BEING MORE PAATlCULARL Y DESCRIBED AS 

FOLLOINS: 

coMMENCINCi AT TI;E NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAJO SECT10~l 18; THENCE. ON ir!E NORTH LINE 

,HEREOF, SOUTH a7 DECREES sa MINUTES 13 SECONDS WEST. 89.C-il FEET TO THE WEST RIGHT-OF· 

WAY LINE OF BRANAN flEI..O I CHAFFEE ROAD. A RfGHT.cf,\IVAY CF VARIED WIDTI-l, ANO THE POii-ff 

OF BEGINNING; TiiENCE, ON SAID 'M;;ST RIGHT-Ol'•WA Y LINE THE FOLI.O'IVING FI\/E (5) COURSES; (1 J 
SOUTH 00, PE;GRl;E.$ 05 MINUTES 10 SECONDS \NEST, 1-11l.51 FEET; THENCE, (2) SOVTH 89 DEGREES 

5-4 MINUTES SQ SECONDS EAST, 14.00 FEET; THENCE. (3) SOIJIB 00 DEGREES 05 MINI.JTES 10 

SECONDS \NEST, H5ll.Z3 FEET;T/-lENCe, (,!)SOUTH 11!1 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 22 Sl:CONDS EA$T, 0.19 

FEET; THENCl:, ($) SOUTH 00 DEGREES 05 MINLITES :18 SECONDS WEST, 1114.82 FEET TO THE SOUTH 

LINE OF SAID NORTH HALF OF SECTION 18; THENCE. ON SAID SOUTH LINE, SOUTH 88 OEGREES 5a 

MINUTES 4i SECONDS WEST, S27llA3 FE...q TO TI-,E '/',!ES! UNE OF SAID SECTlON 1e; THENCE, ON 

SAID WEST L'NE, NORTH 00 DEGRE€$ 12 MINUlES 06 SECONDS WEST, 25114.82 FEET TO TI-IE NORTH 

LINE OF SAJD SECTION 1 a; iliENCE, ON $AID NORTH LINE, NORTH 87 DEGREES 38 MIN!JTES 1 ~ 

SECONDS EAST, 5281.27 FEET TO ThE POINT OF BEGINNING. CONTAlNING 322.:Cll ACRES. MORE 

OR LESS. 

12 



EXHIBITB 

Parcel "A" 
A portion of Lot I, Armstrong Plat, Clay County, Florida, according to plat thereof recorded 

in Plat Book 59 pages 34 through 38 of the public records of said county, said portion being 
more particularly described as follows: 

Commence at the northwest comer of said Lot I; thence. on the north line thereof, North 87 
degrees 38 minutes 38 seconds East, 2924.57 feet to the east line thereof; thence on said east 
line, South 02 degrees 14 minutes 51 seconds East, 28324 feet to the point of beginning; thence 
South 76 degrees 16 minutes 03 seconds West, 137.18 feet; thence North 77 degrees 01 minutes 
38 seconds West, 58.12 feet; thence South 87 degrees 49 minutes 35 seconds West, 127.71 feet; 
thence South 53 degrees 04 minutes 15 seconds West, 17.54 feet; thence northwesterly, along the 
arc of a curve concave southwesterly and having a radius of 55.00 feet, an arc distance of 23.12 
feet, said arc being subtended by a chord bearing and distance of North 80 degrees 19 minutes 05 
seconds West, 22.95 feet; thence South 87 degrees 38 minutes 13 seconds West, 416.86 feet; 
thence South 01 degree 46 minutes 00 seconds East, 60.16 feet; thence South 88 degrees 14 
minutes 00 seconds West, 110.00 feet; thence North 84 degrees 37 minutes 42 seconds West, 
50.39 feet; thence South 88 degrees 14 minutes 00 seconds West, 121.68 feet; thence 
northwesterly, along the arc of a curve concave southwesterly and having radius of 65.00 feet, an 
arc distance of 87.95 feet, said arc being subtended by a chord bearing and distance of North 53 
degrees 36 minute 01 seconds West, 81.39 feet; thence South 87 degrees 38 minutes 13 seconds 
West, 362.10 feet; thence South 02 degrees 21 minutes 47 seconds East, 86.36 feet; thence 
southwesterly, along the arc ofa curve concave southeasterly and having a radius of290.00 feet, 
an arc distance of 4 76.87 feet, said arc being subtended by a chord bearing and distance of South 
37 degrees 19 minutes 08 seconds West, 424.93 feet; thence South 09 degrees 47 minutes 21 
seconds East, 394.98 feet to the north line of Royal Pines Drive, according to plat thereof 
recorded in Plat Book 59 pages 27 through 33 of the public records of said county; thence on 
said north line, run the following 7 courses: 1) North 85 degrees 23 minutes 11 seconds East, 
3 77.55 feet; 2) northeasterly, along the arc of a curve concave northwesterly and having a radius 
of 960.00 feet, an arc distance of 415.36 feet, said arc being subtended by a chord bearing and 
distance of North 72 degrees 59 minutes 29 seconds East, 412.12 feet; 3) North 60 degrees 35 
minutes 48 seconds East, 265.19 feet; 4) northeasterly, along the arc of a curve concave 
southeasterly and having a radius of 540.00 feet, an arc distance of 255.98 feet, said arc being 
subtended by a chord bearing and distance of North 74 degrees 10 minutes 35 seconds East, 
253.59 feet; 5) North 87 degrees 49 minutes 35 seconds East, 232.33 feet; 6) North 79 degrees 
54 minutes 50 seconds East, 108.97 feet; 7) North 87 degrees 49 minutes 35 seconds East, 99.93 
feet to said east line of Lot I; thence on said east line, North 02 degrees 14 minutes 51 seconds 
West, 509.30 feet to the point of beginning; being 24.50 acres, more or less, in area. 

Parcel "B" 
A portion of Lot 2, Armstrong Plat, Clay County, Florida, according to plat thereof recorded 

in Plat Book 59 pages 34 through 38 of the public records of said county, said parcel being more 
particularly described as follows: 

Begin at the northeast comer of said Lot 2; thence on the south line of Royal Pines Drive 
according to plat thereof recorded in Plat Book 59, pages 27 through 33 of the public records of 
said county, run the following 7 courses: 1) South 87 degrees 49 minutes 35 seconds West, 

13 



99.66 feet; 2) North 84 degrees 24 minutes 30 seconds West, 111.02 feet; 3) South 87 degrees 49 
minutes 35 seconds West, 230.17 feet; 4) southwesterly along the arc of a curve concave 
southeasterly and having a radius of 460.00 feet, an arc distance of 218.05 feet, said arc being 
subtended by a chord bearing and distance of South 74 degrees 10 minutes 35 seconds West, 
216.02 feet; 5) South 60 degrees 35 minutes 48 seconds West, 265.19 feet; 6) southwesterly 
along the arc of a curve concave northwesterly and having a radius of 1,040.00 feet, an arc 
distance of 449 .97 feet, said arc being subtended by a chord bearing and distance of South 72 
degrees 59 minutes 29 seconds West, 446.47 feet; 7) South 85 degrees 23 minutes 11 seconds 
West, 89.19 feet; thence South 07 degrees 26 minutes 25 seconds East, 381.81 feet to the north 
line of Upland Buffer No. 3, as per Official Records Book 2937, page 184 of said public records; 
thence on the boundaries thereof, run the following 35 courses: 1) North 74 degrees 18 minutes 
55 seconds East, 86.30 feet; 2) South 64 degrees 54 minutes 30 seconds East, 11.95 feet; 3) 
South 15 degrees 41 minutes 05 seconds East, 13.51 feet; 4) South 28 degrees 08 minutes 32 
seconds West, 10.95 feet; 5) South 67 degrees 27 minutes 53 seconds West, 13.37 feet; 6) South 
16 degrees 42 minutes 03 seconds West, 2.70 feet; 7) southeasterly along the arc of a curve 
concave northeasterly and having a radius of 710.00 feet, an arc distance of 129.66 feet, said arc 
being subtended by a chord bearing and distance of South 39 degrees 16 minutes 04 seconds 
East, 129.48 feet; 8) South 44 degrees 29 minutes 57seconds East, 33.36 feet; 9) southeasterly 
along the arc of a curve concave southwesterly and having a radius of 640.00 feet, an arc 
distance of 174.04 feet, said arc being subtended by a chord bearing and distance of South 36 
degrees 42 minutes 31 seconds East, 173.51 feet; 10) South 49 degrees 01 minutes 59 seconds 
East, 33.04 feet; 11) South 15 degrees 03 minutes 28 seconds East, 56.81 feet; 12) South 32 
degrees 03 minutes 24 seconds East, 64.97 feet; 13) South 17 degrees 42 minutes 30 seconds 
East, 27 .60 feet; 14) southeasterly along the arc of a curve concave northeasterly and having a 
radius of 1,055.00 feet, an arc distance of 150.14 feet, said arc being subtended by a chord 
bearing and distance of South 33 degrees 09 minutes 01 seconds East, 150.01 feet; 15) South 76 
degrees 06 minutes 51 seconds East, 23 .87 feet; 16) North 89 degrees 21 minutes 44 seconds 
East, 47.98 feet; 17) South 58 degrees 19 minutes 30 seconds East, 58.99 feet; 18) South 55 
degrees O 1 minutes 32 seconds East, 38.19 feet; 19) South 76 degrees 30 minutes 46 seconds 
East, 42.61 feet; 20) South 76 degrees 55 minutes 47 seconds East, 60.65 feet; 21) South 45 
degrees 35 minutes 34 seconds East, 109.11 feet; 22) southeasterly, along the arc of a curve 
concave southwesterly and having a radius of 175.00 feet, and arc distance of 40.67 feet, said arc 
being subtended by a chord bearing and distance of South 38 degrees 57 minutes 53 seconds 
East, 40.58 feet; 23) South 13 degrees 51 minutes 33 seconds East, 62.93 feet; 24) South 01 
degrees 01 minutes 13 seconds East, 2.99 feet; 25) South 13 degrees 16 minutes 05 seconds 
West, 71.73 feet; 26) South 65 degrees 02 minutes 43 seconds West, 4.41 feet; 27) South 80 
degrees 12 minutes 08 seconds West, 87.51 feet; 28) South 87 degrees 58 minutes 33 seconds 
West, 61.91 feet; 29) North 84 degrees 39 minutes 04 seconds West, 79.56 feet; 30) North 82 
degrees 17 minutes 36 seconds West; 65.84 feet; 31) South 88 degrees 28 minutes 44 seconds 
West, 63.57 feet; 32) South 45 degrees 08 minutes 39 seconds West, 57.44 feet; 33) South 45 
degrees 02 minutes 15 seconds West, 41.12 feet; 34) South 21 degrees 46 minutes 07 seconds 
West, 83.30 feet; 35) South 12 degrees 48 minutes 36 seconds East, 38.35 feet to the south line 
of said Lot 2; thence on said south line, North 88 degrees 58 minutes 49 seconds East, 1211.38 
feet; thence North 32 degrees 34 minutes 03 seconds West, 97.29 feet; thence North 49 degrees 
52 minutes 06 seconds East, 21.02 feet; thence North 24 degrees 51 minutes 43 seconds East, 
38.67 feet; thence North 21 degrees 57 minutes 24 seconds East, 50.59 feet to the south line of 

14 



Upland Buffer No. 1 as per Official Records Book 2937, page 184 of said public records; thence 
on the boundaries thereof, run the following 41 courses: 1) North 68 degrees 01 minute 06 
seconds West, 14.94 feet; 2) North 21 degrees 57 minutes 22 seconds East, 44.09 feet; 3) North 
26 degrees 54 minutes 26 seconds East, 75.06 feet; 4) North 26 degrees 17 minutes 55 seconds 
East, 80.98 feet; 5) North 20 degrees 16 minutes 18 seconds East, 16.17 feet; 6) North 21 
degrees 21 minutes 43 seconds West, 70.52 feet; 7) North 26 degrees 51 minutes 08 seconds 
West, 44.31 feet; 8) North 55 degrees 32 minutes 15 seconds West, 57.54 feet; 9) South 69 
degrees 47 minutes 24 seconds West, 38.54 feet; 10) North 69 degrees 17 minutes 51 seconds 
West, 97.25 feet; 11) South 85 degrees 14 minutes 35 seconds West, 74.89 feet; 12) South 85 
degrees 14 minutes 35 seconds West, 122.59 feet; 13) South 62 degrees 33 minutes 09 seconds 
West, 73.37 feet; 14) South 79 degrees 19 minutes 39 seconds West, 133.11 feet; 15) South 78 
degrees 02 minutes 51 seconds West, 54.33 feet; 16) South 60 degrees 12 minutes 49 seconds 
West, 20.95 feet; 17) South 85 degrees 54 minutes 26 seconds West, 30.98 feet; 18) North 63 
degrees 20 minutes 02 seconds West, 22.00 feet; 19) North 63 degrees 24 minutes 01 seconds 
West, 60.46 feet; 20) North 45 degrees 35 minutes 34 seconds West, 9.54 feet; 21) North 02 
degrees 09 minutes 34 seconds East, 17.17 feet; 22) North 20 degrees 50 minutes 35 seconds 
West, 68.84 feet; 23) North 19 degrees 35 minutes 27 seconds West, 43.72 feet; 24) North 10 
degrees 37 minutes 12 seconds West, 59.62 feet; 25) thence North 06 degrees 08 minutes 05 
seconds West, 56.57 feet; 26) North 22 degrees 01 minutes 58 seconds East, .33.52 feet; 27) 
northeasterly along the arc of a curve concave southeasterly and having a radius of315.00 feet, 
an arc distance of 122.12 feet, said arc being subtended by a chord bearing and distance of North 
33 degrees 08 minutes 20 seconds East, 12L36 feet; 28) North52 degrees 50 minutes 04 seconds 
East, 16.18 feet; 29) North 55 degrees 15 minutes 12 seconds East, 45.88 feet; 30) North 64 
degrees 28 minutes 21 seconds East, 54.73 feet; 31) North 63 degrees 17 minutes 49 seconds 
East, 37.28 feet; 32) North 51 degrees 40 minutes 47 seconds East, 28.96 feet; 33) North 65 
degrees 50 minutes 11 seconds East, 53.85 feet; 34) North 79 degrees 32 minutes 09 seconds 
East, 32,66 feet; 35) North 73 degrees 45 minutes 29 seconds East, 57 .66 feet; 36) North 65 
degrees 08 minutes 03 seconds East, 36.47 feet; 37) North 71 degrees 59 minutes 57 seconds 
East, 48,00 feet; 38) North 76 degrees 48 minutes 36 seconds East, 50.02 feet; 39) South 86 
degrees 31 minutes 33 seconds East, 30.74 feet; 40) North 86 degrees 57 minutes 14 seconds 
East, 40.82 feet; 42) South 76 degrees 32 minutes 34 seconds East, 10.58 feet to the east line of 
said Lot 2; thence on said east line, North 02 degrees 13 minutes 02 seconds West, 726.66 feet to 
the point of beginning; being 3 7. 78 acres, more or less, in area. 

15 



EXHIBITB 

PARCEL "A" 
A portion of Lot 1, Armstrong Plat, Clay County, Florida, according to plat thereof 

recorded in Plat Book 59 pages 34 through 38 of the public records of said county, said portion 
being more particularly described as follows: 

Begin at the southwest comer of said Lot 1; thence on the west line thereof, North 00 
degrees 12 minutes 04 seconds West, 1316.82 feet; thence South 72 degrees 33 minutes 02 
seconds East, 14.88 feet; thence easterly, along the arc of a curve concave northerly and having a 
radius of 1030.00 feet, an arc distance of 712.87 feet, said arc being subtended by a chord 
bearing and distance of North 87 degrees 37 minutes 19 seconds East, 698.73 feet; thence 
northeasterly, along the arc of a curve concave southeasterly and having a radius of 1470.00 feet, 
an arc distance of 111.03 feet to the westerly line of Tynes Boulevard, according to plat thereof 
recorded in Plat Book 59, pages 27 through 33 of said public records;, said arc being subtended 
by a chord bearing and distance of North 69 degrees 57 minutes 30 seconds East, 111.01 feet 
thence on said westerly line, run the following 10 courses: 1) North 79 degrees 02 minutes 46 
seconds East, 26.26 feet; 2) southeasterly, along the arc of a curve concave southwesterly and 
having a radius of 50.00 feet, an arc distance of 49.35 feet, said arc being subtended by a chord 
bearing and distance of South 72 degrees 40 minutes 52 seconds East, 47.37 feet; 3) 
southeasterly, along the arc of a curve concave northeasterly and having a radius of 116.00 feet, 
an arc distance of 44.60 feet, said arc being subtended by a chord bearing and distance of South 
55 degrees 25 minutes 18 seconds East, 44.32 feet; 4) southeasterly, along the arc of a curve 
concave southwesterly and having a radius of 50.00 feet, an arc distance of 57.23 feet, said arc 
being subtended by a chord bearing and distance of South 33 degrees 38 minutes 51 seconds 
East, 54.15 feet; 5) southerly, along the arc of a curve concave westerly and having a radius of 
460.00 feet, an arc distance of 91.83 feet, said arc being subtended by a chord bearing and 
distance of South 04 degrees 51 minutes 33 seconds West, 91.67 feet; 6) South 10 degrees 34 
minutes 41 seconds West, 149.40 feet; 7) southerly, along the arc of a curve concave westerly 
and having a radius of 460.00 feet, an arc distance of 78.70 feet, said arc being subtended by a 
chord bearing and distance of South 15 degrees 28 minutes 45 seconds West, 78.60 feet; 8) 
South 20 degrees 22 minutes 49 seconds West, 140.88 feet; 9) southerly, along the arc ofa curve 
concave easterly and having a radius of 440.00 feet, an arc distance of269.50 feet, said arc being 
subtended by a chord bearing and distance of South 02 degrees 50 minutes 00 seconds West, 
265.31 feet; 10) South 14 degrees 42 minutes 49 seconds East, 500.93 feet; 11) southerly, along 
the arc of a curve concave westerly and having a radius of 460.00 feet, an arc distance of 88.50 
feet to the south line of said Lot 1, said arc being subtended by a chord bearing and distance of 
South 09 degrees 12 minutes 07 seconds East, 88.37 feet; thence on said south line, South 88 
degrees 58 minutes 49 seconds West, 972.65 feet to the point of beginning. 

PARCEL "B" 
A portion of Lot 2, Armstrong Plat, Clay County, Florida, according to plat thereof 

recorded in Plat Book 59, pages 34 through 38 of the public records of said county, said portion 
being more particularly described as follows: 

Commence at the northwest comer of Lot 79, Greyhawk Unit 1, according to plat thereof 
recorded in Plat Book 60, pages 50 through 61 of the public records of said county; thence on the 
boundaries of said Greyhawk Unit 1, run the following 36 courses: I) South 07 degrees 26 

16 



minutes 25 seconds East, 381.81 feet; 2) North 74 degrees 18 minutes 55 seconds East, 86.30 
feet; 3) South 64 degrees 54 minutes 30 seconds East, 11.95 feet; 4) South 15 degrees 41 minutes 
05 seconds East, 13.51 feet; 5) South 28 degrees 08 minutes 32 seconds West, 10.95 feet; 6) 
South 67 degrees 27 minutes 53 seconds West, 13.37 feet; 7) South 16 degrees 42 minutes 03 
seconds West, 2.70 feet; 8) southeasterly, along the arc of a curve concave northeasterly and 
having a radius of 710.00 feet, an arc distance of 129.66 feet, said arc being subtended by a 
chord bearing and distance of South 39 degrees 16 minutes 04 seconds East, 129.48 feet; 9) 
South 44 degrees 29 minutes 57 seconds East, 33.36 feet;l0) southeasterly, along the arc of a 
curve concave southwesterly and having a radius of 640.0Ofeet, an arc distance of 174.04 feet, 
said arc being subtended by a chord bearing and distance of South 36 degrees 42 minutes 31 
seconds East, 173.51 feet; 11) South 49 degrees 01 minute 59 seconds East, 33.04 feet; 12) South 
15 degrees 03 minutes 28 seconds East, 56.81 feet; 13) South 32 degrees 03 minutes 24 seconds 
East, 64.97 feet; 14) South 17 degrees 42 minutes 30 seconds East, 27.60 feet; 15) southeasterly, 
along the arc of a curve concave northeasterly and having a rndius of 1055.00 feet, an arc 
distance of 150.14 feet, said arc being subtended by a chord bearing and distance of South 33 
degrees 09 minutes 01 second East, 150.01 feet;16) South 76 degrees 06 minutes 51 seconds 
East, 23.87 feet; 17) North 89 degrees 21 minutes 44 seconds East, 47.98 feet; 18) South 58 
degrees 19 minutes 30 seconds East, 58.99 feet; 19) South 55 degrees 01 minute 32 seconds 
East, 38.19 feet; 20) South 76 degrees 30 minutes 46 seconds East, 42.61 feet; 21) South 76 
degrees 55 minutes 47 seconds East, 60.65 feet; 22) South45 degrees 35 minutes 34 seconds 
East, 109.11 feet; 23) southeasterly, along the arc of a curve concave southwesterly and having a 
radius of 175.00 feet, an arc distance of 40.67 feet, said arc being subtended by a chord bearing 
and distance of South 38 degrees 57 minutes 53 seconds East, 40.58 feet; 24) South 13 degrees 
51 minutes 33 seconds East, 62.93 feet; 25) South 01 degree 01 minute 13 seconds East, 2.99 
feet; 26) South 13 degrees 16 minutes 05 seconds West, 7L73 feet; 27) South 65 degrees 02 
minutes 43 seconds West,4.41 feet; 28) South 80 degrees 12 minutes 08 seconds West, 87.51 
feet; 29) South 87 degrees 58 minutes 33 seconds West, 61.91 feet; 30) North 84 degrees 39 
minutes 04 seconds West, 79.56 feet;31) North 82 degrees 17 minutes 36 seconds West, 65.84 
feet; 32) South 88 degrees 28 minutes 44 seconds West, 63.57 feet; 33) South 45 degrees 08 
minutes 39 seconds West, 57.44 feet; 34) South 45 degrees 02 minutes 15 seconds West, 41.12 
feet; 35) South 21 degrees 46 minutes 07 seconds West, 83.30 feet; 36) South 12 degrees 48 
minutes 36 seconds East, 38.35 feet to the south line of said Lot 2, Armstrong Plat; thence on 
said south line, South 88 degrees 58 minutes 49 seconds West, 906,45 feet to the east line of 
Tynes Boulevard; thence on said eastline, run the following 7 courses: I) northerly, along the 
arc of a curve concave westerly and having a radius of 540.00 feet, an arc distance of 107.62 
feet, said arc being subtended by a chord bearing and distance of North 09 degrees 00 minutes 16 
seconds West, 107.44 feet; 2) North 14 degrees 42 minutes 49 seconds West, 500.93 feet; 3) 
northerly, along the arc of a curve concave easterly and having a radius of 360.00 feet, an arc 
distance of 220.50 feet, said arc being subtended by a chord bearing and distance of North 02 
degrees 50 minutes 00 seconds East, 217 .07 feet; 4) North 20 degrees 22 minutes 49 seconds 
East, 140.88 feet; 5) northerly, along the arc of a curve concave westerly and having a radius of 
540.00 feet, an arc distance of 92.38 feet, said arc being subtended by a chord bearing and 
distance of North 15 degrees 28 minutes 45 seconds East, 92.27 feet; 6) North 10 degrees 34 
minutes 41 seconds East, 149.40 feet; 7) northerly, along the arc ofa curve concave westerly and 
having a radius of 540.00 feet, an arc distance of 132.94 feet, said arc being subtended by a 
chord bearing and distance of North 03 degrees 31 minutes 31 seconds East, 132.61 feet; thence 

17 



northeasterly, along the arc of a curve concave southeasterly and having a radius of 50.00 feet, 
an arc distance of 44.36 feet, said arc being subtended by a chord bearing and-distance of North 
21 degrees 53 minutes 20 seconds East, 42.92 feet; thence northeasterly, along the arc ofa curve 
concave northwesterly and having a radius of 116.00 feet, an arc distance of 55.33 feet, said arc 
being subtended by a chord bearing and distance of North 33 degrees 38 minutes 22 seconds 
East, 54.81 feet; thence northeasterly, along the arc of a curve concave southeasterly and having 
a radius of 50.00 feet, an arc distance of 52.02 feet to the southerly line of Royal Pines Drive, 
said arc being subtended by a chord bearing and distance of North 49 degrees 46 minutes 48 
seconds East, 49.71 feet; thence on said southerly line ofRoyal Pines Drive, run the following 2 
courses: 1) easterly, along the arc of a curve concave southerly and having a radius of 960.00 
feet, an arc distance of 97 .18 feet, said arc being subtended by a chord bearing and distance of 
North 82 degrees 29 minutes 11 seconds East, 97.14 feet; 2) North 85 degrees 23 minutes 11 
seconds East, 345.18 to the point of beginning. 

PARCEL "C" 
A portion of Lot 1, Armstrong Plat, Clay County, Florida, according to plat thereof 

recorded in Plat Book 59 pages34 through 38 of the public records of said county, said portion 
being more particularly described as follows: 

Begin at the northwest comer of said Lot 1; thence on the north line thereof, North 87 
degrees 38 minutes 38 seconds East, 2924.57 feet to the east line thereof; thence on said east 
line, South 02 degrees 14 minutes 51 seconds East, 283 .24 feet to the north line of Grey hawk 
Unit 1, according to plat thereof recorded in Plat Book 60, pages 50 through 61 of the public 
records of said county; thence on the boundaries thereof, run the following 15 courses: 1) 
South 76 degrees 16 minutes 03 seconds West, 137.18 feet; 2) North 77 degrees 01 minute 38 
seconds West, 58.12 feet; 3) South 87 degrees 49 minutes 35 seconds West, 127.71 feet; 4) 
South 53 degrees 04 minutes 15 seconds West, 17.54 feet; 5) northwesterly, along the arc of a 
curve concave southwesterly and having a radius of55.00 feet, an arc distance of 23.12 feet, said 
arc being subtended by a chord bearing and distance of North 80 degrees 19 minutes 05 seconds 
West, 22.95 feet; 6) South 87 degrees 38 minutes 13 seconds West, 416.86 feet; 7) South 01 
degree 46 minutes 00 seconds East, 60.16 feet; 8) South 88 degrees 14 minutes 00 seconds West, 
110.00 feet; 9) North 84 degrees 37 minutes 42 seconds West, 50.39 feet; 10) South 88 degrees 
14 minutes 00 seconds West, 121.68 feet; 11) northwesterly, along the arc of a curve concave 
southwesterly and having radius of 65.00 feet, an arc distance of 87.95 feet, said arc being 
subtended by a chord bearing and distance ofNorth 53 degrees 36 minute 01 second West, 81.39 
feet; 12) South 87 degrees 38 minutes 13 seconds West, 362.10 feet; 13) South 02 degrees 21 
minutes 47 seconds East, 86.36 feet; 14) southwesterly, along the arc of a curve concave 
southeasterly and having a radius of 290.00 feet, an arc distance of 476.87 feet, said arc being 
subtended by a chord bearing and distance of South 3 7 degrees 19 minutes 08 seconds West, 
424.93 feet; 15) South 09 degrees 47 minutes 21 seconds East, 394.98 feet to the north line of 
Royal Pines Drive, according to plat thereof recorded in Plat Book 59 pages 27 through 33 of the 
public records of said county; thence on the boundaries thereof, run the following 11 courses: I) 
South 85 degrees 23 minutes 11 seconds West, 56.83 feet; 2) westerly, along the arc of a curve 
concave southerly and having a radius of 1040.00 feet, an arc distance of 112.69 feet, said arc 
being subtended by a chord bearing and distance of South 82 degrees 16 minutes 56 seconds 
West, 112.64 feet; 

18 



3) northwesterly, along the arc of a curve concave northeasterly and having a radius of 50.00 
feet, an arc distance of 48.06 feet, said arc being subtended by a chord bearing and distance of 
North 73 degrees 17 minutes 03 seconds West, 46.23 feet; 4) northwesterly, along the arc of a 
curve concave southwesterly and having a radius of 116.00 feet, an arc distance of 49.30 feet, 
said arc being subtended by a chord bearing and distance of North 57 degrees 55 minutes 16 
seconds West, 48.93 feet; 5) northwesterly, along the arc of a curve concave northeasterly and 
having a radius of75.00 feet, an arc distance of 81.79 feet, said arc being subtended by a chord 
bearing and distance of North 38 degrees 51 minutes 24 seconds West, 77.79 feet; 6) South 66 
degrees 13 minutes 36 seconds West, 52.06 feet; 7) southwesterly, along the arc of a curve 
concave northwesterly and having a radius of 75.00 feet, an arc distance of 70.93 feet, said arc 
being subtended by a chord bearing and distance of South I 9 degrees 28 minutes 4 7 seconds 
West, 68.32 feet; 8) southwesterly, along the arc of a curve concave southeasterly and having a 
radius of 116.00 feet, an arc distance of 62.59 feet, said arc being subtended by a chord bearing 
and distance of South 31 degrees 07 minutes 16 seconds West, 61.83 feet; 9) southwesterly, 
along the arc of a curve concave northwesterly and having a radius of 50.00 feet, an arc distance 
of 45.43 feet, said arc being subtended by a chord bearing and distance of South 41 degrees 41 
minutes 35 seconds West, 43.88 feet; 10) South 67 degrees 43 minutes 16 seconds West, 42.24 
feet; 11) South 25 degrees 32 minutes 47 seconds East, 60.52 feet; thence southwesterly, along 
the arc of a curve concave southeasterly and having a radius of1470.00 feet, an arc distance of 
111.03 feet, said arc being subtended by a chord bearing and distance of South 69 degrees 57 
minutes 30 seconds West, 111.01 feet; thence westerly, along the arc of a curve concave 
northerly and having a radius of 1030.00 feet, an arc distance of 712.87 feet, said arc being 
subtended by a chord bearing and distance of South 87 degrees 37 minutes 19 seconds West, 
698.73 feet; thence North 72 degrees 33 minutes 02 seconds West, 14.88 feet to the west line of 
said Lot 1; thence on said west line, North 00 degrees 12 minutes 04 seconds West, 1277.78 feet 
to the point of beginning; all of the above being 105.47 acres, more or less, in area. 

19 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



RESOLUTION 2020-04 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT TO 
DESIGNATE THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
AND AUTHORIZATION TO PUBLISH NOTICE OF SUCH HEARING 
FOR THE PURPOSE OF ADOPTING RULES OF PROCEDURE; AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

WHEREAS, Armstrong Community Development District ("District") is a local unit of 
special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, being 
situated entirely within Clay County, Florida; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the District ("Board") is authorized by Section 
190.011(5), Florida Statutes, to adopt rules and orders pursuant to Chapter 120, Florida Statutes. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

SECTION 1. A Public Hearing will be held to adopt the District's Rules of Procedure on 
-----~ 20_, at _____ .m., at Plantation Oaks Amenity Center, 845 Oakleaf 
Plantation Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 32065. 

SECTION 2. The District Secretary is directed to publish notice of the hearing in 
accordance with Section 120.54, Florida Statutes. 

SECTION 3. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 14th day ofNovember, 2019. 

ATTEST: 

Secretary/ Assistant Secretary 

ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Chairman, Board of Supervisors 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



FIRST AMENDMENT TO HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT BY AND 
BETWEEN THE ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT AND ARMSTRONG VENTURE, L.L.C., FOR COSTS 
INCURRED IN CONNECTION WITH THE TYNES BOULEY ARD 
EXTENSION 

THIS FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT ("Agreement") is made 
and entered into as of this __ day of _______ , 2019, by and between: 

ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, a local unit of special
purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, and 
located in Clay County, Florida (hereinafter "District"), and 

ARMSTRONG VENTURE, L.L.C., a Florida limited liability company, with an 
address of 14 700 Village Square Place, Midlothian, Virginia 23112 ("Developer" 
and together with the District, the "Parties"); and 

WHEREAS, the Parties previously authorized the Hold Harmless Agreement for Costs 
Incurred in Connection with Tynes Boulevard Extension; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Interlocal Agreement and the Hold Harmless Agreement, the 
Developer has provided funds for the construction of the Project; and 

WHEREAS, subsequent to the Interlocal Agreement and the Hold Harmless Agreement, 
Clay County updated its ordinances to impose Road Impact Fees, and provide for a credit to be 
granted against the impact of Road Impact Fee obligations; and 

WHEREAS, Clay County authorized a Road Impact Fee Credit Agreement with the District 
in connection with the donation of land to the County for a portion of Tynes Boulevard (Phase 2), 
which donation was a requirement of the Interlocal Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, the Developer has requested that the District assign to the Developer the Road 
Impact Fee Credit Agreement as it was the Developer that ultimately caused the conveyance of the 
land to the District at no cost to the District; and 

WHEREAS, because the District did not independently fund the Project or the acquisition 
or conveyance of land, the District finds it fair to assign the Road Impact Fee Credit Agreement to 
the Developer so that the Developer may be reimbursed for funds it expended in the construction 
of the Project. 

Now, THEREFORE, based on the good and valuable consideration and mutual covenants 
of the Parties, the receipt of which and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the Parties 
agree as follows: 



SECTION 1. RECITALS. The recitals so stated are true and correct and by this reference 
are incorporated into and form a material part of this Amendment, and the terms of the Hold 
Harmless Agreement are expressly incorporated herein. 

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Section 2 of the Hold Harmless Agreement shall be amended 
as follows: 

SECTION 2. HOLD HARMLESS. Developer agrees that if the District 
incurs Reimbursable Costs in excess of $7,000,000 and the excess of such Costs 
over $7,000,000 is not reimbursed to the District by the County, Developer will 
reimburse such excess Costs to the District within thirty (30) days of receipt of 
request by the District, provided Developer's maximum obligation under this 
Section shall not exceed the amount secured by the Recalculated LOC. In the event 
the District subsequently receives funding from the County for Reimbursable Costs 
paid by the Developer hereunder, which funds were obtained by the County by 
submitting one or more draw requests to the bank issuing the Recalculated LOC, 
such Costs shall be reimbursed by the District to the Developer within thirty (30) 
days of receipt of such funding from the County. Additionally, with authorization 
of Clay County, the District shall assign to the Developer the District's rights and 
obligations under any road impact fee credit agreement entered into between the 
District and the County that pertains to (i) any credits to be granted by the County 
on account of right-of-way dedications associated with Tynes Boulevard made by 
Developer or its affiliates, or (ii) any credits to be granted by the County on account 
of Developer's satisfaction, at Developer's cost or expense, of any other obligations 
under the Interlocal Agreement. 

Further, Developer and its successors and assigns agree to release, 
indenmify, defend and hold harmless the District, its officials, agents, contractors, 
and employees from and against any and all claims, suits, judgments, demands, 
liabilities, damages, costs and expenses (including but not limited to attorneys' fees, 
paralegals' fees, consultants' fees and costs at all administrative, pretrial, trial and 
appellate levels) or any kind or nature whatsoever arising out of or related in any 
way to Developer's guarantee to pay Reimbursable Costs pursuant to Section 7(b) 
of the Interlocal Agreement. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties execute this agreement the day and year first written 
above. 

(Signatures on Next Page) 



ATTEST: 

Assistant Secretary 

ATTEST: 

PrintNrune 

ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

ARMSTRONG VENTURE, L.L.C., BY EWP 
ENTITY MANAGEMENT CORPORATION, ITS 

MANAGER 

Roger S. Arrowsmith 
Senior Vice President 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



CLAY COUNTY 
AGREEMENT/CONTRACT #2019 / 2020-2 

ROAD IMPACT FEE CREDIT AGREEMENT 

ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

This Road Impact Fee Credit Agreement (the Agreement) is made and executed as ofthis 

8th day of October , 2019, by CLAY COUNTY, a political subdivision of the State 

of Florida (the County), and ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, a 

special purpose unit of government established under Chapter 190, Florida Statutes (Armstrong). 

Recitals 

WHEREAS, on September 26, 2017, the County adopted Ordinance No. 2017-30, known 

as the Amended Road Impact Fee Ordinance, as amended by Ordinance No. 2018-14 and 

Ordinance No. 2019-26 (collectively refen-ed to as the Ordinance) which imposed Road Impact 

Fees, as that tennis defined in the Ordinance, on new road impact fee construction in the County, 

and which contains provisions for credit to be granted against the imposition of Road Impact Fee 

obligations, as well as against Adequate Public Facilities (APF) requirements imposed in the 

Branan Field Master Plan area, which arise from the donation of real property by an Owner of all 

or any portion of an APF or Impact Fee Eligible Road, as that term is defined by the Ordinance; 

and 

WHEREAS, such credit, 09( granted pursuant to the requirements for same in the 

Ordinance, may be used by an Owner in connection with future road impact fee constmction within 

the Owner's property; and 

WHEREAS, as of the date hereof Armstrong has donated land to the <;aunty for a portion 

of Tynes Boulevard (Phase 2), which connects the existing Tynes Boulevard to the south ,vith that 

portion of Tynes Boulevard being constructed within the Argyle Forest Development of Regional 



Impact, and which is identified as Phase 2 on the map attached as Exhibit A-1 and made a part 

hereof; and 

WHEREAS, the portion of Tynes Boulevard which is the subject of this Agreement, Phase 

2, is an APF road and an Impact Fee Eligible Road; and 

WHEREAS, Armstrong has delivered to the County an appraisal (the Appraisal) prepared 

by Moody Appraisal Group and dated July 9, 2019 which provides an appraised value of Phase 2; 

and 
WHEREAS, the Appraisal sets forth a value for Phase 2 of $140,000 in its Executive 

Summary, a copy of which is attached as Exhibit A-2 and made a part hereof; and 

WHEREAS, as a result of the donation of Phase 2, Ann strong is entitled to APF and Impact 

Fee Credit for use in the Westbank Plat recorded in Plat Book 59, page 65 through 69 of the public 

records of Clay County (the Development); and 

WHEREAS, Armstrong and the County acknowledge that the Ordinance provides that the 

credit may be used to satisfy APF Requirements for the Development and in the event there is 

excess credit remaining, then the excess credit may be used to satisfy Road Impact Fee obligations 

arising out of the Development; and 

WHEREAS, the parties to this Agreement desire to delineate their respective rights and 

obligations with regard to the implementation of the Ordinance and the collection of the Road 

Impact Fees pursuant thereto, as well as to provide for the administration of the credit arising out 

of the donation of Phase 2 property against the imposition of APP and Road Impact Fees arising 

out of the Development; and 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants herein, it is agreed as 

follows: 

2 



1. The recitals set forth hereinabove form an integral part of this Agreement. When 

construing this Agreement, the pruiies shall refer to the recitals to the extent necessary to give full 

effect to the intent of the parties as reflected in this Agreement; provided, however, that if the 

recitals and a substantive provision of this Agreement are in direct conflict and cannot be 

reconciled, then the substantive provision shall control. 

2. The Patties hereby confirm the credit applicable to the -donation of the Phase 2 property in 

the amount of $140,000 in favor of Armstrong. After reduction of the APF fee in the amount of 

$36,191.92 attributed to the Development, there remains an excess credit in the amount of 

$103,808.08 which may be used to satisfy the Road Impact Fee obligations arising out of the 

Development until the total credit is exhausted. 

3. The credit granted pursuant to this Agreement may not be transferred and shall be limited 

to satisfying the APF Requirement for the Development, and to the extent there is excess credit 

remaining, to satisfying the Road Impact Fee obligations arising out of the Development. To the 

extent any excess is not extinguished after being applied to the APF Requirements and the Road 

Impact Fee obligations arising out of the Development, it will not be transferable to another 

development nor available for refund. Any credit unused upon the buildout of the Development 

shall not be subject to refund or transfer. 

4. The use of the credit hereunder shall not be limited in time nor restricted to any particular 

land uses or lands within the Development. The parties agree that the Road Impact Fees to which 

the credit may be applied shall be those in effect at the time the Road Impact Fees for applicable 

new development would otherwise be due under the Ordinance. 

5. So long as Armstrong has or is entitled to any credit not yet applied against Road Impact 

Fees, Armstrong, or its successors or assigns with respect to such credit, shall be entitled to the 

3 



issuance of any and all EPCs for new road impact fee construction within the Development without 

the payment of Road Impact Fees so long as the credit is applied in lieu thereof. 

6. The County, through its Impact Fee Coordinator, shall: 

a. Maintain a running tally of the monetary credit available to Armstrong against Road 

Impact Fees; 

b. Pursuant to the fee schedule set forth in the Ordinance, assess Road Impact Fees 

against all new road impact fee construction within the Development; 

c. Upon receipt of any notification of intent to make application for an EPC for new 

road impact fee construction within the Development, determine whether available credit 

remains for the assessed Road Impact Fee to be applied to said new road impact fee 

construction; 

d. Require that a Credit Voucher from Armstrong, in substantially the form as 

provided for in Exhibit B-1 and B-2 to this Agreement, stating the dollar amount of credit 

transferred by Armstrong to the applicant be presented to the County as provided for in 

paragraph 7 below; deduct the amount of the Credit Voucher :from the then-unapplied 

balance of the credit available to Armstrong or its assignee; and issue to such applicant 

such documentation as is necessary to cause the permitting authority to deduct the credited 

amount from the assessed Road Impact Fees; 

e. Accept Credit Vouchers at any time up to the time application is made for an EPC. 

If a Credit Voucher is not presented at the time an application for an EPC is made, then the 

applicant shall pay the applicable Road Impact Fee due to the County. Once paid, the fee 

is non-refundable; 

4 



f, Pe1mit Armso:ong periodically, upon request to the County, the oppo1tunity to 

inspect and copy Credit Vouchers accepted by the County; and 

g. In the event that the credit established under paragraph 2 is exhausted, advise 

Armstrong in writing of said occurrence. 

7. Armstrong shall: 

a. Be entitled to the amount of credit established in paragraph 2 hereof against the 

collection of Road Impact Fees required by the Ordinance on new road impact fee 

construction within the Development for which an application for an EPC has been 

submitted after the effective date of the Ordinance; 

b. Provide a list, updated as necessary, of the persons authorized to execute the Credit 

Vouchers on behalf of Armsh·ong; 

c. In the event that any rights under this Agreement are sold or assigned by Armstrong, 

provide to the County specific information identifying the assignee to whom said 

assignment is made, the amount of the credit so assigned, the person(s) authorized 

to execute a Credit Voucher on behalf of the assignee, and a description of the 

assignee's lands within the Development for which the credit may be used; and 

d. Notify any assignee that it shall provide the County written notification of any 

transfer of credit to a successor in title, executed by the assignee and the successor, 

identifying the successor, the person(s) authorized to execute the Credit Voucher 

on behalf of the successor, the dollar amount of the credit transfetTed, and a 

description of the successor's lands within the assignee's lands within the 

Development for which the credit may be used. 

5 



8. A Credit Voucher shall be submitted to and accepted by the County no later than such 

time(s) as the applicable Road Impact Fee is otherwise due. The County will not accept a metes 

and bounds description of real property on a Credit Voucher for real property being developed as 

a subdivision. For property being develop~d as a subdivision, the description of the real property 

for which credit is sought shall include the applicable subdivision plat and the lot and block 

numbers involved for which the credit may be used. Submittal on a single Credit Voucher may be 

made for acceptance of credit for multiple lots from a single subdivision. For all other road impact 

fee constrnction, the Credit Voucher shall be accompanied by a copy of the building permit, the 

mailing address of the parcel, and the parcel identification number. 

9. The County shall not be responsible for determining whether any particular Credit Voucher 

is valid as between Armstrong or any assignee or assignee's successor, as applicable, for any road 

impact fee construction within any portion of the Development, and shall accept any Credit 

Voucher on the applicable form and signed by the person(s) identified in Section 7(b), (c) and (d) 

above who is authorized to execute the Credit Voucher for any pa1ticular road impact fee 

construction within any portion of the Development at the time any Road Impact Fee is othe1wise 

due. 

10. On or before January 31 of each year, commencing January 31 of the year following the 

year in which the credit is determined and for so long as there remains any credit under this 

Agreement, Armstrong or an assignee, as may be designated by A1mstrong in writing to the 

County, shall prepare and deliver to the County an annual report setting forth the amount of credit 

transferred to assignees during the prior year and the balance of the credit remaining. 

11. This Agreement may only be modified in writing by written agreement approved and 

executed in a manner consistent with this Agreement by all parties to this Agreement. 

6 



12. The County Manager for the County, and Armstrong, through its officers or members of 

its Board of Supervisors, as applicable, shall be responsible for notifying the other pa1ties in 

writing as to any proposed change to this Agreement or any proposed termination of this 

Agreement. Written notification shall be sent by United States Mail or by hand delivery to the 

addresses presented below: 

COUNTY: 
Howard Wanamaker, County Manager 
Clay County Administration Building 
4 77 Houston Street 
Greeh Cove Springs, FL 32043 
(904) 269-6347 

and 

Clay County Impact Fee Coordinator 
Clay County Administration Building 
4 77 Houston Street 
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 
(904) 269-6301 

ARMSTRONG: 
Armstrong Community Development 
District 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, Florida 32065 

13. If the County defaults in the performance of any obligation required to be perfmmed by it 

under this Agreement, then Armstrong, or any assignee or assignee's successor holding credit, 

may deliver written notice of such default to the County. The County shall cure such default within 

thirty days after the delivery of such notice of default. If the County does not cure such default 

within the time period provided, then the entity which provided notice of default to the County 

may pursue any available remedies in law or equity. 

7 



14. If Armstrong or any assignee or assignee's successor holding credit defaults in the 

perfonnance of any obligation required to be performed by it under this Agreement (the Defaulting 

Party), then the County may deliver written notice of such default to the Defaulting Party. The 

Defaulting Party shall cure such default within thirty days after the delivery of such notice of 

default. If the Defaulting Party does not cure such default within the time period provided, then 

the County may pursue any available remedies in law or equity. 

15. The parties agree to cooperate fully in the implementation of this Agreement and the 

Ordinance, and to negotiate in good faith such fu1ther agreements as may be necessary to 

implement this Agreement and the Ordinance or amendments thereto within their respective 

jurisdictions. 

16. All patties agree paiticularly that this Agreement is bound by the te1ms of the County's 

Ordinance and the Impact Fee Study adopted therein, as the same may be amended from time to 

time. If there is any inconsistency found between this Agreement and such Ordinance, as amended, 

then the Ordinance shall prevail and be applicable; provided however, no amendment or change 

to the Ordinance which would (i) serve to eliminate or reduce Annstrong's right to credit or the 

amounts thereof, (ii) constrain the ability to assign such credit as provided for in this Agreement, or 

(iii) materially and adversely affect the rights of Armstrong or its successors or assigns under the 

terms of this Agreement, shall be effective as to this Agreement. 

17. This Agreement is made for the sole benefit and protection of the parties and their 

respective successors and specific assignees. No other persons shall have any right of action 

hereunder. 

18. This Agreement shall be binding upon the parties and their respective assigns and 

successors. 

8 



19. This Agreement shall remain in effect until all lots within the Development are improved. 

20. This Agreement may not be transferred or assigned without first receiving written approval 

of the Board of County Commissioners. 

21. No waiver by either party of any term or condition of this Agreement will be deemed or 

construed as a waiver of any other term or condition, nor shall a waiver of any breach be deemed 

to constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach, whether of the same or of a different section, 

subsection, paragraph, subparagraph, clause, phrase, or other provision of this Agreement. 

22. The parties have voluntarily entered into this Agreement in consideration of the benefits 

and the rights of the paities arising hereunder. 

23. This Agreement constitutes the entire understanding and agreement of the parties as to the 

subject matter hereof, and supersedes all negotiations or previous agreements between tlie parties 

with respect to all or any part of the subject matter. 

24. Section headings included in this Agreement are for convenience only and shall have no 

effect upon the meaning or construction of this Agreement. 

25. Preparation of this Agreement has been a joint effo1t of the patties and the resulting 

document shall not, solely as a matter of judicial construction, be constrned more severely against 

one of the parties than the other. 

26. Unless otherwise provided in this Agreement, no amendment or modification of this 

Agreement shall be effective or binding upon the parties unless such amendment or modification 

is in writing and has been executed by the parties. 

27. The parties shall comply with any and all applicable federal, state and local laws, 

ordinances, codes, rules and regulations as the same exist and may be amended from time to time. 

9 



28. The parties hereto agree to cooperate in all reasonable respects to ensure the performance 

of their obligations pursuant to this Agreement and agree to execute such additional documents 

and instruments as may be reasonably required to carry out the intent of this Agreement. 

29. This Agreement and the rights and obligations of the parties under this Agreement shall be 

govemed by, construed under, and enforced in accordance with the laws ~f the State of Florida. 

Venue for any litigation pertaining to the subject matter of this Agreement shall be exclusively in 

Clay County, Florida. If any provision of this Agreement, or the application of this Agreement to 

any person or circumstances, shall to any extent be held invalid or unenforceable by a court of 

competent jurisdiction, then the remainder of this Agreement shall be valid and enforceable to the 

fullest extent permitted by law. 

30. Time is of the essence with respect to this Agreement and each of its terms and provisions. 

31. This Agreement and subsequent amendments hereto shall become effective the date they 

are approved by the parties. 

10 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have hereunder set their hands and seals this 

day and year written below. 

CLAY COUNTY, FLORIDA 
a political subdivision of the State of Florida, 
by its Board of County Commissioners 

By: 

/h ,,,. Ii /J~ /) /7 
(/ /'u}lj) ~ 

Its Chahman 

ATTEST(\ 

By ~~ ~ ---7--. 
Howard Wanamaker, County Manager and 
Clerk to the Board of County Commissioners 

Attest: 

Secretary 

ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT, a community development district 
organized pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes. 

Chairman 

11 



I · 
0 

I -... 
~ERING. INC. 

·· "· ' ' 

' 1"i L'): l ,J· 
'--' 

I 
• I 

;( 

-~ --
• J. •. ··~, .. , .,,~,./ ~/ 

x.::--=--===---
, .. ;. .: 

,,I 

DISTRICT 
BOUNDARIES 

··u~ 

I I 

FUTURE LAND USE MAP (2025) 

Exhibit A-1 

/ 
" ,, •. 

,:-· 
l~· .. . ·i 
/· ~ -;.-' . .. 

I ' -:?. 
Lo-

1"' 

J . . 
~ 

.",J . ..., 
.. 
'\ 

'/ 
~ .. 
i . 

"u 7/ ~ ...... , . '/ . ·'/4 
,. I', ·,,.', ' 

, '/, .. 
'/. 

,, ,. ,,.•" _/. . 
•• •• ✓; /. 

I 

2of · ... _•·- 1 .. . 

t. . 
~ 

• 
l 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Property Name 

Address 

Property Type 

Ownwer of Record 

Tax ID Number(s) 

Gross Land Area (Acres) 

Zoning Designation 

Roya I Pines Drive/Tynes Boulevard ROW (Phase 1 and Phase 2) 

Royal Pines Drive/Tynes Boulevard 

Orange Park, Clay County, Florida 32068 

ROW 

Armstrong Venture, LLC 

Phase 1: 18-04-2S-007953-051-01 

Phase 2: 18-04-25-007953-001 ·237 

Phase 1, Parcel 1A: 3.30 acres (multi-family) 

Phase 1, Parcel 1B: 1.15 acres (commercial) 

Phase 1, Parcel 2: 7.95 acres (SFR) 

~: s 48 acres lSFRl 
Total Size: 17.88 acres 

Planned Unit Development (PUD) 

Highest & Best Use • As Vacant 

Exposure Time 

ROW 

12.i Months 

12.±. Months 

May 14, 2019 

Marketing Period 

Date of Report 

Value Conclusions 

Appra1si1l Premise Interested Appraised Dale of Value Value Conclus,on 

Market Value As Is fee Simple May 14, 2019 

Phase 1, Parcel 1A: 

Phase 1, Parcel 1B: 

Phase 1, Parcel 2: 

Ellfil.e..1. 
Total Value: 

$570,000 

$300,000 

$280,000 

lliMQQ 
$1,290,000 

The values above are subject to definitions, assumptions and limiting conditions set forth in the accompanying report 

of which this summary is parl No party other than the client and intended users may use or rely on the informalion, 

opinions and conclusions contained in the report. ll is assumed that the users or the report have read the entire report. 

Extraordinary Assumptions & Hypothetical Conditlons 

The value conclusions are subject to the following extraordinary assumptions that may affect the assignment results. 

An extraordinary assumption is an assignment specilic assumption as of the effective date regard ing uncertain 

fnformation used in the analysis which, if found to be false, could alter the appraiser's opin'ons of conclusions. 

1. None 

The value conclusions are based on the following hypothetical conditions that may affect the assignment results. A 

Hypothetical Condition is a condition, directly related to a specific assignmen~ which is contrary to what is known by 

the appra iser lo exist on the effective date of the assignment results, but is used for purpose of the analysis. 

1. None 

File No. 2019-0425 Moody Appraisal Group, LLC 

Exhibit A-2 

l '3. 

Page No, 1 



SAMPLE VOUCHER FORM DIRECT ASSIGNMENT OF CREDIT 

CLAY COUNTY BUILD ING DEPARTMENT 
CLAY COUNTY ROAD IMPACT FEE CREDIT VOUCHER 

Assignor: Armstrong Community Development District 
Address: 
Phone: 
Contact: 

Builder/Owner Name -Assignee: ______________ _ 
Address: 
Phone: -----------
Contact: ____________ E-mail: __________ _ 

Parcel information: 
Building Permit No.: _____________ _ 
Street Address: 
Subdivision: 

The undersigned Assignor hereby gives notice to Clay County, Florida, that the sum of 
$______ should be deducted from the remaining credit for Road Impact Fees as 
referenced in the Clay County Agreement/Contract #19/20- __ Impact Fee Credit Agreement 
adopted __________ ~, 2019. 

Assignor: Armstrong Community 
Development District 

By: ___________ _ 

Clay County Impact Fee Coordinator: 

Verified by: __________ _ 
Nancy Parker, Clay County 
Impact Fee Coordinator 

14 

Date: -------

Date: ______ _ 



SAMPLE VOUCHER FORM- TRANSFER OF CREDIT AGREEMENT 

CLAY COUNTY BUILDING DEPARTMENT 
CLAY COUNTY ROAD IMPACT FEE CREDIT VOUCHER 

Assignor: Armstrong Community Development District 
Assignee: 
Address: 
Phone: 
Contact: 

Builder/Owner Name - Successor: ________________ _ 
Address: _________________________ _ 
Phone: __________ _ 

Contact: ____________ E-mail: __________ _ 

Parcel information: 

Building Permit No.: -----------------~ 
Street Address: 
Subdivision: 

The undersigned Assignee hereby gives notice to Clay County, Florida, that the sum of 
$ ______ should be deducted from the remaining credit for road impact fees as referenced 
in the Clay County Agreement/Contract #19/20-__ Impact Fee Credit Agreement adopted 

----------- , 2019. 

Assignee: ___________ _ 

By: ____________ _ 

Clay County Impact Fee CoordinatOI': 

Verified by: __________ _ 
Nancy Parker, Clay County 
Impact Fee Coordinator 

Date: -------

Date: ______ _ 

15 



IN RE: CLAY COUNTY CONTRACT #19/20-2 

APPROVAL OF ASSIGNMENT OF ROAD IMP ACT FEE CREDIT AGREEMENT 
BY THE ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

TO THE WB INVESTMENT COMPANY 

THIS APPROVAL of an Assignment of the Road Impact Fee Credit Agreement -

Armstrong Community Development District, Clay County Contract #19/20-2, dated October 8, 

2019, (the Credit Agreement) from the Armstrong Community Development District (the CDD) 

to WB Investment Company, is acknowledged as of the 12th day of November, 2019, by the CDD 

and Clay County, Florida (the County), a political subdivision of the State of Florida. 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, on the 8th day of October, 2019, the County entered into the Credit 

Agreement with the CDD, which provides for road impact fee credit representing the value of 

donated right of way for the construction of the Tynes Boulevard Extension, to be used for 

development arising out of the Westbank Plat; and, 

WHEREAS, the CDD desires to assign the credit agreement to the WB Investment 

Company, the sole member of both WS WB Holdings, LLC and ES WB Holdings, LLC, the 

successors in interest to Armstrong Venture LLC, which donated the right of way first to the CD D, 

before it was dedicated to the County in the Westbank Plat; and, 

WHEREAS, the Credit Agreement provides in section 20 that the Credit Agreement may 

not be transferred or assigned without first receiving written approval of the Board of County 

Commissioners; and, 

WHEREAS, the County consents to an assignment of the Credit Agreement to the WB 

Investment Company and wishes to provide its written approval. 

I 



WITNESSETH 

The parties hereby agree as follows: 

1. The County consents to an Assignment of the Credit Agreement to WB Investment 

Company. 

2. The CDD agrees to provide to the County a copy of its assignment of the Credit 

Agreement and acknowledges that receipt of such is required before any impact fee credit may 

be utilized by WB Investment Company. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their hands and seals. 

Attest: 

Howard Wanamaker, County Manager 
and Clerk to the Board of County 
Commissioners 

Attest: 

Secretary 

Clay County, a political subdivision of 
the State of Florida 

by: __________ _ 
Mike Cella, its Chairman 

Armstrong Community Development District 

by: _____________ _ 
Chairman 

2 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



CLAY COUNTY 
AGREEMENT/CONTRACT __ 

ROAD IMPACT FEE CREDIT AGREEMENT 

VILLAGES OF ARGYLE/ARGYLE FOREST 
DEVELOPMENT OF REGIONAL IMPACT 

ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

This Road Impact Fee Credit Agreement (the Agreement) is made and executed as of this 

___ day of _______ , 2019, by CLAY COUNTY, a political subdivision of the 

State of Florida (the County), and ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, a 

special purpose unit of government established under Chapter 190, Florida Statutes (Almstrong), 

Recitals 

WHEREAS, on September 26, 2017, the County adopted Ordinance No. 2017-30, known.as 

the Amended Road Impact Fee Ordinance, as amended by Ordinance No. 2018-14 and Ordinance 

No. 2019-26 (collectively referred to as the Ordinance) which imposes Road Impact Fees, as that 

term is defined in the Ordinance, on new development in the County, and which contains provisions 

for credit to be granted against the imposition of Road Impact Fee obligations, which arise from the 

construction by an Owner of all or any portion of an Impact Fee Eligible Road, as that te1m is 

defined by the Ordinance; and 

WHEREAS, the Ordinance contains provisions for credit to be granted against the Road 

Impact Fees for the value of contributions of land, money or improvements for any Development of 

Regional Impact which has an approved Development Order as of the adoption date of the 

Ordinance; and 

WHEREAS, the Amended and Restated Development Order (the DRI Order) for the Villages 

of Argyle/ Argyle Forest Development of Regional Impact (the DRI) was approved by Ordinance No. 

1 



99-46, as amended, and adopted by the Board of Commissioners of Clay County, Florida on 

September 28, 1999; and 

WHEREAS, as of the date hereof Armstrong has donated land for transportation mitigation 

in accord with section 14(g) of the terms and provisions of the DRl Order for a portion of Royal 

Pines Boulevard (Parcel I) and Tynes Boulevard (Parcel 2), collectively referred to as Phase I, which 

is located within the boundary of the DRl and which is identified as Phase 1 on the map attached as 

Exhibit A-1 and made a pa1t hereof; and 

WHEREAS, Armstrong has delivered to the County an appraisal (the Appraisal) prepared by 

Moody Appraisal Group and dated July 9, 2019 which provides an appraised value of Phase 1; and 

WHEREAS, the Appraisal sets forth a value for Phase 1 of $1,150,000 in its Executive 

Summary, a copy of which is attached as Exhibit A-2 and made a prut hereof; and 

WHEREAS, the parties to this Agreement desire to delineate their respective rights and 

obligations with regard to the implementation of the Ordinance and the collection of the Road Impact 

Fees pursuant thereto, as well as to provide for the administration of the credit arising out of the land 

donation for Phase 1, against the imposition of Road hnpact Fees arising out of new development 

within the DRl; and 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants herein, it is agreed as follows: 

1. The recitals set fmth hereinabove form an integral part of this Agreement. When construing 

this Agreement, the parties shall refer to the recitals to the extent necessary to give full effect to the 

intent of the parties as reflected in this Agreement; provided, however, that if the recitals and a 

substantive provision of this Agreement are in direct conflict and cannot be reconciled, then the 

substantive provision shall control. 

2 



2. The parties hereby confrrm the credit applicable to the donation of the Phase 1 property in the 

amount of $1,150,000 in favor of Armstrong. Armstrong holds this credit against the imposition of 

Road Impact Fees assessed against any new development within the DRI subject to the DRI Order 

which credit shall be available regardless of imposition, assessment or collection under the 

Ordinance, at the time of application for an Electrical Power Clearance (EPC) for new development. 

3. The credit established under section 2 hereof shall be applied to all new development within 

the DRI giving rise to a payment obligation for Road Impact Fees, pursuant to the Ordinance in a 

dollar amount equal to the required per unit or per square foot Road Impact Fee as set forth in the 

Ordinance, until the total of such credit in the amount of $1,150,000 is exhausted. Any credit unused 

upon the buildout of the DRI shall not be subject to refund or transfer. 

4. The use of the credit hereunder shall not be limited in time nor restricted to any particular 

land uses or lands within the DRI Property. The Parties agree that the Road Impact Fees to which the 

credit may be applied shall be those in effect at the time the Road Impact Fees for applicable new 

development would otherwise be due under the Ordinance. 

5. So long as Annstrong has or is entitled to any credit not yet applied against Road Impact 

Fees, Annstrong, or its successors or assigns with respect to such credit, shall be entitled to the 

issuance of any and all EPCs for new development within the DRI without the payment of Road 

Impact Fees so long as the credit is applied in lieu thereof. 

6. The County, through its Impact Fee Coordinator, shall: 

a. Maintain a running tally of the monetaiy credit available to Armstrong against Road 

Impact Fees; 

b. Pursuant to the fee schedule set forth in the Ordinance, assess Road Impact Fees 

against all new development within the DRI pursuant to the Ordinance; 

3 



c. Upon receipt of any notification of intent to make application for an EPC for new 

development within the DRI, determine whether available credit remains for the 

assessed Road Impact Fee to be applied to said new development; 

d. Require that a Credit Voucher from Armstrong, in substantially the same form as 

provided for in Exhibit B 1 and B2 to this Agreement, stating the dollar amount of 

credit transfe1rnd by Almstrong to the applicant be presented to the County as 

provided for in section 8 below; deduct the amount of the Credit Voucher from the 

then-unapplied balance of the credit available to Armstrong or its assignee; and issue 

to such applicant such documentation as is necessary to cause the permitting 

authority to deduct the credited amount from the assessed Road Impact Fees; 

e. Accept Credit Vouchers at any tin1e up to the time application is made for an EPC. If 

a voucher is not presented at the time an application for an EPC is made, then the 

applicant shall pay the applicable Road hnpact Fee due to the County. Once paid, 

the fee is non-refundable; 

f. Permit Ai·mstrong periodically, upon request to the County, the opportunity to inspect 

and copy Credit Vouchers accepted by the County; and 

g. In the event that the credit established under section 2 is exhausted, advise Armstrong 

in writing of said occurrence. 

7. Almstrong shall: 

a. Be entitled to the amount of credit established in section 2 hereof against the 

collection of Road hnpact Fees required by the Ordinance on new development 

within the DRI for which an application for an EPC has been submitted after the 

effective date of the Ordinance; 

4 



b. Provide a list, updated as necessary, of the persons authorized to execute the Credit 

Vouchers on behalf of Armstrong; 

c. In the event that any rights under this Agreement are sold or assigned by Alm strong, 

provide to the County specific information identifying the assignee to whom said 

assignment is made, the amount of the credit so assigned, the person(s) authorized to 

execute a Credit Voucher on behalf of the assignee, and a description of the 

assignee's lands within the DRI for which the credit may be used; and 

d. Notify any assignee that it shall provide the County written notification of any 

transfer of credit to a successor in title, executed by the assignee and the successor, 

identifying the successor, the person(s) authorized to execute the Credit Voucher on 

behalf of the successor, the dollar amount of the credit transferred, and a description 

of the successor's lands within the assignee's lands within the DRI for which the 

credit may be used. 

8. A Credit Voucher shaH be submitted to and accepted by the County no later than such time(s) 

as the applicable Road Impact Fee is otherwise due. The Cmmty will not accept a metes and bounds 

description of real property on a Credit Voucher for real property being developed as a subdivision. 

For property being developed as a subdivision, the description of the real property for which credit is 

sought shall include the applicable subdivision plat and the lot and block numbers involved for 

which the credit may be used. Submittal on a single Credit Voucher may be made for acceptance of 

credit for multiple lots from a single subdivision. For all other development, the Credit Voucher 

shall be accompanied by a copy of the building permit, the mailing address of the parcel, and the 

parcel identification number. 

5 



9. Pursuant to Section 3.08K of the Ordinance, Armstrong may own and hold the credit and 

shall be entitled to transfer all or any portion of the credit to subsequent assignees of property within 

the DRI for use in future development of the lands purchased and owned by the assignee within the 

DRI. Likewise, an assignee may own and hold credit and shall be entitled to transfer all or any 

portion of its creditto the assignee's successors in title to lands formerly owned by tl1e assignee and 

within the DRI. Any credit held by Armstrong, an assignee, or an assignee's successors in title to 

property within the DRI may not be used to satisfy the impact fee obligation of any development 

lying outside of the boundary of the DRI. 

10. The County shall not be responsible for determining whether any particular Credit Voucher is 

valid as between Armstrong or any assignee or assignee's successor, as applicable, for any 

development within any portion of the DRI, and shall accept any Credit Voucher on the applicable 

fonn and signed by the person(s) identified in section 7(b), (c) and (d) above who is authorized to 

execute the Credit Voucher for any particular development within any portion oftlie DRI at the time 

any Road Impact Fee is otherwise due. 

11. On or before J anumy 31 of each year, commencing January 31 of the year following the yem· 

in which the credit is determined and for so long as there remains any credit under this Agreement, 

Armstrong or an assignee, as may be designated by Armstrong in writing to the County, shall prepm·e 

and deliver to the County an annual report setting forth tlie mnount of credit transferred to assignees 

during the prior year and tlie balance of the credit remaining. 

12. The County Manager for tlie County, and Annstrong, through its officers or members of its 

Board of Supervisors, as applicable, shall be responsible for notifying the other parties in writing as 

to any proposed change to this Agreement or m1y proposed te1mination of this Agreement. Written 

notification shall be sent by United States Mail or by hand delivery to the addresses presented below: 

6 



COUNTY: 
Howard Wanamaker, County Manager 
Clay County Administration Building 
477 Houston Street 
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 
(904) 269-6347 

and 

Clay County Impact Fee Coordinator 
Clay County Administration Building 
4 77 Houston Street 
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 
(904) 269-6301 

ARMSTRONG: 
Armstrong Community Development 
District 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, Florida 32065 

13. If the Cotmty defaults in the perf01mance of any obligation required to be performed by it 

under this Agreement, then At.mstrong, or any assignee or assignee's successor holding credit, may 

deliver written notice of such default to the County. The County shall cure such default witlrin thirty 

days after the delivery of such notice of default. If the County does not cure such default within the 

time period provided, then the entity which provided notice of default to the County may pursue any 

available remedies in law or equity. 

14. If Armstrong or any assignee or assignee's successor holding credit defaults in the 

performance of any obligation required to be performed by it under this Agreement (the Defaulting 

Party), then the County may deliver written notice of such default to the Defaulting Party. The 

Defaulting Party shall cure such default within thi.tty days after the delive1y of such notice of default. 

7 



If the Defaulting Party does not cure such default within the time period provided, then the County 

may pursue any available remedies in law or equity. 

15. The parties agree to cooperate fully in the implementation of this Agreement and the 

Ordinance, and to negotiate in good faith such further agreements as may be necessary to implement 

this Agreement and the Ordinance or amendments thereto within their respective jurisdictions. 

16. All parties agree particularly that this Agreement is bound by the terms of the County's 

Ordinance and the Impact Fee Study adopted therein, as the same may be amended from time to 

time. If there is any inconsistency found between tbis Agreement and such Ordinance, as amended, 

then the Ordinance shall prevail and be applicable; provided however, no amendment or change to 

the Ordinance which would (i) serve to eliminate or reduce Armstrong's right to credit or the 

amounts thereof, (ii) constrain the ability to assign such credit as provided for in this Agreement, or 

(iii) materially and adversely affect the rights of Armstrong or its successors or assigns under the 

tetms of this Agreement, shall be effective as to this Agreement. 

17. This Agreement is made for the sole benefit and protection of the parties and their respective 

successors and specific assignees. No other persons shall have any right of action hereunder. 

18. This Agreement shall be binding upon the parties and their respective assigns and successors. 

19. This Agreement shall remain in effect until all lots within the DRI are improved. 

20, This Agreement may not be transferred or assigned without first receiving written approval of 

the County. Notwithstanding such, the County consents to Armstrong assigning this Agreement to 

WB Investment Co., and no further. A copy of any assignment to WB Investment Co. must be 

provided to the County along with such information required by section 7(c). 

21. No waiver by either party of any term or condition of this Agreement will be deemed or 

construed as a waiver of any other term or condition, nor shall a waiver of any breach be deemed to 

8 



constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach, whether of the same or of a different section, 

subsection, paragraph, subparagraph, clause, phrase, or other provision of this Agreement. 

22. The patties have voluntarily entered into this Agreement in consideration of the benefits and 

the rights of the parties arising hereunder. 

23. This Agreement constitutes the entire understanding and agreement of the parties as to the 

subject matter hereof, and supersedes all negotiations or previous agreements between the parties 

with respect to all or any part of the subject matter. 

24. Section headings included in this Agreement are for convenience only and shall have no 

effect upon the meaning or construction of this Agreement. 

25. Preparation of this Agreement has been a joint effort of the parties and the resulting 

document shall not, solely as a matter of judicial constrnction, be construed more severely against 

one of the parties than the other. 

26. Unless otherwise provided in this Agreement, no amendment or modification of this 

Agreement shall be effective or binding upon the parties unless such amendment or modification is 

in writing and has been executed by the parties. 

27. The pmties shall comply with any and all applicable federal, state and local laws, ordinances, 

codes, mies and regulations as the saine exist and may be amended from time to time. 

28. The patties hereto agree to cooperate in all reasonable respects to ensure the performance of 

their obligations pursuant to this Agreement and agree to execute such additional documents and 

instruments as may be reasonably required to can-y out the intent of this Agreement. 

29. This Agreement and the rights and obligations of the parties under this Agreement shall be 

governed by, constrned under, and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of Florida. 

Venue for any litigation pertaining to the subject matter of this Agreement shall be exclusively in 

9 



Clay County, Florida. If any provision of this Agreement, or the application of this Agreement to 

any person or circumstances, shall to any extent be held invalid or unenforceable by a comt of 

competent jurisdiction, then the remainder of this Agreement shall be valid and enforceable to the 

fullest extent permitted by law. 

30. Time is of the essence with respect to this Agreement and each of its terms and provisions. 

31. This Agreement shall become effective on the date first above written. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have settheir hands and seals as of the date first above 

written. 

ATTEST: 

By: __________ _ 
Howard Wanamaker, County Manager 
And Clerk to the Board of County 
Commissioners 

ATTEST: 

Secretary 

CLAY COUNTY, FLORIDA 
a political subdivision of the State of Florida, 
by its Board of County Commissioners 

By: 
Its Chairman 

ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT, a community development district 
organized pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes 

Chairman 

10 



MOODY 
1\Pl'lv\l,,\I l1ltOlJI 

I.AND USE AND ZONING 

ZONING MAP- PHASE I 

LAND USE/ZONING REQUIREMENTS - PHASE I 

Zoning Jurisdic!ion 

Fu!ure Land Use Category 

Zoning DlstriC! 

Primary Permitted Uses 

Minimum Lot Requirements (Width and Area) 

Maximum Lot Coverage by all Buildings 

Maximum Height of Structures 

Parking Ra!io 

Curren! Use Legally Conforming 

Zoning Change likely 

Clay County 

Planned Community• Villages of Argyle 

Planned Unit Development (PUDJ • Ordinance 2006·32 

Mixed-Use 

Per PUD 

Per PUD 

Per PUD 

Per PUD 

N/A 

I 
ff 
ti 

tJ u 

Currently being rezoned from PUD to PUD reallocating land uses 

The intent of the PUD for the Phase I roadway is intended to be fluid and allow for a mix of 
development uses including medium and high density residential, general commercial and business 
park land uses. Development within the Armstrong Tract is also subject to the Development Order 
govern ing the Villages of Argyle Development of Regional Impact. The Armstrong Tract has specific 
development rights for 500 single family units, 500 multi -family units, 255,000 square feet of 
commercial retail space and 350,000 square feet of office space. 

The part of Royal Pines Drive extending through the commercial and multi -family area of the PUD has 
been identified for valuation purpose~ as Parcel 1 of Phase I, is a 100-foot right-of -way and contains 
4.45± acres. 

Filo No. 2019-0444 Moody Appraisal Group, LLC Page No. 7 

Exhibit A-1 



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Property Name 

Address 

Property Type 

Ownwer of Record 

Tax ID Number(s) 

Gross Land Area (Acres) 

Zoning Designation 

Royal Pines Drive/Tynes Boulevard ROW (Phase 1 and Phase 2) 

Royal Pines Drive/Tynes Boulevard 

Orange Par!<, Clay County, Florida 32068 

ROW 

Armstrong Venture, LLC 

Phase 1: 18-04-25-007953 -051-01 

Phase 2: 18-04-25-007953-001-237 

Phase 1, Parcel 1A: 3.30 acres (multi-family) 

Phase 1, Parcel 1B: 1.15 acres (commercial) 

Phase 1, Parcel 2: 7.95 acres (SFR) 

fl!ilLJ; 5.48 acres (SFRl 
Total Siie: 17.88 acres 

Planned Unit Development (PUD) 

Highest & Best Use - As Vacant 

Exposure Time 

ROW 

12±. Months 

12±. Months 

May 14, 2019 

Marketing Period 

Date of Report 

Value Conclusions 

Appraisal Premise Interested Appraised Date of Value Value Conclusion 

Market Value As Is Fee Simple May 14, 2019 

Phase 1, Parcel 1A: 

Phase 1, Parcel 1 B: 

Phase 1. Pa reel 2: 

fl!llLJ; 

Total Value: 

S570,000 

B00,ooo 
$280 ,000 

lliMQQ 
$1,290,000 

The values above are subject to definitions, assumptions and limiting conditions set forth in the accompanying report 

of which this summary is part No party other than the client and intended users may use or rely on the lnlormation, 

opinions and conclusions contained in the report. It is assumed that the users of the report have read the entire report. 

Extraordinary Assumptions & Hypothetical Conditions 

The value conclusions are subject to the following extraordinary ~ssumptions that may affect the assignment results. 

An extraordinary assumption is an assignment specific assumption as of the effective date regarding uncertain 

information used in the analysis which, if round to be false, could alter the appraiser's opin·ons of conclusions. 

1. None 

The value conclusions are based on the following hypothetical conditions that may affect the assignment results. A 

Hypothetical Condition is a condition, directly related to a sped0c assignmen~ which is contrary to what is known by 

the appraiser to exist on the effective date of the assignment results, but is used for purpose of the analysis. 

1. None 

File No. 2019-0425 Moody Appraisal Group, LLC 

Exhibit A-2 

Page No. 1 



EXHIBITB-1 

SAMPLE VOUCHER FORM DIRECT ASSIGNMENT OF CREDIT 

CLAY COUNTY BUILDING DEPARTMENT 
CLAY COUNTY ROAD IMPACT FEE CREDIT VOUCHER 

Assignor: Armstrong Community Development District 
Address: 
Phone: 
Contact: 

Builder/Owner Name -Assignee: ______________ _ 

Address: ~---------------------
Phone: -----------
Contact: E-mail: ------------ -----------

Parcel information: 
Building Permit No.: _____________ _ 
Street Address: 
Subdivision: 

The undersigned Assignor hereby gives notice to Clay County, Florida, that the sum of 
$ · should be deducted from the remaining credit for Road hnpact Fees as referenced 
in the Clay County Agreement/Contract #19/20-__ hnpact Fee Credit Agreement adopted 

----------·' 2019. 

Assignor: Armstrong Community 
Development District 

By: --------------

Clay County Impact Fee Coordinator: 

Verified by: __________ _ 

Nancy Parker, Clay County 
Impact Fee Coordinator 

Date: -------

Date: ______ _ 

13 



EXHIBITB-2 

SAMPLE VOUCHER FORM- TRANSFER OF CREDIT AGREEMENT 

CLAY COUNTY BUILDING DEPARTMENT 
CLAY COUNTY ROAD IMPACT FEE CREDIT VOUCHER 

Assignor: .AI·mstrong Community Development District 
Assignee: 
Address: 
Phone: 
Contact: 

Builder/Owner Name - Successor: ________________ _ 
Address: ---------------------------
Phone: -----------
Contact: E-mail: ------------ -----------

Parcel information: 
Building Permit No.: __________________ _ 

Street Address: 
Subdivision: 

The undersigned Assignee hereby gives notice to Clay County, Florida, that the sum of 
$ ______ should be deducted from the remaining credit for road impact fees as referenced 
in the Clay County Agreement/Contract #19/20-__ Impact Fee Credit Agreement adopted 
__________ _,2019. 

Assignee: ___________ _ 

By: _____________ _ 

Clay County Impact Fee Coordinator: 

Verified by: __________ _ 

Nancy Parker, Clay County 
Impact Fee Coordinator 

Date: -------

Date: ______ _ 

14 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



1 Greyhawk Venture, LLC 

2 Besch & Smith 

3 Besch & Smith 

4 Eisman & Russo 

5 CCUA 

ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
2019ABONDS 

REQUISITION SUMMARY 
November 14, 2019 

2019A REQUISITIONS TO BE RATIFIED 

Greyhawk Amenity-Repayment costs associated with the amenities 

Greyhawk Phases 2 & 3 -Application No. 1 

Greyhawk Phases 2 & 3 - Application No. 2 

2017A REQUISITIONS TO BE RATIFIED 

2019A REQUISITIONS TO BE APPROVED 

Greyhawk Phases 2 & 3 - CEI Services 

Developer Agreement - Greyhawk Phases 2 & 3 

2017A REQUISITIONS TO BE APPROVED 

Reauisition Amount 

$ 2,518,111.64 

$ 147,890.70 

$ 387,219.60 

$ 3;053,221.94 

Requisition Amount 

$ 2,934.80 

$ 65,630.75 

$ 68,565.55 

TOTAL REQUISITIONS TO BE APPROVED November 14, 2019 $ 3,121,787.49 I 

:r;···. 



ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE BONDS, S~RIES 2017 A and 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2017B 

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Armstrong Community Development District 
(the "Issuer") hereby submits the foUowing requisition for disbursement under and pursuant to the 
terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the Issuer to U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee 
(the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2017, as supplemented by a First Supplemental Trust Indenture, 
dated as of July 1, 2017 and a Second Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of July 1, 2017 
(collectively, the "Indenture"), (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed 
to such term in the Indenture): 

(a) Requisition Number: 80 

(b) Name of Payee: Eiland & Associates, Inc. Inv 46476 

(c) Amount Payable; $1,800.00 

( d) Purpose for which paid or incurred· (refer also to specific contract if amount is due 
and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Costs of 
Issuance, if applicable): 

(e). Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 

., •·. $ 1,044.00 from the Series 2017 A Acquisition and Construction Account - 58% 

$ 756.00 from the Series 2017B Acquisition and Construction Account - 42% 

$ _____ from the Series 2017 Cost of Issuance Account. 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

·1. 0 obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the 
Issuer, 
or 
D this requisition is for Costs of Issuance payable from the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund that have not previously been paid; 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund; 

3. 

4. 

each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition 
and/or construction of the Project; and 

each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been 
paid. 



I 

"~' . :; .. ;::-

/ ' 

5. The disbursements from the Series 2017A Acquisition and Construction Account 
(58%) and the Series 2017B Acquisition and Construction Account (42%) are pro
rata based on the original principal amount of the Series 2017 A Bonds and Series 
2017B Bonds. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the Issuer notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to receive 
payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been released 
or wil1 not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the Issuer is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the ve1:1dor of the property acquired 
or the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

ARMSTRONG CON[N[lJNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than Costs of Issuance, the undersigned 
Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and is 
consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and 
specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or 

modified on the date hereof. · ;b ~ A. W :£:} 
-----------------
Consulting Engineer 

October 16, 2019 



Eiland & Associates, Inc. 
615 Blanding Boulevard 

Orange Park, FL 32073~6312 
Ph. (904) 272-1000 Fax (904) 272-5443 

Invoice To: 

GreenPointe communities LLC 
7B07 Baymeadows Rd E 
Suite 205 
Jacksonville FL 32256 

Phone: 904-996-24 85 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 

Ordered By: Liam O'Reilly 

Setting control points & bench marks@ Greyhawk 
Units 2 & 3, Clay County, Florida. 

Work Period: 9/13/19 thru 9/16/19 

Date Invoice# 

10/3/2019 46476 

Map# Job# 

41124B 

Terms 

Due on receipt 

Amount 

1,800.00 

Total $1,800.00 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $1,800.00 

Payments not received within 30 days from invoice date are subject to a finance charge of 1.5% per month. 
Payments not received within 90 days from invoice date are subject to a lien being filed on the above captioned property. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



ARMSTRONG 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended September 30, 2019 

DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES: 

Developer Contributions 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Administrative 
Supervisors Fees 
FICA Expense 
Engineering Fees 
Arbitrage 
Assessment Roll 
Dissemination Agent 
Attorney Fees 
Annual Audit 
Trustee Fees 
Management Fees 
Computer Time 
Telephone 
Postage 
Insurance 
Printing & Binding 
Legal Advertising 
other Current Charges 
Website Ad min 
Website Compliance 
Property Taxes 
Office Supplies 
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions 

Field 
Management 
Electric 
Water 
Insurance 
Landscape Maintenance 
Lake Maintenance 
Irrigation Repairs 
Refuse Service 
Janitorial Supplies/Service 
Fitness Equipment Lease 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Net change in Fund Balance 

Fund Balance • Beginning 

Fund Blance - Ending 

AMENDED 
BUDGET 

$240,759 

$240,759 

$6,000 
$459 

$15,000 
$600 

$5,000 
$3,500 

$20,000 
$5,000 
$5,275 

$45,000 
$1,500 

$250 
$100 

$6,050 
$1,500 
$2,500 

$500 
$1,000 

$0 
$1,200 

$150 
$175 

$10,000 
$30,000 
$30,000 

$0 
$50,000 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$240,759 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

PRORATED 
THRU 09/30/19 

Page 2 

$240,759 

$240,759 

$6,000 
$459 

$15,000 
$600 

$5,000 
$3,500 

$20,000 
$5,000 
$5,275 

$45,000 
$1,500 

$250 
$100 

$6,050 
$1,500 
$2,500 

$500 
$1,000 

$0 
$1,200 

$150 
$175 

$0 
$0 

$10,000 
$30,000 
$30,000 

$0 
$50,000 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$240,759 

$0 

$0 

ACTUAL 
THRU 09/30/19 

$195,557 

$195,557 

$8,800 
$673 

$11,088 
$0 
$0 

$3,500 
$30,982 

$4,100 
$3,717 

$44,000 
$1,500 

$296 
$401 

$5,500 
$2,226 
$1,261 

$414 
$1,000 
$2,250 

$580 
$140 
$175 

$0 
$4,410 

$19,338 
$4,117 

$32,368 
$3,120 

$492 
$626 

$2,482 
$6,001 

$195,556 

$0 

$0 

$15,638 

$15,638 

VARIANCE 

($45,202) 

($45,202) 

($2,800) 
($214) 

$3,912 
$600 

$5,000 
($0) 

($10,982) 
$900 

$1,558 
$1,000 

$0 
($46) 

($301) 
$550 

($726) 
$1,239 

$86 
$0 

($2,250) 
$620 

$10 
$0 

$10,000 
$25,590 
$10,662 
($4,117) 
$17,632 
($3,120} 

($492) 
($626) 

($2,482) 
($6,001) 

$45,203 

$0 

$0 



ASSETS: 

Cash 

Investments: 
Series 2017A 

Reserve 
Cap Interest 
Revenue 
Acquisition/Construction 

Series 2017B 
Reserve 
Cap Interest 
Revenue 
Interest 
Prepayment 
Acquisition/Construction 

Due from Developer/BOCC 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES: 

Accounts Payable 
Prepaid CEC Fees 

FUND BALANCES: 

Restricted for Debt Service 
Restricted for Tynes Blvd 
Restricted for Capital Projects 
Unassigned 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES 

ARMSTRONG 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET 
September 30, 2019 

Governmental Fund Ty:~s 
Debt 

General Service 

$35,205 

$265,819 
$0 

$157,849 

$50,663 
$0 

$20,462 
$0 

$750,317 

$84,388 

$119,593 $1,245,109 

$69,141 
$34,814 

$1,245,109 

$15,638 

$119,593 $1,245,109 

Page 1 

Totals 
Capital (Memorandum Only) 
Projects 2019 

$927 $36,132 

$265,819 
$0 

$157,849 
$67,204 $67,204 

$50,663 
$0 

$20,462 
$0 

$750,317 
$181 $181 

$0 $84,388 

$68,312 $1,433,014 

$0 $69,141 
$0 $34,814 

$1,245,109 
$927 $927 

$67,385 $67,385 
$15,638 

$68,312 $1,433,014 



ARMSTRONG 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 
SERIES 2017 A/B SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE BONDS 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 
For the Period Ended September 30, 2019 

DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES: 

Direct Assessments 
Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Series 2017 A 
Interest Expense - 11/1 
Principal Expense - 5/1 
Interest Expense - 5/1 

Series 20178 
Special Call - 11/1 
Interest Expense - 11 /1 
Special Call - 2/1 
Interest Expense - 2/1 
Special Call - 5/1 
Interest Expense - 5/1 
Special Call - 8/1 
Interest Expense - 8/1 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Other Financing Sources/(Uses): 

lnterfund Transfer ln/(Out) 

Total Other Financing 
Sources/(Uses) 

Net change in Fund Balance 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE- Ending 

ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

$414,675 
$0 

$414,675 

$98,975 
$0 

$98,975 

$0 
$75,863 

$0 
$0 
$0 

$75,863 
$0 
$0 

$349,676 

$65,000 

$0 

$0 

$65,000 

$176,024 

$241,024 

PRORATED 
THRU 09/30/19 

Page 3 

$414,675 
$0 

$414,675 

$98,975 
$0 

$98,975 

$0 
$75,863 

$0 
$0 
$0 

$75,863 
$0 
$0 

$349,676 

$65,000 

$0 

$0 

$65,000 

ACTUAL 
THRU 09/30/19 

$2,713,922 
$3,084 

$2,717,006 

$98,975 
$0 

$98,975 

$365,000 
$75,863 

$185,000 
$2,428 

$1,375,000 
$61,425 

$180,000 
$2,363 

$2,445,028 

$271,978 

($1,015) 

($1,015) 

$270,963 

$974,146 

$1,245,109 

VARIANCE 

$2,299,247 
$3,084 

$2,302,331 

$0 
$0 
$0 

($365,000) 
$0 

($185,000) 
($2,428) 

($1,375,000) 
$14,438 

($180,000) 
($2,363) 

($2,095,353) 

$206,978 

($1,015) 

($1,015) 

$205,963 



DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES: 

Developer Contributions 
CCUA Contributions 
Interest Income 

ARMSTRONG 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CAPITAL PROJECTS - lYNES BLVD PROJECT 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended September 30, 2019 

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL 
BUDGET THRU 09/30/19 THRU 09/30/19 

$0 $0 $2,392,531 
$0 $0 $273,000 
$0 $0 $0 

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $2,665,531 

EXPENDITURES: 

Administrative 
Engineering $0 $0 $194,369 
Postage $0 $0 $55 
Legal Advertising $0 $0 $0 
Other Current Charges $0 $0 $110 

Capital Outlay 
Improvements $0 $0 $3,083,708 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $3,278,242 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 ($612,711) 

Net change in Fund Balance $0 $0 ($612,711) 

FUND BALANCE- Beginning $0 $613,637 

FUND BALANCE- Ending $0 $927 

Page4 

VARIANCE 

$2,392,531 
$273,000 

$0 

$2,665,531 

($194,369) 
($55) 

$0 
($110) 

($3,083,708) 

($3,278,242} 

($612,711) 

($612,711) 



DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES: 

Interest Income 
Developer Deficit Funding 
Prepaid CEC Fees 

ARMSTRONG 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CAPITAL PROJECTS 
SERIES 2017 A/B SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE BONDS 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 
For the Period Ended September 30, 2019 

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL 
BUDGET THRU 09/30/19 THRU 09/30/19 

$0 $0 $3,051 
$0 $0 $2,606,578 
$0 $0 $81,232 

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $2,690,861 

EXPENDITURES: 

Improvements - A $0 $0 $2,432,061 
Improvements - B $0 $0 $179,291 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $2,611,352 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 $79,509 

Other Financing Sources/{Uses}: 

lnterfund Transfer ln/(Out) $0 $0 $932 

Total Other Financing 
Sources/(Uses) $0 $0 $932 

Net change in Fund Balance $0 $0 $80,441 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 ($13,056) 

FUND BALANCE- Ending $0 $67,385 

Page5 

VARIANCE 

f~ 

$3,051 
$2,606,578 

$81,232 

$2,690,861 

($2,432,061) 
($179,291) 

($2,611,352} 

$79,509 

$932 

$932 

$80,441 



l. 

II. 

Bond Issue: 
Original Issue Amount: 

Assessment Area 1-A 
Term1 
Term2 
Term3 
Term4 

Bonds outstanding - 9130117 
Less: 
Current Bonds Outstanding: 

Reseive Requirement: 
Reseive Fund Balance: 

Bond Issue: 
Original Issue Amount: 

Assessment Area 1-B 

Bonds outstanding - 9130/17 
Less: 

Current Bonds Outstanding: 

Reseive Requirement: 
Reseive Fund Balance: 

Reserve Fund Requirement: 

ARMSTRONG 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

$355,000.00 
$430,000.00 
$665,000.00 

$2,585,000.00 
$4,035,000.00 

Long Term Debt 

Series 2017 A Special Assessment Bonds 
$4,035,000 

Maturity Date 
11/1/23 
11/1128 
11/1/34 
1111148 

$4,035,000 
$0 

$4,035,000 

$265,819 
$265,819 

Interest Rate 
3.625% 
4.500% 
5.000% 
5.125% 

Series 2017B Special Assessment Bonds 
$2,890,000 

$2,890,000.00 1111129 5.250% 

$2,890,000 
1111118 ($365,000) 
2/1119 ($185,000) 
5/1119 ($1,375,000) 
8/1/19 ____ _,_;($'--'1-"'8"--0,=0=00C.,...} 

Lesser of: 

$785,000 

$122,850 
$50,663 

(i) Max Annual Debt Service for Bonds Outstanding 
(ii) 125% of Average Debt Service for Bonds Outstanding 
(iii) 10% of Original proceeds 



Armstrong 
Community Development District 

Series 2017A/B Special Assessment Revenue Bonds 

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through September 30. 2019 
Opening Balance in Construction Account - Series 2017 

Source of Funds: Interest Earned on Series 2017 
Developer Contributions 

Transfer from Debt Service 

Prepaid CEC Fees 

Use of Funds: 
Disbursements: 

Cost of Issuance 
Roadway Improvements 
Utilities 
Stormwater Management System 
Amenity Area & Neighborhood Parks 
Contingency 
Professional Fees 

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at September 30, 2019 

2. Funds Available For Construction at September 30, 2019 
Book Balance of Construction Fund at September 30, 2019 

Contracts in place at September 30, 2019 

3. lnvesbnents - US Bank 

September 30, 2019 
Construction Fund: 

~ 
Overnight 

$67,385.41 

$6,111,819.56 

$9,387.00 
$2,606,577.92 

$97298 
$81,232.20 

($409,225.50) 
($1,745,453.37) 
($2,181,215.35) 
($1,370,377.54) 
($2,409,020.65) 

($68,494.30) 
($558,817.54) 

$67,385.41 

Principal 
$67,385.41 

Due from Developer $0.00 
ADJ: Outstanding Requisitions $0.00 ______ ...,;.__ 

Balance at 9/30/19 $67,385.41 
========== 

Page 1 



I [ [ •-NTOF 
REC, 111! llA,TE : CONlRACTOR ! 'REQUISltlON COi 

Annstrong Community Development District 
Series 2017 

Afflfflq'Cat«& 
FD!-edA-ssds N~Plnls Ctrl:i-Qencv ttlDBIS~ 

001 ; :Gus W',:SCD.00 S'.21,500.W 

...... .... 
• COi J.•H•••••••••=Hclli!Pdi& K••••nH•~•n•••••n :ss.~.SJ unH&H $5.i?!fl,50 •n•nun•u•• •-•••--••••u•u•~--■--■HHTH••i• .. •••••--•-•nu nun■H-~--~---•<----+---+ 
COi : ;FeldmaJI ~ : SfS,000.00 St5.000.00 • • 

-::-~·······-···~:::-'~oo·········:--·--····•::: ---------::: u••···--···· ····-----------•n••·····-~t------- --+--- .... ---,....---;----' 
COi : ~~E11n S,17.400.00 $11,.«n.OO : : : : 

..... I Pm=-

•~.•+•• ■■■■•n!~~•••• .... +• ■■ --•n•S::::: ••••••••~:: """"""""H•n •••••••••n••t ••••nnnrOHOT~•••H•• ........ :HHHn••n••••• ••••••uH&-■ ,:n•nn••HW~OHTOH••-•U+&huuonu•1 •nHM•+U~OOHhn noun-+---~ 

u,u,:n•n•■n••:~=~=-•--~nn•m $:,:: .,.u,,,$1::: - ■■nnhnm ••-••••••-•-•"" .. m•n•n•m•-• ~ , .. -......... ~mm .. --t------,. ---J>-----f"--•••••,--.-.---

'I : 11111'18 :JRomris~~ : S2i'll441€6 S21a,449.&lii $18Jffi~ $0.00:: :591.awi.1'6: 10.00 $0,l;D: : 

•• ~••1 • !:~:•·!==ffl ... ; ......... ::: ,. ...... ---••••·-·-... ::.: ..... ~188.7lt•••• .............. ~ ..... $42,SQ~ ; ...................... _ •• ._ • .-.; ............ ; ............. 1 ••p•---m+m .. m•t•----------<•u$58,(M.I)); 

... ; .. J ... ~ii·-lii=~··•~········~ii ··················· ··i~i ······~;~l._ .... ~;.~;J_ .. ::;.( ......... s!~.~ .... !!~,~!'-:· SIS,Jl5.oot ·.·~.· ~.onml.·.·.···········~····· •···f •·~~.:·~·········· ·~···~···:·.~~.· .·:~~· .. ~:j 
& ~ 514/18, ;HBll:IEnEfD : $i!9,1:iS.&5 $9,125.115 1 : : : 5:29..125-.BS: : ; : : 

:::o::~:: ;:.::e::~: ::= :: :::::::::.:::: ::::::::::::::::::~ ::::::: :::~::::ij_~:::: :::.:; ::: ::::::~~ :::::~: $5.1rn.m ::: m:m.2S }:::::~::::: ! ::::::::::::::::::::::::::=::::::::·• .. ;•H•--·-----:::::::::::: ::::::::1 
n : s141u, :ctafE~Fi; ~ $213.soo.w Mwo.oo rm,mo.oo ~ : : ~ ; : : : 

H ~; •+··:::: ··r!=&=m·--t·--·· ... ~::: ................... ··~== --· _$UW,f61.42 ........ $29U04.~; ..... $31,005.74; .......... ___ .................. ; ............ ; ... ·-·•mii)1 ·· $43,S.$.~ ·----·-··+·•-mum ... --+-----i 

• ~:--~--::~~:--:~=~1..;;•mm; ........... ~~= ... •-•Hu ......... um= •---••••m•m mHmn•m•••-; •UH .... rn••t•••-··-~ m~ .... sooun+•m•-••m .. ;Umnmoo-:-----••••• •••••••••••• •••••••-••-1 
Hi ; 1'1l'l8 lJRDariiCffliln,l;lffl : $354,226-.-41 $l54,2ffl.41 S141.1'J6.14 $19:2.3:16.38: Sll,661.M: ~ : S,432.m,: -·!~·+--~~=~:· r~=!~····• .... ; .......... ~::: ····-····· ............ ~:: ·----m••···-· umm .......... ; .... -.......... ; ........................ --..... ;m~~:~;-------m•m; .... uo ... ,-l ·---·---•+m•--',-...--l 
• =••~••::!!••~:=~•m•~• .. ••••• ':::: •• .. ~•••••um ... -

1;::~~•,_. .......... 124_36SJJ+ .. •-•-•••uu•~•u•u .... mT• .. ••-•-•••••••·~ ........... + ... $i00,5J4~•• ............ ; .......... ~---•-••••••• •u-umu .... , ..... _ ~ 
'21 ~ ar2ms :valen:wtCmslru;lal : $5.&Sl-:S $45,853.:19 $15.B.39: = 

··:·~-=~~:r::~klxim·i .... ····~:=: ............... m. ··s::: ---·111laM~21· ........ ;ii.ii)_17•;-----i~~61;--~·--- ·--•-•nm-.; ... ~oo.m;....... : --~--------·---i---+-----i 

. :··:·• :::: .. ~~=&E=..o ---·~---·-··· .. ·::: ............. ·-·-·· ..... :::: ... ,. ............................ f ............. ; ................. -----·---·-·· ~ .... _ ...... 1 .............. ~·····•·-•m•;•S2.'240.00;--13.lllO~c~.OO--+----t-----: 
'26 : tmV't8 :tilin:li!.All8CIC sr..oo S-900.00 : : : : : 5000.00: 

•• 21.~ .• &'2111.S •• ~B~&uEBS ....... ~ .......... 12..899.&t ...................... S2.t119..M ·•-··-··-· ..................... :-·····~· ...... : .............. ~ ............. _: ............ : .. _. i2.a..Mi ............. i. __ ...,_ __ -<·····-··--· •.•.•......... 
~ : !W20'HL :JRD.IN'isCaoEilM:li:n ~ S181,01-t.~ $111,014,5:,\ $91,ol!Oti;i S49:Ste,m: $9.1!61.61: s:Jl,,4Ji.13 : :,..... __ _,_; ___ -l;-o,=~----1-----i>-----, J••;••=~:••~=t::rJJ ........ ~•••-•--••--•== •m ..................... :,: ............... __ ................ ~ .............. ~-----•••••• .. •••• ........... •• }---•a.co.OO! ••:--......... ~.~.-$21D:OO: ............ ••nm ..... •---••••••••~ 

31 : 912&'1,B !V~Ccm1ru:1im: $8..107.68 $8..107.68- : $8,.107.tilJ. : : : 

± .. ;I~; .. !=~~~ ... L ...... !!~S; ···········-······ ... !iS; .... J!~~./ ................. L .... ,!•!~~L.............. : "·~": -.~.ml i .. ..t... r-~ 
~ t li1l20'18 :BasJen,&~ l M.G:00 $4.«K'i.OO : ! $4.40).m: ~ ! 
36 : 1:21,18 :5ctffi!f¢aislndkn Hi-;234.11) $45.ZJl,00 : : tt6.:1DO.m : : $29.11:tUIO 

.:,.: .. E~::..:E{~•<·········~=E ...................... ~:! ······"'·m$ ··········-••··· i ···'"'·>11")············-·· : swo.m~ S<.Jot••~·····lt"" 00~-······) 

••: •+ .. ::~:: .. ~:~~&~=~•••+ .... •-•-.mi:: •-----............. •• $ms:: .................................. ; ............... ; ...... lm.48541 .............. ~ ..... •-••••• ; ........ m••--~ ....... -•·+-••---••1•H•um•---•----+-~-=,o-i; 

56 : 0l\9 !BIWlllm&w:M $4.e"40 M.965.40 : $CJl6$.-t0: 

-·: ·+--::::. t==~=--+ .. -----$3~:: .................... $;':::: ................................ ~ ..... $66.819.94~------fl,",.,..=.,cc,,-...--·--·~·-----·----~·-----· ..... 1.--·----·--··.,..._----,_---l············ ········-·--· 
. :--; .. ::~!··:=~=:m·---·~----------~: .... _ .............. ~ ·~: .............. T ........... _ ..... ~·····---....... }--·---·im:512~--------·-----t---···001 ..... -....... ~ ......... ~-------->-······ ········--~1 

61 : sr,.:v,o :aimn&l.tca5 M,:369.lll 14.:m.ao. $4.aw: 

--: • ~ •-=~=~:~:=••mmm•---~•-••••m-S:::: mn•mmm•n •••::: m•u l9.ZJt.fQ •--•.-m .. uuu ~ ............. ,.;,-............... •"""i2tiri.~:•~-----••••t••••--<--•• ~ ••unnon ---------
• 64 •• :._5'131111 •• :~t.ter~icn ••• : ......... 5S34.S73S4 .. ·-········-······ ... $S34.S13.M ................................. ~ ............. E ...... 5491,724.18 ............. i ............. t _ W.14!.06 ----·-------~, 

~~19 :e11in:1&A$$0C : $32!Hl0 $325.00 ; ! : : :·)~.DO: 
-66 ! S'i!0'19 :Basham & l.me!!i $3,931-.~ Sl;!IB.211 : : ~ : $1931.20 : 

.. Sl. ~ __ 6'20'19. iJRDwis: _ ..... _ .... ~ ......... $62.271.13 ...................... 16Z:UB.7J. .................................. : ••••• S6i!,'2J'-fi..13: ............ _ .................. : ............ : ............... ~ ............. ; __ ..,__ __ 
6B : &'21}HI ~Schm'CmmDD'I : UFJ',81&51 $D7,81,&.5,1 : ; $2m,743.at : : ; : ...... $38.1'12.70 ............. : 

. : .. ; .. :;:: ·· :::':~ .... ; .......... :,:_-: ··················· .... :,:: ....................... ~ ··············(··········-···· ·············+·· $1.WJ.ErJ f·····u~.3J ! ·············-~ ····-..:...---!-·----...... ...........~ 
71, : 1f.l:.Yl9 :Ha!Men ~00 J«i0,00 : ! : $4!ill.OO: 

.. 12. ~ .. 7/2611:9 •• ~.t l'.lewtg ·--·-·······' -~ ......... $19,'.ffi.l.OO-....... .,.-........ ... $19,761.92 ··-· .. ··•··-···-t· ................. : ..... -.-· .. -··· t ....... S-49,7&1.92 .............. : ............ : .............. i ............. !--··-----L-----+---
7l : 112411"9 lS(:l'«efCcnslru:l:im ~ $327,019.ifl. l3Zl'.07!U8 : : $327.019.18 : : ; : l 

·::··:··:=::•·:f::1e .. : .......... :;: ..................... ...:::: ............... ········-······· j ···········••!•••···· ,S.l9>.l2 ••••••••••••• ! .... 1'2'JUiiiJH: : ··:············· .. i 
__ n ·1 ··812111:9. rs~hl!n!tCci'i!llndDlm r ...... _.$146.992.~ .................... $148.€92.52 ~ ............... J .................. ~ ............... ;... JW,1:82:.52 .......... ___ .__. ......... - ...... __ ~ ; ; ............ -----+---~ 

::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: :::::.::::::::::::: :::::::::::::: ::::::::::::! ::::::::::::::i:::.::::::::::·t·~::::::::::::::: ::::::::.:::: ;::::::::::: i :::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::·:·········-·· ... ····---··--·; 

Page2 



SUMMARY: 

80!-10 PROCEEOS 
DEVELOPER OONTRfBunOHS 
!Nlfi:EC-DTODATE 
TRANS fROM OC8T SERV~CE 
PREPA!D CEC FEES 
lESS: REQ, PAIO 
s,-,tANCE 

RECONCILIA.TlOH 
IBUST STA Tl: !JENT 
OJS REO. 
ADJSAlANCc 

DEVElOPERCONntlBUTIONS REC"\/ 

VARIANCE 

Oew,l,a:p,er Conlri"OOti-0m1: 

21211119 Sl!!flB612fi 
3120'1'9 52S!J;}f9.~ 

4i'Z:ll!i $:m.,316JM 

5'\l'lli $331,24Ui0 
f/'19-'l!l $116,933.82 
7!24119- $315,!lll!,02 

a/'!~19 $2ID,1G92 
:£¥'mt9 SJ',~e;,,m 

$2.f"iffi.517."Erl $.f.823JJ:13.S4 

Annstrong Community Development District 
Series 2017 

INTREC-0 • COl 

"$6,111.819!:ii Oci-17 154.56 ~-13 m• 
l-2.500.517,92 f,lo,,•17 S$l.?S 

_., 
'9.57 

$9,3!18.9!'.t °"'" $5<i'8 $J:11.84 l<l.OI 

""'"' Jai--18 $5619' 1"'5.03 ,.., 
$151.23220 Feb-1' =11 IW.00 $0.01 

(t8,7-42,6('lt..1t► M<f-1S -" $335.05 SU1 
W.385.4i .llit,'113- .... ,, $"-'6:l "'"' M.rf-UI 

_,. 
$3;276 ''"" JIJ'l-18 $370.12 I""-" 

$61,38541 J.J..1a 
_ .. 

-S1B4.94 .._., Ai.g-11! $255.JI $1!!0.61 

$67,:ia.5..4i $>l!l.&:! $1-443.91: 

Prep:aid: tl:.(: Fe .. ~: 

S16,626.16l' 

,S.23,i'B!il.◄3 

5-d.(l,616,10 

Sll1,Zli!.2D 

S3i;;l3 
$0.00 "-""" $l,.c1s.n $tUO 1 n--.i,~•f-1;'!'1~ 

"'·"' O~M!J. $HS.IQ $121.SJ 

Nw-1!1 :115317 $!05.&i-

Ou;-1!:I "$1:kl.72 "'5.56 $100.:'tl 
S-13,643.W JM-l!l S.i2100 $.S.U7 '1100.00-

$l:i5,8l5..16 r'ff>!!l $6039 $S.l.15 "$l09-.93-
$!00.737.B-7 Mu-ill- .,_,. $15.:i'i """ $24-li;200.64 AIJ"•W "-"' '"·" ~lil9.93 

$157.-Cl9J62 MEf/•19 $14,20 S0.32 Sla;i,"J!. 
Jm,19 :114.41 SO.a, $OJ.OJ 

JsJ--19 iUU $1.32 '''"" AU}"l9 "$0.21 so.oo sa:>51 
S5':19 .... so.ro $517' 

$ID,Wt38 $6i'99.41 ..,,., sooo 19719l 

Page 3 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Armstrong 
Community Development District 

1 Advanced Disposal 

Account PB122617 $ 

:l ETM 

Inv# 0191825 - Engineer's Report $ 
Inv# 0191893 - Engineering Services (Sep 19) $ 

3 Evergreen Lifestyles Management LLC 

Inv# ARMCDDO919N $ 

625.64 

5,458.84 

113.95 

1,553.02 

Funding Request #40 

November 14, 2019 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

TOTAL 
·•';c-;"-.•, •.• _,-.... -,•.-, •• • ,' 7=:..::._L"i'. 

625.64 

5,458.84 

113.95 

1,553.02 

TOTAL $ $ 7,751.45 $ 7,751.45 
... ~.~-y.r,!. ~-:-'j· ·.~?:-·;;.;--J_ '• •·· "-'r~~._,,.'-'°, '• •· :-_,., .. -;;.~.-.,_, •:.: ,,,-:;;,,<.:,--..· ·C'"' ~--~ :· '!~ ,1..r ,._"--~ ·1.:~· ~:- ·-._ • ~- f •• • '· ,} •,:. ::_:.::•:<;,'.~t~~~~;i~i½:i:.~;;=:i~·-::.~~.J-,::-·~:::J~~;;)i~;-J~: ::=~~t~~~ ·:-: C:.":1~ :::'.-~~-~:t;t:,. ·· ·.-::~--,:-.:.-.:;--<;~:,;t:~_;~:··--~--:·.~ 

Please make check payable to: 

Armstrong CDD 
5385 N Nob Hill Road 
sunrise, FL 33351 
(954) 721-8681 

Funding Allocation: 
East/West 
Greenpointe 

*** Only FY2019 Expenses per Developer Funding Agreement 

$ 
$ 
$ 

7,751.45 
7,751.45 



@ 
Advanced. ADVANCED DISPOSAL 

:-- . , md D- . I CLAY COUNTY. PB 
ISpOS3 7580 PHILIPS HWY 

J,ACKSONVILLE FL 32256 solutl.onsto a clean env1ronmem. ttow·can we .runner nelp 
your business or Mme become greener and cleaner? Visit 
us at www.AdvancedD1sPQ.lillLWrtl,. 

RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED 

000230 000000320 rn 
1 I I 1111 I l1 l1l1IIII nll 111' 1111l11 • I IJlll11ll1ll1111 .r I I 1111 ,plil rt~ 
GREY HAWK HO ASSOCIATION 

Should you have questions about charges, please see the 
back of this Invoice, call your service representative ·or go f.o 
www.Advancet1Dls osaLcom. 

m . . , 

2 

1090 OAK.LEAF PLANTATlON PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Account Information Previous Balance $470.$3 
$0.00 Account Number PB122617 Payments and Adjustments . 

Site Number 0000 . . . 
Invoice Date September 30, 2019 , . ,GREY HAWK HO ASSOCIATION (0001). .· .·. 

· lnveioe,Number ·" ·- · ·· R.B_OOJ)_QQ.6.lO.Q.. .. : 1t19CfOAKLEAFPLANTA "FION PKWY-ORANGE-PARKi Fl. 

Ac:c:oiint Summary: 
Previous Balance $410:gs Date Description Reference 9b: Unit Price p.mount Payments/Adjustments .• $0.00 
Current Invoice Amount '$154.71 1.00-8.00YD;COMM FL TAASI-I (001) 

09/30/19 TRASH STANDARD 1.00 65.00 $5.00 

Amount Due $.625.64 SERV1CE: 

10/01/19-10/31/19 
Due Date Up9n R~ceipt 09/30/19 ENERGY CHARGE 1.00 12.21 12.21 

Invoice Breakdown 09/30119 ENVIRONMENTAL CHARGE 1.00 20.40 20.40 

Current $322.37 · 
30 days - past due $3.03.27 Clay Co .Franchise Fee 1'17.61 19.17 
60 days - past due . $0.00 SITE TOTAL 136.78 
90 days - past due $0.00 

•. 09/30/19 CADM!N FEE SC146471 1.00 7.00 7.00 
Ifs easy being Green ... sign·_up · 09/30/19' COMPUANCE·AND $0146472 1.00 8.42 8.42 

for ebill and auto pa5' at· . 
.BUSINESS IMPACT http://www.AdvancedOisposal.com{blUpay .. , 
CHARGE 

Contact Us 
{904) 783-7000 Clay Co ~ra~ 15.42 2.51 

ii 
;I' .. 

". 
B~;..::..•, ______ _ 

PB 190920!001.txt-469--000000320 

Online Bill Pay 
Great fqr regular pa}'111~nts. 
Visit www:advaneed'dl.sp~sal.comlbJilpay 
to enroll In qnllne btl! .pa)' methods, · 

With the Advaneed Ofs~osat onUne blll 
payment s~stem, yo11 ate able to: 
• Makll a one-time payment 

• Sefup youf acciiilnHot automatlo 
recurt11111 paymehts 

If you Wl;luld like ass:lslan~e,. 1Mase eofltaot 
us at 1-8D.0"3S5-2108 and we will lie happy 
~o a;;,sl;;tyou.lr.i gelling ae.t up. 

Hpw to Pay· Your BUI 

P~y l.ly· Mail ♦ 
Best for sendlf!g a reguler check' · • · 

Please: mail your-check ·made. payable 10 
[Advanced: Disposal to address t!sted below.. 

Please do not send. correspondence to. 1t'lls 
addteBs. 

Please ~sslst Ill! i,y Including the. 
remlttanc;e Bortl<t\\ (thiic· p~rforat,;i.~. bot!p_m 
seclfon. orxiiur lnvolca) along wllh your 
check or mpney order-to ensure your 

. . par1J1et1tis.post'!_d. ~l.!@Y. arid accurately. 

PLEASE RETURN THIS PORTION W!TH PAYMENT 

Pay by. Phot)e 
Good for a one-flmepoiJ:ment' 

Cal! 1•.B.77-720-158:t to make yQur· l)a~mant 
byph6he. 

To.ensure fastest setJ1ice1 please have your 
Pl10h(I PIN. ready, .wl11ch can be fouM at 
the Lop of your Invoice, 

We aci:ap.t Mas.lQrCard, Visa, American 
Expro.~ and.Otscover. Ari autornared \to\ce 
seivite. Will process your payment. This 
opliim I$. idaal for mak1og ,single ira\'.riimils. 

ff,!,:. 
Print~.d on rocycle<t p<lper i,<)Y 



., w ••• - -· -- -

Armstrong Community Development District RECEIVE~ 
47~ West Town Place OCT 1 7 2019 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 · 

BY:·-----

October 9, 2019 
Project No: 
Invoice No: 

19207.00000 
0191825 

Project 19207.00000 Armstrong Community Development District-Supplemental Engineer's 
Report 

Professional Services rendered through September 30. 2019 -------------------- ----------------------------· Task 01 Professional Services 
Professional Personnel 

Principal - Vice President 
Wild, Scott 
Wild, Scott 

Project Manager 
Brecht, John 
Brecht, John 
Brecht, John 
Brecht, Jo~n 
Brecht,. John 
Brecht, John 

CADD/GIS Technician 
Jeter, Matthew 

Administrative Support 
B!air, Shelley 
Blair, Shelley 
Blair, Shelley 
Blair, Shelley 
Blair, Shelley 

Totals· 
Total Labor 

Total Billings 
Contract Limit 
Remaining 

Task XP 

Hours Rate Amount 

7/20/2019 6.50 245.00 1,592.50 
8/10/2019 1.00 245.00 245.00 

7/13/2019 2.50 180.00 450.00 
7/27/2019 3.50 180.00 630.00 
8/10/2019 2.25 180.00 405.00 
8/17/2019 .50 180.00 90.00 
8/24/2019 1.75 180.00 315.00 
8/31/2019 4.00 180.00 720.00 

7/20/2019 5.00 120.00 600.00 

7/13/2019 1.00 82.00 82.00 
7/20/2019 1.00 82.00 82.00 

8/3/2019 .75 82.00 61.50 
8/24/2019 1.00 82.00 82.00 
9/-2"1/2019 .. 50 82.00 - 41.00 

31.25 5,396.00 

Current Prior To-Date 
5,396.00 0.00 5,396.00 

10,000.00 
4,604.00 

Total this Task 

Expenses 

England· Thim) & miller.Inc. 
9IGl!lEOlS•llNMRS•S!JIMIOOS•Gl9•lMOOCll'/iAAClflECIS 

1417Wd!l.~IW•---•llll!IM4Hll90•1llll!UIHIIIS 
CA-.l&l.lllllli& 

5,396.00 

·$5,396.00 



Jim Perry October 8, 2019 
Armstrong Community Development District 
475 West Town Place 

Project No: 19238.00000 
Invoice No: 0191893 

Suite 111 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Project 19238. 00000 Armstrong CDD-2019/2020 General Consulting Engineering Services 
(WA#1) 

/ 

Professional Services rendered through September 30, 2019 u·ESEJ"@a_/J.~·,~ r:ik:=~::----0~---------~~~:.::::;~;-~i~-----::: n oc~ 1 ,~,---------------·· 

Per~nt Complete 0.00 Total Earned BY~ 

Professional Personnel 

Administrative Support 
Blair, Shelley 
Blair, Shelley 

Totals 
Total Labor 

9/21/2019 
9/28/2019 

Previous Fee Billing 
Current Fee Billing 

, Total Fee 

Hours 

.50 

.50 
1.00 

Rate 

82.00 
82.00 

0.00 
0.00 

Amount 

41.00 
41.00 
82,00 

Total this Task 

Task 
f;xpenses 

Mileage 

XP Expenses 

Total Expenses 1.15 times 

Total this Task 

Snglancl-Thim~&ffiillcr,lnc. 
-•f!Mlh'IJS•Sl/lMY(l'lS•M•~/JICIIIEClS 

,m.l)!Sl~(b<l•~--•lil~c!W•"'~ 
~IJX<>m .. 

27.78 
27.78 

o.oo 

82.00 

$82.00 

31.95 

$31.95 



Evergreen Lifestyles Management, LLC 
10401 Deetwood Park Blvd Suite 2130 
Jacksonville, FL 32556 
321-558-6500 

1179 • A,mstrong CDD 
GMS-Sf, LLC 
Attn: Patti Powers 
5385 N Nob Hill Road 
Sunrise, FL 33351 

..... 
ELM GF90-Materials needed 

••• lf!~~---~ltllr~if~t~D 
ELM GF92-9/9 Monday wo16220-added sip ties to sunscreens at tennis courts Ii blow tennis courts off 

INVOICE 
DATE: l1i.'.":'"''1:i"~~ffi 

INVOICE# ARMCD00919N 

:lilii-~~~~Rfi~ffi-iiiilfflli~ii.1~1l~!i~I~I~ ~ltir-ilJ! ilt~~-itl~i 
ELM GF106-9/19 Thursday 5 

BC~~-.~~¾~ ... ~ 
2. Remove Ii ht switches in men's and women's bathrooms installed blank cover 

4. Cleaned outdoor sink area 
."l"'r 

Subtotal s 1,553.02 

•-
Please include the invoice number on your check 

TOTAL Due 

Make au checks payable to 

~----------------------------------~green Lifestyles Management, 

If you have any questions about this invoice, please contact Stacey Durkes 
sdurkes@evergreen-lm.com 

--zn·;S?J-\.\LP'::> 
y~ 



EE 
MANAGEf-,/\ENT 

t:vczrgre<Zn Li~czstylczs Maintenan02 

Invoice No: 
Date: 

Bill To: 

GF85 

08/30/2019 

A.rmstrong CDD 

rjohnson@evergreen-lm.com 

Invoice 

•-- ,. • ...,,.,. .. .., , .. ,,,.,.,...,_ . ., ~•••L.....,..,_.,,.,_,.,. __ _._ ___ ,_.....__.._,..__,,.._.,,. • ....,._,.._. .,...., •••-~~••-- •-••--• -•~---..-.-- •---.--•-•••m•--~..,~•----~-•-••-••••• ••---....-,.,~•••--••n•u--~....,,•-..--• •- •••••-----, - ••'-••-••-••• .. •- .... •• - •• • 

GL-Code Description Quantity Rate A1nount 
----·-·---~-----,·--· ·--~--·-------··-··-····--·-----···-···-·-·----·---~··-··-·•-·----···-·······--·-·-··--·--·---·-······•··•··---....... --· . 

8/29 Thursdaywo16069 

Hurricane prep 
Secured pool furniture in any items that would blow around 

1 $195.00 $195.004" 

Parts Subtotal $·195.00 

-•••- ••• ................. __.~~--~-~-•••■--~-------•• ... •••••••••~• ---• ...... .__ ............. ......._.,,.,.,._ __ _.,.__,~•••• ..... ••H -•-~-~,.~ ,.__,_,, _ _,,~_...__ ..... ._. __ -•------ -••---------•• .... -••"•••• -- ... •-•--••-••----~ '"••--•~•~n.-•••-•• ••-• •• 

"Indicates non,taxable item 

1/1 

Subtotal 

Total 
Paid 

Balance. Due 

$195.00 

$195.00 

$0_00 

$195.00 



E 
ur=ESTYLES MANAGEMENT 

~v<Zrgreen Li~estyles Maintenanct2 

Invoice No: 

Date: 

Bill To: 

GF90 

09/09/2019 

Armstrong CDD 

rjohnson@evergreen-lm_com 

Invoice 

•••u•-•••• .. ~-•• .. - ............. ---•---••••••~U .••• ••-~--•-••1•-~--~-,-.-.•-•-•-•-••••~"••••~• .. n~---••--• d ·•-•-••--••••••• ••-••-•••••ur ••---•• •--•- •-•-•_, -~•J••-••••--•••-•••- ••• • ••••••••••• •••• •••-• ~ .... , ......... , ., ... ,, .... ••• 

GL-Code Description Quantity Rate Amount 

Materials needed $31.87 $3L87'!· 

Parts Subtotal $31-87 

GL-Code Description Quantity Rate Amount 

9/6Frlday 1 $195.00 $195.00" 
Secured all Sunscreens using zip ties 

Labor Subtotal $195.00 

--- ............................... ., __________ __. __ ,■ ,,&-· -----~•-"'""•··••--•A•••- ..... •--.•-•••o.•---··• --.-••· ......... ,~- - ••-••-•'-•• •·-••-•••'--'• •--·-•--•-••.--- .. -.-~--..-•-••-·•• - "•~·~ •· •• H••--r-•,-· •- ••---·· .... -• • •••• •-~ 0 

*Indicates non-taxable item 

1/1 

Subtotal 

Total 

Paid 

Balance Due 

$226,87 

$226.87 

$0.00 

$226.87 



E 
LlFESTYLES 1\.'iANAGEMENT 

tvergreen Li~estyl<ZS Maintenance 

Invoice No: 

Date: 
Bill To: 

GF92 

09/09/2019 

Armstrong CDD 

rjohnson@evergreen-lm.com 

GL-Code Descriplfon 

9/9 Mondaywo16220 
Added additional zip ties to the sunscreens at the tennis courts and blow tennis coorts off 

Invoice 

Rate Amount 

$195.00 $195.00* 

Labor Subtotal $195.00 

y ••• -~~-M -~ ........... -.-•---,-••-•-•-----•---•-••---•--__..•••'-•~· .............. ,-•••- •-- --•••• ~ •••~••--••--•- ••••-------• ••••'• -•-•----•-•••••••----• •••--•-••~•-~ .,,._. ___ -•~ 0 •• 

"Indicates non-taxable item 

1/1 

Subtotal 

Total 

Paid 

Balance Due. 

$195.00 

$195.00 

$0.00 

$·(95.00 



r---"""" .... v,.. 

I A, '\. 

l~r-.,_.i, E E ~ 
~ ~ 

LIFESTYLES MANAGEMEf'>,iT 

Evergr<Z<Zn LiHZStyl<ZS Maintenanccz 

Invoice No: 

Date: 

Bill To: 

GF106 

09/20/2019 

Arm$trong GDD 

rjohnson@evergreen-lm.com 

Invoice 

••· • •'-••••-•••• •-•-.••-----• .. -•-...... -•---•••----• .. -•-•--•-•·---- .... ---•••--- ......... , .. , ... , ___ ......_ ... •--••••••·••-• ·-•-ll ••·• --•••-•-•·•••· ...... ,•••--•-• ·•--.. ••• ........ , .. -,-~••••••••••-•••• •••••••••"•• •• • • • 

Gl-Code Descrip1ion Quantity Rate Amomit 
- ···---·--·····--·------- -------··-·-·-- .. -······ .. --.•--·------·-~----··-··-----·--·--•···-··---·-·-·--, .... ----·--- - -·····---•--·--·-···--·-----·· .............. , ........ ··-··---· 

Materials needed 1 

Gl-Code Description 

$1'18.21 

Parts Subtotal 

Quantity Rate 

$118.21"" 

$118.2"1 

Amount 
----..----- .. -----···---------------............... ~-----··------·····-~------------·---.......,-· .. --,----------·-------···--·~---------·--·· ... . 

9/19 Thursday 

1. Filled rowing machine in the gym with distilled water 

2. Remove light switches in men's and women's bathrooms installed blank cover 

3. Thoroughly clean the gym and bathroo~ 

4. Cleaned outdoor sink area 

5. Remove paint from pavers 

6. Removed cobwebs 

7. Emptied all outdoor trash cans and replaced liners 

9/20Frlday 

1. Blowoff pool deck area 

2. Cleaned out the storage closet remove trash 

3. Cleaned out storage closet In the gym and installed a shelving unit 

4. Replace to broken fan blades 

5. Removed cobwebs 

-..indicates non-taxable Item 

1/2 

1 $520.00 $520.00* 

Labor Subtotal $520.00 



Evergreen Lifestyles Maintenance - Invoice GF106 - 09/20/2019 

2/2 

Subtotal 

Total 

Paid 

Balance Due 

$638.21 

$638.21 

$0.00 

$638.21 



E 
LIFESTYLES /v1,Ai'-iAGEl1tiENT 

Evergrcz<2n LikZStyles Maintenance 

Invoice No: 

Date: 

Bill To: 

GF114 

09/27/2019 

Armstrong CDD 

rjohnson@evergreen-lm.com 

Invoice 

••••••-•-•...._•-•-••••">"""••••••~,-..~n•-n---•••._......, ...... ..,.-..,._...,_~ .. ._~•H-••••• .. -•~-•--•• •- __ ._•••••••••,_ ___ .. _•••••••--a••••••M• ••._ -•-- .. ~••••~••-••-•--••....,---••••••••M••'-• •••• -•-• --~~-.-• ~•-•••• ••• •••••• ••, 

GL-Code Description Quantity 

Materials needed 

GL-Code Description 
___ .,,, ................ ________ ..,._,..,..,,.__,._, __ ,._~ ................. -----.--~------ .. -~-- ... ----

9/24 Tuesday wo167 47 

Performed janitorial work and replaced two light bulbs in the men's bathroom over the sink. 

*Indicates non-taxable item 

Rate Amount 

$37.94 $37.94•· 

Parts Subtotal $37.94 

Quuntlty Rate Amount 

1 $260.00 $260.00" 

Subtotal 

Total 

Paid 

Labor Subtotal $260.00 

$297.94 

$297.94 

$0.00 

Balance Due $297.94 

1/1 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Armstrong 
Community Development District 

Tvnes Blvd. Construction Proiect 

1 

PAYEE 

Vallencourt Construction Co. Inc. 
Tynes Boulevard Phase 1 B & 2 - Pay App 20 
Tynes Boulevard Phase 1 B & 2 - Pay App 21 

$ 
$ 

Funding Request #36 

November 14, 2019 

Constmction 

132,147.54 
342,118.59 

TOTAL $ 474,266.13 
frJ••:;i.,~,;:.-.L~--~-r--~-··:•·:--····: --~---·-,::-¾:·i:·'::1.:!'".::~::-.~--=:.-"':·~:-:.:t:~~~~--f;::-:;: .. , .. :--::-~t-:~-.~ ••• ,.._ .:; .,_,._ ...... ····~--.. ~m-~,•_::r:.ru:?,.::=·,~:::.::::-:::...,=::. ~--: :;. .• -~-i-,;.;~7-· ~--~-•.. ··:r.-.:·,-=· ~ .•• ·--:; :-:-=~. ~----:~--=:,:.,:::,,. •- •. ;f"•·-· ...... ·•·:-,:. :· ~ ... .:~:· _.~ ·:: --. ...-,-. · ...... =.-·-



INVOICE 

Date: 10/29/19 PerlodTo 10/29/2019 

To: Armstrong Community Development District 
c/o Dean Vincent, Project Administrator 
3973 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Attn.: Accounts Payable/Dean Vincent 

Project Oescrlptiom fynes Boulevard Phd$e 1b + Z 
'l)'nes Blvd., Middleburg, FL 32068 

ORIGINALCONTRACTAMOUNT ......... --,_·"'··'"•--........................ w, .... - ... .,,._,,_. __ ·-~----·--• $ 

CHANGE ORDERS TO DATE..-.. -• ............. _ •• _ .. ,..-~.·-·••-··--•--•~••·•--... -.... ,. ............ , .. ,,.... $ 

!\&VISED CONTRACT AMOUNT-... - .... ,.,. ........ - ... -•-· ....... _,.,,.'"·"·•-·"""--""--"-·~·'"•·-··•-~,~ $ 
PERCENTACltCOMPLETL .. __ • ., .•. -- .• -- .. ~•-·"'•· 100..00~ 

WORK C:OMl'LRTI! TO DATIL ...... - ........ _ ............ ~~---·-··•••H"~--.. -----~--··•-··•"··~·---· $ 

STORED MI\TE!UALS..-·---•---"""~~----·--·-···~··•· •··• ............... n...... $ 

TOTAL COMl'UITEP & STORED.. ... ~, ......................................... ~ ... ~-·-"- ........... ",,_, .... -.,- $ 

~~ IUITAJNi\CB •.•. , ..................... , ........... ·•'"-··-- ................... ~ .............. ., •• .,,, ................... .,.,, "' $ 

TOTAL EARN6D WS REl'AINAGE .......... ,.-., ........ , ...... .., .... ,. ..... ,_.,. ... ,~ •. , •..•. , ... _~., ....... ~ ............. , $ 

Ll1SS PREVIOUS BILL!NGS ••. -.,.~_.,_,_,. • .,,.,.,_,., __ .,~_,,,_ ........... _ .. ,._ .... , ........... ., ..... "" ... $ 

Account summary: s~les Sales 
ThlsPerlod To Date 

Gross: 146,830.60 3,421,185,87 
Retain age: 14,683.06 342,118.59 

Net; 132.147.54 3,079,067.28 

of I 11;,,J, 147 '5.:::.1 

(X, v' T'lf'7 PA 

1J/6 }Ii 

Invoice#: 6018 

VCC Project#: 201750 

Application#: 20 

3,036,259.66 
3B4-,926.21 

3,421,185.87 

3,421,185.87 

3,421,185.87 

342,118.S9 
3.079,067.2.8 

2,946,919.74 
132,147,S'l 



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT 
TO: Armstrong Community Development 

c/o Deall Vincem, Project Administtator 
3973 Eagle Landing Parkwaf 

FROM: Vallencourt Constr\l(t!QD Company, Inc. 
P.O. Box 1889 
Green Cove Springs, :FL 32043 

Al.A DOCUMENT G702 (!nstrutdons on reverse side) 
PROJECT: Tynes Boulevard Phase tb + Z 

Tynes Blvd .. Middleburg. FL 32068 
APPLICATION NO: 6018-20 

PEJUOOTO: 10/29/19 

ENGINEER'S PROJECT NO: N/ A 
COlITRAC'l'OR'S PROJECT NO: 201750 

PAGE 
Distribution tr,: 
{XJ OWNER 
IX] ENGINEER 

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT 
CHANGEORDERSUMMAAY 

Applitation is made for Payment, as shown below, in connei.tion with the Contract. 
Qmtinwation Sheet. AlA Document G703, is attached 

Change Orders approved in ADDmONS DEDUCTIONS 
prevlcius months by Owner l. ORJGINA'!, CONTRACTSU,..,M,________________ $ 3,036.259.66 

TOTAL 2. Net change by Change Orders..---- $ 384,926.21 
Approved this Month 3. CONTRACTSUMTODATE(Linel+-2)---- S 3,421,185.87 

Number Date ADnroved 4. TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO DA: $ 3,421,185.87 
l 6/30/2018 $ ZS,760.86 
2 6/30/2018 $ 249,533.90 
3 6/30/2018 s ZS,180.00 
4 9/30/2018 $ 81,451.45 

TOTALS $ 384,i26.21 $ . 

(Column G on G703} 
S. RETAINAGE: 

a. D % of Cirmpleted Work $ 342,118.59 
{Colunlll D + E on G703) 

b._% ofStoredMaterials$.'---
(Columa Fon G703) 

Total Retainage {Line Sa+ Sb or . 
Total in Column 1 ofG703)----·-------

Net chlln.e:e by Change Orders $ 384.926.21 6. TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE:---------
ihe undersigned Contrac:t0r cert!Bes that to the best of the C1>ntractor's knowledge. (Line 4 Less Li.Ile S T(Ral) 
information and belief the Work coveted by this Applkatfon for Payment bas beer1~ LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR 
completed in accordance-with the Contract ooannenis, that an amounts have been PAYMENT (Line 6 from prior Certificate1----· 
paid by the CoE!tractor for Work for which previous Certificates for ~ymentshow S. CURltENT PAYMENT DUE---.....---------
lssued and payments received form the Owner, and that cumnt payment shown 9. BALANCE TO FINISH. PLUS RETAINAGL 

S 342,118.59 
S 3,079,067.28 

$ 2.946.919.74 
$ 132,14?.54 
$ 342,118.59 

kereinisnowdu~ -,,---:-~{Un~·~e~3~1ess ....... L_in_e~6•)--~-""'!""'~~--------:-=--=--~=---J Stateof: FLORIDA Counl)'of. CLAY ~..,._..,_..._._..,.,.,....,,....,, 
CO • Subscribed and swom to befo_ reme~Z.. ~ day of O ;~~...._ .J£SSIC.l S/AIITH r?~\ Nota.-y Pub!;. • Sate ef Flondi I() ,z_ ~ IQ Notary Public: •fw./t CQl!lmimcr." GG iJ0626 

Date: - -,, My Commission xpires: S S -, r. ""I '3 · ~.,,,.or,,· My Comm, EYl)lrtsMJy 5. Zll2l 
£-i'J r.., ··-··· l r (l\ll&t'4n1,1t0t41'YMS!l. 

AMOUNTCERTlflED---,------
ln accordance with the Contract Documents. based 011 on-site observations and th (Attach explanatiun if amount certified differs from the amount applied for.) 
data comprising the above application. the Architect certifies to the Owner that to ENGINEER: 
best of the Architect's knowledge. infonnat!DII. and belieftbeWotk bas progressec: By:___________ Date:.._ ____ _ 
Indicated, the q11allt,y of the Wcirk is in accordance with the Clllltract Documents, a This Certificate is notne,ot!able. The AMOUNT CERTJFlED is payable ocly to the 
the Contractor iS entitled to payment of the AMOUNT CERTIFIED Contractor named herein. Issuance, payml!llt and acceptance of payment are without 

· ·cetoan ri tsoftheOwnerorContractorunderthisContract. 
AlA DOCUMENTC102" APPLICATION CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT• MAY 1983 EDlTION" AIA* @l<J83 
THE AMER1CAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS, 1735 NEW YOUR AVENUE, N.W., WASHINGTON D.C. 20006 G70Z-1986 



Schedule of Contract Values 

Afifb1.hu,1-C--mn11uut!ty t,cw(dJIJn•nt t>i•tritt: 

:J1'-I'«-m~i,A.nuQ.T.\IV,ll'\1l\'11.TlllC,Uln•1tP-4TI-l~""T,(t-t1,>Wf 

~~t("r""""'~Mtiuuu;i.ll 

lifa'Uhl.a~~;Uv.1~Lr#"i::';l.,.:iMil-lt.1u,i-t1,l1lw 

1•K04--~-Cittob.Uwlt.1•.tWJO\ll-14U!utfi'tHfl'l-r,,:llllit;IT•M 

A ~ C .... - ..,..U,Yi- .... 

,. -Hll!U4 """ 

I. thut1b 

1, C1Mnt CondiLIQn-L I ,omMo 
). 8i,M1 I Mi•.OD 
4. ~,on O>mpUwiH s 16,5'8.00 
s. SIJ:Nt)il'II I 12,0ll.<IO 

•- A1811IJU, I 12,011.00 
1. tra,ion -COl!ottol ' 5,7lMO 
a (lurlos I JUJU4 
~. PGME:a-t1y-,U;,i,. I IS.tJIIBIO 
,a &tthwodr I lMJIDII 

II ,;,.mo, f 1•%1.t1 
n S~lw!A. SUbi-llU•llQAi $ l3.l~U9 
n. Lim-trod, l1dt s 6 .. 7t'l.ll1 

H- hpb,11- P1iv1.n, I 6MIUI 
u. Strlfilll !',Sip> ' 12.)U.2J 

16. Ctzt'III ' ia.'1~1140 
11 ~lli::w-1lb $ sit~G.li 
18 Swrnitir.i1n ' JOl,Ote.3S •.. C:n:r,tty~w•r I !111,976.19 
l&, WJluJi.a.ln- I ll6,57l,>2 

n lil4~tttit,,,n $ ln.992J.IS 
22, ,m, .. tta:11 I ll.'174,QO ,, land1a-pla1 I l.UOO.iJt 

2; Un.~udPIII~ I 64.491SD 

as 

'" ri,,~i 

v. Gt11-tr.deo,ut1t.101U I l11'nU.1r. 

M 9.,_j, I 19,¥9}.UD ,._ HPD1:SCompU,t,t1-n I )I.Ml.BO 

30. SU:n'e)in.J I lO,OOl.o• 
31. ~Bulk.I I !S,0~00 
lJ E'ra-doaCan:lml $ "•"H• 
)> tl•.utnt t .. .-.111..16 

H. PondEct..-,ula-n s l)J!091)0 
,,,_ Einl>.,,,k I t1.6JMl 

l'- <ir-lil'WI .. s ~=9 
37, $11-bt.1111HS1.11tt1iu.Oo.t11 I fli.165",•U ,. IJrut11ad:l:l'.t I ll•l~\'1Uli ,._ Asfh:lllti•:iwtr.r I Jli9.1"1l..2& 

•• !ul,1-.•flJ"• I 11,0S!.GO 
H. Com I 69,62&0i .,, 514•~ t 12',MtJll 

il 5tottaDt.d" I ll1,•<ll.S1 ... ,G"rav1¥S.Wt:, I l♦,"lli!IO 

1S. ;W•~I-C&tn J 17+,0JJ,91 

1~ :il:•ur•J.'1:111!!- I 25l,&)7,IO 

i7, 1.,..-{pd(lll j U.>i>!JlO 

1a ..,.d,n"'1i l 74.161.DO, 

••- al•J fb1tcii..1111.u: l 1ll7Wf6 
511. £;(Hr?.cct1Alh111i I l .. .5HM 
SL :CO-lfl~OOISIHYui I 2lUllaDP 

5l- -CO II-\ R1nr4-wa.,.. Clunp s 01.m.•~ 

I TOTAL 
__ ,. 

$ J..fZ1.J'll!blT 

'fyntl fl.uvln•a,i:U~u lb• Z 

Y)in1i- Blvd-.;. M~4dk':liufi, ft.)2:0H 

D 6 

MUU<iflntti 

-- ---
IIIN'l'1ff~ l'l'Df-U0:.-1' 

.. ,.f\JIC,a,_.. 
,..., 

I •~:m~ 
I 9,tt'9i;:O 

I 1~/0 
I 12.0J7.<>9 

I M2t,~ I l.01.iD 

I 5,71.UO 

I 3Ulu+ 

i lW.11181~ 

' JD,Dll.W 

$ 17.l-'H7 s 1,>ISot 

s 11..llt.lt 

' d,f.76t.5J' 

I MM<:r~ 

I 6UHI I 6.IIHI 

I 2U2HI~ 

J U/lO•II 

J "iq,.qs:lJO l 1.-1; 
I llil9'1(U9 

I 116.51?.11 

I 112,010.0, $ l,062.rni, 

I Mil&<> I 11.Ul.:;t:I 

I tl.41600 ' 1$.H-4.<10 

I 6M,lso 

• 31.~1'10 

I 10/)'17.00 

I 21,06;,9<1 

I 30hll.60 

I 12.0IUC> I J.Dmo 
I 9,IGi.00 

s t4.'7U6 

s 21 ..... 00 

s •t,261.)l ! u••~' 
s tS,H&IIO I ,,6'u, 
I ei,,76UJ 

t l~l,111.* 

I H~,Mo.?t 

J s.s2aoo I 5,Sl80D 

I lla•ta•• 
$ 1:usu3 
I n-0.,not s •Av.--'~ 
I WIUIO 

$ 211,MUl I l,l7J$ 

s 2~)119.~ s l,.OC.7.A{l 

$ 121110.40 I l'lc.)80.61) 

s l,U,SUO I 5-IJ;,-40,IJJjt} 

I ~V.!<1.86 

s uuu.;v 
$ 2G.18MO 

I ai.ui.,s 

s S,iU.l~Ul s i.u.s:io.60 

p 

1UM111,,.U 

""""'' 1tc;t, 

~ .. ~ 

f-?it'I 

J . 

I 
I 

I 

I 

I 
J 

I 
s 

' I 
l 

f 
s 
1 

I 
I 
$ 

$ 

I 
s 
s 
I 
s 

I 

I 

I 

s 

' I 

I 

I 
I 

f 

s 
s 
I 

' I 
s 
s 
I 

J 

s 
s 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

s 

11•rW~:iP14VktU 

~iiCJl.n'-'~Mtll.. 

:i'Ulutira 

y(~,p~,11' 

G ..... ~ 

tfithhw (',Q 

, .. .,_ 
,.,.,. 
.,.(••) 

I0,9Z9JHI t<M; I 
9,94UD 1001, t 

18,S68.0Q 111)1, I 
12.on.oo IIIOI> I 
IU'1.0Q IOCK I 
s,n6.n IOC\, I 

JII..E-Jl.44 1-• 
IS>l,QtB.10 1001! I 

18,0ll.90 lOIXt. I 

19,l>S?.Z7 , . .,. I 
ll,1Z9.l9 1ml I 
6l,109.S1 1~11, I 
... ~.1S IOOl!. ' u;n.u JOOli I 

104lJ6.ll(I 111414 I 
S2.9~D ·-I 

m.11~.n ·~ I 
ll8.,1u, IWll I 

uf,,Sn.n ,_ 
I 

JDP?2,V.,: 10011. I 
U,474.00 

,_ 
I 

3l.lll0.00 ·-I 6i,iU.$0 , .... I 

3):,'9-1:CIO ltol4 I 
J9,WJ1.0P lWYo I 
21.062.110 IIIOI, I 

lO,OH.00 ltm r 
15,e,M• lWllo S 

9,IIU .. W lfll'" I 
4-1,17f.l'G: lt0% I 
ll,!iOMO IOOS. I 

i>7.0JMJ ·-I U,,o&t• ·~,. I 

8&,76$.41 ,_s 
16J.t1Ufi Jll(l'I' $ 

l41.S411.l.d IBIJ"- S: 

li.D-511.00 ••~ I 
JB..-618..04 IOOhc f 

,u ........ 1$0% t 
H~1B2.57 \D(>m, I 

1,1ui,o JD,O'K, i 

114.01).91 UM! f 
n1.m.1♦ lfO?\ f 

J1)01,00 10014 I 

74,152.00 !Oti'J, • 
JiJM>~ lO"'t r 

1.49,SJ].?0 IOffl I 
25,1 .... 0. 100 .. I 

•~<SU5 10011-I 

3,411,16~,81 I IOM!I I 

6011'•1:0 

IDfi.•/19 
101nn1 
10,11!& 

II ...... ,.,_ 
'f.4 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 

I 

1 
I 
I 

f 

I 
I 

I 
I 

1 

I 
I 
$ 

I 
I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 
I 

I 

I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

$ 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 
I 
I 
I 

I 

t 

I 
~ 

I 

$ 

I 

~""" 

l,092.,'l-l> 

011.to 

l.8$U~ 
U~!.t~ 
l,NJ.,t 

$~Ul 

J,661.U 

IM&lJII 

J.IIOl.U 

1.~-s:n 
$,112,il 

U1MS 
...01,ua 
1,uui 
2,872.(,0 

u,0.,1 
tfli,ic--4.0~ 

ff.il97.0t 
U,6S.1U 

11,lDUI 

t.14f.O 

).l1ato 
MiUt 

>,19'>.10 

, .• w.,o 
?,IOU4 

1.00•.10 

J,$D4ji0 

'l'1~ 
.-.,OJJFJ 

2.1eM11 
,.mil♦ 

1)eOJj7 

tt,016.~~ 

1Ut1-17 

lf.'ltUl 
l,IOMO 

C.063.$0 

(2:,16,-~ 

l•,1,a.1i 

J,01-19 

ii'7.4:0J .. U 

UJ6'l,11 

J.ll0.10 

7Al6.~0 

1.QlMt 

iu1u, 
l~IMO 
A.HU$ 

342,UB.59 



1 ...... i. 
l~l!! 

-•.!! 
?!!!!U! 
IPI\IRl~ 
~~""ll 
:·~"· ... 
Pllooolli 

~.!! 

-·· Phnol• 

:PMHl. 

TydeS Ph8$e 1B. 

i.........~ i--
100100 )Gtnolrl -

.. ,., l,. , .. , · · · .•,•)• ... · .. , .. ,.,, .. •.,·'·"·." ... ".•.·•'C·:C· • · "'·'.'••"' ,., •• 

;oo:io,, """""ntf<Plllf•"""'"'-• 
.•._[_· _·_-- , •... ,,: ... ·, ....•. , ............. .-.•.·.",' ............ .-..•. , 

!IICJCO 

I~ .,,., , ... '• •.. :,•.-•t .. •, " 

~ 

000.01 -.... ~-. '•-·: ~~---' 

-1 

IIP!IES.....,IC<I~ 
!M<!""'lo>S/1<<-
NPDES-
·-··1··:_~·-•r•i'•:,; -:.1•~1,-:.: •--~--~- :.• ... • .. ·,: 

i-
:.~ . . ~.• ....... , .• :.1 

, ... _ 
~".•<···:·: •,•• .:.,•···. • .•.. ,,•. ••.·. ::::_;:,.••,.•··'·· 
If!!!,_ ll'IN!"l(~ulotl 
11~"1-oalot! 

········.•.··-.••;:•.··•' 
:w, ~lilitii?woy.iiji,~, 

l_llt~!l)i'-----1\!!!_~-t.1- IUnl"""" J-ro,11,.-
J,OOIUl,,.,$Ullr .. film.QQI Si.JIZ!l,ll!I. 

.... _. ... .-.... , ..... q·,. _ _;.-.:,-......... , .. --, ... . .. ·,, .•. ·. · ... · ... , .. --•• .. 
.. OOHIIJ!!D_::lio>II 

' .. ,~.--1.t_' ~i.:::-. .. ·-, :t:.:. ,. , .. 
l.111114-,s,,m ·~ ~•~~ 

.., .. , ............ ,,..,.l···--• .. , ... .. 
l.1)011,!tori-

...... • ·.,;, (•c;:--.......... , ........ · 

1.lll!l!.M!!I!>.~ 
.. ,. -.. :·.--r· lit. ·.1 •.:, ~ •. •, .... •~·=•·--·..:., 
J.000.001u .. orffli 

J-119-1 ..... 

'1-ClQ:~ 

ff~t.011 
~; ,:. ; ..... ~~ 

~.n_e.OII 

19.949,ll!I. 
·:·•.,.,:::.-•.-~.5!L9ll!LIII 

•·,,.••······ 

~ 
~ 
Sll.lWIOJ 

~~.riol $11.,121,001 

,;,.&;,.,,nm 
·., .... : .... "~,;:.:.•J ~··---·~·,, .• ;:- ,.;,. -·· . 

jG_.,. . ~--~- -.;,;_.,,a:,,;:;;...,~ . .... ;:r::1 .......... ,,:tjj.# 
~' --~ 

Qty, l..cded .... I Qly.--tlllsApp I Qlr.-lDIJole ..... 

'•·.•,.:··•·I•· , . .-,,:,,,.,, ........ . 

-1 

·--

·•··•,s,, .... ,,:.,,, 

~~ •.. • . ; .• ,••'-:·i'_) • -
T<llal'llll,l'l!IW -1100.111 ~t:Mlllole I Ii .1~ ···•··"·•·• ..... ,, .. ,., -........ ,,. ;. ....... ; ... 1-

$11.00! $9,9,19.ol> ·~ 
.,. .......... ,,.,--,.--..... , ... ~"•'",•,--.•·.'~ 

::1 :-:,~·- ::1 
. .... ,,,,, .. ···EIC•'•'"•··•,,,i: sJ:i.m,.ac 

II.a 

',.;,-.·· ·•,I-•,,., .. , ... 

O.,;j 
.'•;i;i'..':,,1·• ,. ,,.,r•,, .... ,, ... ,,,., .. ",.,,,., .......... ,,,1,·,,,, .. . 

•('.••·.1,,.: ,,,c,.:~·:t:·:·::::,:,:a:::; 
a ~! 

I 

, • ., i ::•:,~ .. : ,,, ~.-ri • • 
--- '":'·L~·•··•·:•:_•:.I.'":'.·•-.····•\ :_··.::.' ~ . , .... ·,•!·,,.!',,. 

....... 18 01001 "" ... , ... QlOOZ . ~ ..... ~· ·i --. ·- ••• 

;f'Mol9 
L....,.19 

·0tw11fltforload ,.... . 
·• ·••~::••-• r-i'. ~.: , •·••"' • ~. •• . -: •· •. ·~: • :.~.; •'• .~ .. ·•· ·•~ .•~..-•• :,.~ ,.•~.• ,·.•• •· •,.;,\;c,, (: 

!RMT._.. US, 
..,.., .. ,.. • v.... s~~- . S,!i,$Q:j$ m, HIP ,IQ,IXI $5,5,IUS 
Sia>~ ZOO.Ill 0,1,;o"nllll "'.'1 5$0.00 l00 - $0.00 $S..2.CIO laoll! 
....... ~ '"'"' ]9.372.00QI,........ S'!..U •z•-· lta72 1,an 50.00 j)II..,,.. ICOIII 
·-crn ..... ,111 •LNl.00 CUblc'lotd .s - •™ ....... ,.so <lNt ·- 50,00 ,se,~.- 1-1 
b-lllo,oftylo<ti"" 1.111 Ulmp£11m ~l.l1UO $7,lt1.00 l I S0.00 ~7,18$.00 l-• 

,.,.,.. •~-■.flll 02,17>.CO Ql""'fl"' C0,'4 $3737"32 ~ QTl1 !IO,IICI Sl7.il~.7Z _ llXl!6j 
-···· ""'"'• -•ll.lblesltl P~Trel1Cll 174.00 C..IN<'fr.rd 117.51 Sl:Z,l .. .'1• '1• ..,, SQ.00 1u.1, . 11 

•!•_ ... : .. J•• 

PNal& 
Piiuiii ..,...,n 

~llll 

IDil_CIS 
, ... , .. , .. :·:·--.- .. •1.,-,,_., .• 
.., ... ,a 
~ 

'11130Z rs;; 
•••.•~-•-•:, R • 

~,01ooo11--i. .. 1nl'I .. r...,df 97,1,00 Cll""''taPd &:11 SU'9.91 97A '7• ~ su,.u, 1Clr.Gl 
""'"' D• I. U Sii.00 5o 'ta1d m,5' 'SS.ODJ.6 Ji 154 'I I..... "'".nr: ,u;: nn 1 iocn;J 

~hl""f!N:1rl<.Cooliaclm 1,00 LIi 5UJ$.J~ .5& 1 l !Gm S1.DSJ$ 1-· 
... ·• • . ..•..• .•. . . •. ·C1lll.J I I ':ir·'·-'·--· JPl"':'!1--·--··. ., ... , .. , ..... •· ...... ,, .. ,.-::,•1•·--,,, . .-, .. "···!M!!!I""'• , .. .-••·;m,m::f,l!J·'•--···--·.· .,.,, . ...,. 

,...,._.!odMvlcl\ 
i1"MSDII 
ftld'!~f\!oySOd 

~ ........ ~-., :· -· 

iiii!Jtllft ror S11ew1tt 
15'1-....il 

_ .. , ... 
lru-ac,, 

~:'._'.:_., ••.·;•.,· :.-.. ,· 

"'.!~' ~".:.::.. .. •~ .: ~• • ••-,;;. • "•",.I'" ·•~--~:;__ •••,•::,.-·,{ ii: • ,,., ~-,.__,_ 
!!!!!!!•
Tocl;Q!o.1 

!!,~I~~ 
. . . · ... ~·,:~.1 '·-· •;·, •· .. :•~ 

l"'"':ffd" ,_.,·,··1,··., .. ,,.,. .d' 

US~!!!l!, ... ~iiif ~~ 
~,ft, rY•ol ... · ... , .... 

.8.A'IJ 
·-'. • . .: . .. ····~·.•': 

55,0I 
. ,· ••• , 1~ •• •• ·~ ~-

ll~ 
·•· ... :,. 

sn.,s' 
~ ~r 

\..-· .. ••;: .. . .... • .. ··. ~ 

~ 
Sl.S.<195.21 
Sl.494~ 

61U 

... .-:,, .. ,,, .. , ..... ,.,. ,•• ........ :-· .. ·:,.·. 
___l__ 

·--•.; 

4700: 
:ii" 
...I!!!! 

•• ..... •.1::-'.;_:..::'.•:,• 

• ... ,, ........... J., 

:E:i 52.INUC 

.... , .... , ..... •·AnUOI·=·--·,• . 

mar--~---~ "iffil l •e11 ., .... ,::1... ,:::r .. ., .... ,.,:: ·~ ..... ~ :· ... • t ,,•··~···-: •• . ... , ... ,:·; .,, .. :• . \·,' . ~• .. " . ·. 



ph;,i~ts. 01100 su;,,1 .. -.- l.00 l..\lfflC>SO,,, S,ll..233.lll s12.m.a o..s 0~ 1 SGll&.li:I s11=.:i:i 1-
, .. , . . _-,·., .. ,. ••• L ,.. 0 '• •', ..r I :., ·' •'• ..... , .. ;,:-- .,• ·. ·~ "" .··:1., ··-·· ... . , . . - . .. _ ·> . . -; ·--..... --i:. :ll',11- ,. ~ _-. --~ ... -----,Niztll' C1ll05 ta"0<,SU:1,o,r,,&_, l~.00 U,,..1l't<,t $1- S'IB,72&.GO 2650 .!&$0 54RO m,n&oo 1-

·. .. ... ' ·- -.~ "r'• ... ~ . l, _., .' ... •_,$3;,25,m \-•'• • . ,' ~: .. • ••,•:,r. •, ,:.~.,. - ··•/". •'l_-•',,"r", ... ;_, .. . '/('' -~ ·--------"•'''···- ,,_. __ ,-·•,-'':$l:i,?16.ll0• lDOS 
l~M/-.l6 02000 - U,DSS.00 ~UU• J'Ht ~J.31 S4,,._.ue l5CSS IS(& 'ACO $49.;s.ll.~ 100'-' 
Ph>Hll - A.DA 1-li,,m)Ol.op, ~m,i::, &.00 hm $165.~1 !m-0.llli ' 6 S0,00 5'94.llG 1-p1,o,.1i ~ A.DA Mat.I 72.00 ~••utFtff Slf.7t Sl,00;9.ZS 71 71 SQ.00 .UW,,,.ll IC10% 

'I"-''"" --. ·- . -· " -- ~ -~ ,, " ·,~--·; .: .: . .-" ··. ::•,:•-'',• ··.•.;: , ____ _ .. ,·,_-.. :-·.·- r•',---.-.........: :.•,--~ •'" ··-•1":'l".'".',.-;'."_."il' it,• .... ~ ,,-,.. . •, •1 ,:•: .. ,.;,, ,,1·,c:1·•••,.,,.·- :· .1:- . -~' . ~ . . _,,., .,. ---:~ . '· ,·•,1•; ,,.,.t 
..... ,a 031Xl3 [)f'l,Qt♦rstomc DU11'1 m.oa uooar~"' Sb!-M s2.-tr0 2cc 200 S0.00 $UM.CO I-
P'tu,H--U 03025 Curb lnk-t0-4~ Olfff' <>00 !&do $1,cM..\T SU.Yl$.O> g ' 5¢.(111 SU;SOS-"2 IOCl!I 
Pl'til,tt19 C:!016 Cm lnlot~-ft p,.p 2.00 - SZ.560.l~ SS,UO:lll l l ..,_ ... 5-5.UO.:ZO --Phue11 DJOGI StormMlnt.oit-~Qtiri, i.oa - $;1.l':!C.-<t s ... 2 2 50.QQ $SMOM I°"" 
Ph.iis•l· 0106~ , .. ,.,.,..n1>o1o~·ott0 l,Oll - $1,s.s>US S4$/itl,D$ l 1 - S4.5€&¥.i 1-Pha-1-rL!i 03117'; $lll)l"fflfDOA.dtnl~ t1Jl0 ~ 1'412.15 $4.s.u.G~ 11 II $11.00 S,l$1].~ lOOII 
9t,o .. 18 QJQM Slo<m-lt> lU,O - S,lTl.79 S!\.'ZS5.69 11 11 $0.IIO ~;!SS.69 -Ph;ul'il cmm t.Lndtrdridr!~bsho.E~ .,..,,. Unurlw! :!n-lS «~-~ AOO 400 $D.1"' sa.-.oo ·-f'ho«l& - Jl"M11...-dllnd-. J.o< ~ $717,<1$ s,.,sns 3 l ~ ..... $2,152.95 

,_ -n ll!l1'1 ,r,a.,..,-r;..,o 9\S.00 U,,0.,- S...3' s,11.1 ,15 ru $0.IIO !<I ~-1$ l--1& = ""'1:h(M$!ot0>!)1>in ,is.oo U...r!ttt $1,77 ~Ul!I.SS - Gil 91S Sl,118US Sl filil.SS 1--·· ~ TV/w.<ProllloS<oml 0,>1'1 915.00 Unnrkrl $1.!1 S6.m.!S 915 ,is S-0.00 S&.f>l-'S ·-, .. . " : .. , .,1, •• :., • \ • ~ ,., ' ··- :· ·:, ' ~-· -· -· . -.: . ., • .- ..... ~Xlal'"'l"'i: •1••·· .•':I• ,; •. :'><• .. --: , .. ,, .. -·-, --- . -- ·,•SUIU!i ;--;-... ,,:.."Uniflat.~ -·•lllffll 
"-ta ~ Ditwitt,t"Q.,.;h':$ewi'r 837.llO Unw.rfffl 51u• SllSOII.U m .,, - n331!1.l4 ,_ 
,_,a •-= Twe.AMariholo 12:~ltt' l!le-e-11 l.(,O hdl S!\.SUJl SMU.21 l 1 $0.00 Sl.SlU1 ,_ 
,,....,. 0<01~ 1',ype;A-Milri~JA-.-'lt:'dff!G !JlO - SU9.1.96 S20.W.e. 3 1 S:0.00 ~a.oe:1..u. IDC!I 
.._lB 04D6'11 l,bnholo T<>• Ool A.00 f..:I, S2~-U $l04i.OO ~ 4 $11.00 Sl.D49.00 1-
,-15 1),1069 Poon,,..,,_, ,1.QO £"'11 SW,10 -.-a • • $0.00 s-.,, ·-Ph•"'l& l),IJU JI' SOk 2&s.w.,uo;o !l-l<' 0""1> IW,00 r-r'~el, Salt.IS S! ;os.,a IQ IQ $0,00 $1=~ 1-
,i, ... 11 04116 -l~ ~Oft 2'-SN-trMl•nJ4~ll;" t'iN'P 1$1.IJO LbirF"lt sso .. , su.:uo.u 7$1 1>7 SC.ilO $ll.22G.93 

,_ 
,tm.u Qolll1 P"..cF',n-s 2.QO - mu~ ~$ ~ l SdJlll Ssas.26 t-
""'1<lB 041.C:J ~ &.A""S,:11'1d1rdflootl.ti:,ir....,_.ri.tdu 9.00 txh ~ S:5"-5D i , SQ.IIO s,;5,uo 1--1• 041..,, PLlffd:!Out'Se.w-er 01.lll ~ Sl.77 Sl.iU,n !:!1 n, SO.ilO SlAlA!l 1--ta 0014& TVTffl~Maln W.00 lilleMr,,,t $1Al ~l,699.l,I .,, 07 Sl).llO S:l.699.S' 1-... #; .. -·· ·-- -•.,.,,. •,:,•,,•"• 0 •;,,.,,,,.• TO 0 .-·-~, ,SA,57D.19 -,:a•:,•''" ., ~.-~: ,• -,._" ,· ., . ~ . . ,•-_, .. . ,,;,,-. ;" -~"· ~·' ,: ' . .-" . .,--.·-- '· .. _ .. ,-,, --... -.,-,---.lOOl' 
PhHOl$ 01011 l5" O~lll'VCW•w!d,ln 1.S.0.00 -- ~1.40 SSH- ll'CQ l~Q <,,r, SS..-C?G.W lCIOII 
l'hUo 11 cmm 16"1JClintKes\r.11Qa,. }J)C EIICII SOQ!l.6!1 $1,:U,117 g 3 5G.0ll Sl..:i:ao7 !-

""'" 1• 111011 16' GatoV>lvo 3-J» roe:& $s,!j5At $16.D"~O 3 3 SO.CCI s•~OGG» !-
!'h:tWl'B !mill l1S1trY"' uo E.,d, SU1S.55 S:UU.17 l 3 -~ S:l.-77 !-
Plu,o 18 07011 lh.+'Tct u,:, (od, SUSMO ~-•~.JO 3 ~ $0-"' Sl,-.JO la'.$ 
Pti.~UI. 01'1:ll.l t&"'l2.$ll<M $..00 t,d, - 5"1'11-l.llO 5 ! ""-""° 

,_ 
PMISi!!l1- ll=• S"'OIUS"1C:W..b" Jr.tidn 41J-"'l u, ........ SlS.70 Si:mJ» •o '° S0""1 s•~·· I-Plwiwll 010~ r'Jolntl'lo,hl<I!< 3;00 E.odl ~~· s-ci1.51 ~ 3 = ~V.$3 t-PM,eiB ln014 r'(.fflv.i,,, ii.GO - s I '11!:.rM,1..JJ l ~ $11.00 $l.ll02:J3 1""" 
fba«,li 07"1~ ,e.•ca:~ 3.Q( - $1!11l~ -!11" 3 l = ss.&.97 l-
fhnc-U O!"OU ~t)l\:l.RP\ICW.-t•.rt.taln :Z0-0( lmut'-eet Sll31 =....,,, 211 20 so.cc ~ 100!! 
~lB O>OtS r/'Jolo<Rt- 3.00 (kl, $1.n..O S,61-l'< 3 3 so.cc $:Mi7.:I f-
PluoelB Q?Q1S S"G>taV.fwr 3-~ t..i, $19,.11 Sl.Qll,1'l l , sua 12.&ll.1! I-
t>bowlB 07lD4 v.t,,o ao. lm!>llolion MO &di $!'9.ll St,m'" ' y -sam Sl,521.~ 100!' 
-l-8 om$ --J+rdr- ~~ t:><h 51.225.29 $7.lSt~• 6 ' $0.00 S1..Sl,7'1 ,= _,. 

1171~ !'ft- 3.lll ..,.i, S2,ll40.61 $7.021.M 3 ! - S1021.13 1--lB 117m ~ OU?fatW.m-r MW! 1 • .&(11;1..()0 Llllm,_ Sl.17 ~00 1<00 UCO 5>.4:11!>0 1CQII 
l"'-IB Onell 1;.~&:sr;1:1crwltff ..wn l.,UID.CO \mnrF-Nt so~ $U 1400 1~00 SO.DO 51~ J(IQ!,; 
""-10 ~™· l.i:cin,r W"'ll'itl-Htf«WMr«Mlidt ~JII) 1.i;ieJrFttt ::o.st $71A.l)O . l,l<lO 1-iOO $(1,1]1) Si'1..&l'li' ,_ 
Pba,r!8 ~mo -T~to<w.mMMo MOO.CO UIWUF.ot $1-t? s ---"' ~ IE)O SD.DO 5z._"ro1:.rv. 1CO!<I 
··.:· •' 1 ~1, 'I . ,,, .. , ·~ •; 1 ••••••• ·•,•· •• .. ' -· .;,, .. ,'' •·•..-r•••.•;,' ,[,"i .. , ..... _, . .--,•· .. .- ., ,r,d, ••,•-- .,.,. --~'!!ii,.~:J.ti..~~ r· .-•. ~-~-- ·'·r, .. ·. .. ,~ .. ·, .. --,. '·••',:, .. '':' ·-•,•,~ - ",,, ••• ,,.,,,,,·,', ;_., .... _ ....... , .. ,·,-"C"·-.·,.•$1:1$=- .... ,.,,.,JlXl!I 



Jl~l!JJll1 ~:aa'!lii 'li 
;' . . i: 

. .:~ i 

' 

l~l{ 
j1f; 

i -rr,:·rril': vrE fi 

I ~' ,, t -· 
6 ii 1 

.. Li; . 8 : 
~:SO ' 



-Z Oil~ Slril>T•.,... J.Etl"' c.tal<Tot,1 ~.1111 J~ l:ISD $0.011 521,•~•.u -
,.,,_ z 0111J5 .. .,.,...,"" Oo1MoTot,1 su5 n.,Q.so ,- mo so.oo s-.,~ ,._ 
-l OJ.let -e,,c KI0.1)0 "'11kT•t,I ~1 $Z11• llXI :IIJO S11.00 Wl.00 Jio,,: 

•. •:~•--..-:·-::··. "",';r.;•;. r- ·L ' .. ~··,.-·, ·-•··•'"• -•• • •:-•'I .. ' : ·-. . . ...... . -.. . ....... .-·--:.-::~ 
-2 
-z - s111<1.» s1u1,,1s -z S\.>57-"' Sl.500.s& 

·:·:.-......... ·.• ·---·---··•,•- , .....• · .. • .... -,.•. .. , . ;.. ;~~ ,,, .... - .-.. : ..... ,.,,. . 57. """°' 01- l<lb&rNefor-11: •.au._gi ~ 
~ .. r-~tit:::::0~11~ .. ~======~~""~-~~i-~~~~~~:::::::::::~~==~1,~--~~,!!! ~ 

$2R 
ss .... -SG.00 

ua-.15 
.-1 

IDD!I 
~ 

"-2 
-2 

?l>IHJ 
, ..... 2 

,11a ... 2 
,i.. ... 2 
Pl<o,.1 
Phno1 
•-2 

-2 
-2 .. --~ .. 

• ·. ~ ··',,: ' - .. ,,;;., ::- __ ; - - • •. , :. - ., .••••• '-·· ,'.,• \,• -·· "" -. :- • ::i; ~. ', ,•;-·.,. ..- ·-:'-.. ·~'. ,.: ,_.~ ... ,. -- .-.:~.:"lill.lllll ,;,:• . . • .. , .. ___ .. ,.· -.- •. , .. ,:1111n5 

1. VOid 
1uaw-~ 

lH• 
1212' 

lffl 
12123 

- 5'.027 .. 2 ~ sa.oa 1ui;.1-14.24 ,_ 

,U:23".00 -•-Ylftl 
U12Ulll-Yffll 
U.12l.OO -•nnl 

-~ .;-:. .. •, _. 

SU,M 
$GM, 
$0.SS 

,'; ..... 
lZl::C 

' •;.' .-..,.... -,,; .•: -•~• :.-r- _, .•. ••··· . . •.-··_j"I...~.: • ....... • 

·:.· .. 1:-.;.-:, ••• ••::· . ·.,,,I~:-,.~~• _ .. ,.,_ ••• •.,:-. ·•• •· • • ._., .. 

.. ~ ... ,::. , .... ~~~.•-

:.-.-.. -· 

., •. ....... •1•, .... 1,~ .::•,\:•.--~-·- : •••• ~ ...... ~-- ...... 

.•-r: ... -....... a , ........ ·•;,·.·.-,.•··•····· ••.•.• , • .., .• 

sn.a.oc 

SUI 
Sl.iS.11 
Sll.7" 

- --- !IIGJX u,,..,,- ""-"" 
- 0,11,lolet:O-O'Doop •JX - ~ 
~ l(ud,lnlat"...,.:0.-P 7.rri --. 
QJOZI' ~-64' Oott 2.DD (NI, -~-.SI 
03021 "•blnletS--10'0..,, 2.oa ;.d, M.UO.ll 
:Q30M QIM,D~Strixl\llt.t.-6'0,eep '1.a0:£Mh C7'11J.Mi 

- $lo,,,,_o-a•~ l..llO f.ldl SUSUI 
03°'2 Sl<th'lll~$-,:J'OH~ •.Dll Dc:h Cll._561i.SS 

.. __ ,___ --:.A·--,·--·"·' -·----,--~~ --------· -~-------
., ... ,--.... · .. -.. -~-,-·--··---; ~ ·.. . 

·:-.--..... .,.._..,_ 
stun 

Sll'.J2D 
S,,llli9. 

Slll.221-" 
~.212-
Sl"1.Jl 
~ 

-l• , .. 
·,~ ,-· ... .-; ................. -· ;· ...... 

116 

• ; 

2 

> 
1 

~•• ; ...... • ,•"• •),\' •• .. •T •• 

. .... :·-,-~ ··~ . 

'':'_.-, .. :. 

.·.,.:...•·.•\ .-.: . . -:·. ·-~·: .::.•.• .~ .. •• .-·. ~ .. .;:,: 

__ ..,,. .• - ..•• · .... •.·.• . .._, ... ,.,-._, ...... :.1.;t.'IC..~ 

;a31 $0.DD 
•••"•.';l;•.••n• ,'•.:,-••.,..,•,,;• ,~~•••,,•• ,;.,,.•1.•1• .~••,-.•.:'IU.l.ll.l 

....... ·.- .. --, .. ··•·. _ .• > ... . ... ·--·-.·sll!U!II 

50.DD 
50.l)G 

4l!G'4 StomtM1otioi.111c1ro..,. :tao Eidt --• 2 5UA57.SI 2 
a,G}J $lOrOIT ___ ..,. 17.00 bdl 5'11:US 11 $0'$ ,,.,,_,, 11 
03G7. _,.. tt,CO SQf.19 11 $0.DD SSJiOll,r. 18 

01/m .. -i.iiiii- - ·--- sn.25 '50 SIi.GO 
SNA_....:K - ,._._[lid_ 2.DD EOdi Sl.404.10 2 $OM $.2.,tGl.20 2 
~ 1 

·t•; :• .... ·.i·:~~it'l~.flllli:lii.rm .,; ...... ~.:'-: -· .., _ 

........ ·.~·-··~ 

..,.'rJ.._,""77__.._.. ,r.· ....... ~.••"I:~ 

~••=.s< -S8J36.61 -$17,9211.lll IOllll 

S7 °"'" lot!IL 
$10,121.56 IOOOI 
$>.zu_H , .... 
s~n1.s1 I-
~.5GU$ ·-S.U..S7.-0 -n~ 100!( 

!11$ll!,tt 1-
Sl4.4R.so ·-$2Jrll.20 10:,,: 

$1~ 
5'.Clll.'8 2 

113.fflAIO 311 
$~111UII P"' 

SlJOHJID 100!( 

~ ... _,.,u,,u,...... 1.00 flld, $1.UUO 1 SOJlD 

~---➔~~1,;-..::'-::;;:':>:,~!;:a':,.:::~:"!'=-----11---:,.:::~:l:':E>!:':dw~.,~-~---¼---~n:1::=-_:;1------if.:'=:':f-------::::l-------+-----:•:::,2[-____ -';:.00:E''.co=---:f.:'::':l----e=I 
OJ!.91 
031.91 
cs,n -ISQO(I 

ll"RCPM'Otttp 7MJlO U...r- $olot,II SJ$.31>.U ffl 
2••11C1>o-e0.... sss.oo u ... ,_ ,n:, .. $29 .. 7)8.22 HS 
Z'"RCl',;¥0o.P -.00 U..., Sff,11 5U..IIIJ,"/G :zu 
50"0Cl'6'J'Dfflt US,IIO U-,1'1:tt HI-" $Ul.1'1SD 12$ 

., 11.o>S-Ul'O..o Fa< $!DAt 1 'IC 

w1tCP-M"--- ~ffl laaafJ..t $79.DS w- .. 
'l'J"RC1'64" .u.aa :n.JK liMYirffl[ Sl(l1.ll S7.J'2..% 71 
... IICf'll).U'O..,, 492.oo Lineor>eet S10UG $U7SS.!II 

tt1 .. M ruarnOUtSmmli!l'n:Jn JY!!l.1#,J Uftlla'--t 5l.77 07.DCI 

1V/w.,p..r.i,,._Dr>ln .110 -- S7SI ~ 
,._.:;·•· ;_ ... ~·•':':,: .. ~ .. ----",.,-·•·':.-·.•.,. - - ~ ... -:.,· ... · .. -:,..~·-•:.-.: .. .- . :· "·.c,• .. ,·. ,C• :.,. :•,•· ·•.:•$Ml,SIU1 •a c• ... -.. , ,.-:,• . .-,; •C-.,-·,·,·•-•• .,_. •.-c·. 

lZ 
!IO 

l25 
n 

4!11 

$0 
so 
ill.< 

'II.ISM, 
$0.Qi 

.-·c., ..... s---

~IS-..J:1'J.J5. lOOS 

s:zou1a.n l-
S!UP.1.76 l!IO:r. 
SIO.lWO ~ 
se.,,u.,m 1-

SlllM~ lG!m 
$7.ll:l.li l-

S5!.7".92 lOOII 
$1lNM I-

ID,OS&.17 l-. .... ~ '(,·~ .. •.;, .: :-. 
_,_ 



llllllllllllllllllllllllll§llllllfillll 
;_ 

:1::1~tl113l~J 131111111' ::a 
t 

1•••~a;•1•taftijN••~~-~-~~~~••v~~-~ -~ii~ 
: 



1PkilM2 -- 09004~- Awhloc-..=ot---- - a-- uo -- ~-
SU2S~ ---$7.!S ... -, • ~co 57.l!lM I-' 

1-2 0!1111 16" Dlll&""" R...,. Moln 3,li!l-110 Lffll',r~ s.a.n $:121,411~ !19:I 3160 SQ.CO 5121,111.20 lWi' 
,,,....2 "'90,\1 lS"JolnlR....,,lo!> 'ttl,CIO ''"' $,10'.1.'9 s:111..,...:in :m 11> «t"' $211.611130 1-
,i.. .. 2 D91111 l&"•IS"t,..., i.llO Eacl> s, :;c.;_1§,5- $1,'PlllG z • 10-"" ~m.10 1-,,,.,.., 09Cll 16"'""' UIII - SUl!ll.!11 $!.(!ill.lit 1 I ill.111 Sl,<!ill.91 1-
Phffel GIIOtl WGm'I- 5.1111 - §-•·· 53l.1D.40 6 I $0.00 $JZ.U2AO tw.,j 

-2 IIII01I lht"TOM ~ - $~l,il1 $2.0>A.EI • z 50.00 S2_.,l,,EI lllO!' 
1,1,.,0 

_, 
16"22.5- S.00 r.dl S,&s,ool S4.9fS,lO 5 s - 5,1',llo0,5.lU IOC!I 

1'11os,,2 ll!I013 'ln• Dft.11 PVC kMe-M.ull llD.00 llno>•- 521>.4! Sl.401,4<1 no 120 SCI ... s~ latll! ,,,.,., _, IO"JOlnl.--1111~ •.oo !><I, - _. .. • • s- , .... -· 1n.•~m,V1.WC' 2.01> , .... .0, 5,tn'lltln,Z 2 z SG.ilO •&.P- -Phot2 -n •~w- IJIO ·- >Og2.JI[ 5'l0UO 1 I ....... ~ IWXI 
,--••% .,,,,13 lil'C:.o I.QI! - $:iil>,07 'IO"D7.,07 I • sa.oo norm 1-
Phol,e2 090l4 r Oftll PVC R,IM Moln 340.00 :UM"a:..t $15-'0 $S>UJlO ... '40 SQ.00 5S.J- 1DO,I 
pi,.., z 0,0,4 l" Jolotllo,11>lou 10.00 t,ol, $!.CUP S'J.•3&.90 I~ lD SQ.IX 51"'3•-• 1~ 
1,i,o .. 2 - l'llb1-t'~lvl, &,GIi ·-· SU3441 S~•«M 4 • SO.DO --··-

,_ 
~.-2 OfCl• ••s....,. a.co - ,_ 

'52.)SL.~:t I I sa.1111 •z.,s1.12 1-,_. - rns- ,~ ·- ~2 l l SO.co $346.52 1-
-2 0901,4 - 5_01 [ad> m:ua 5'67..SO s s so ... Sl'67.S0 l-
-2 09234 1•c, .. :re-w.tt:r.setY1ot ,.IIO lxh Ul66.1 S• .. i.Jl 2 t -~ tua:i.u 1-
....... .2 - ,lllvn,c:h Oll't (l,T,l'"fl.UY t.billll 3-'-'0,PW' Ftor $1.77 $"-""1,,M) - ~· !&:ZO $2.-,AO SS..a7AO 1-' 

- .. 2 afl>IIO ,1usti1n fCN"...,..Mlm -
,_ 

$1M ... nuo ,no lll?O -n "-'ltHlM 1111),. 

Ph"-se2' 09241 toc,,1<,W.,.?o,,IW-Malc> ,_ ·--,- $OM $L9!>1AO- 3'20 -= =o Slt!ll.DO lOOK 
-2 -,u -.,t.,u,,,--Ma;,, M2rui0 I/Oel<lffl Sl.97 5?,151.-0 - Jilat ff.«! '1:7.l"!ilM 1-

. : :~ •' ···-· .. •I ~~ 
. __ ... _. . .. ,_ .. . ., ·:·.• •.. • I •' ~ ••• •· •• ,"." •• ........ ••:•··••,'• ~~•-,-,: ---.»·-- ----Pl,o,e~ 12GOO bfantiDa 1.00 LQmpSuWII ~-.oo siua1 .. ii.& I $,1.9,Uft..11:11 .,. .. UIO 1-

·,,_. .... ,. ;•,•,•, ' • =~ • • • ••' • jn ·-•'• " •; •' -.. ~-\ .. ,,-, ... , ·"'-'~-- .... ,_. -- .. .•.. ·.::·,-~·· ' '•' ,.:- •• 1 •• ;.-; :-:;-... ', ....... ,,.:: , .. ,- .... ~-- ... ~)-"~---- ,;:-... ,,,··:,--•-n:&1"111 

l'Nl<i - 1.,o-- LDO -- S7'A711.7111J :t?4-,.i:, 0.2 ... 1 

__ ,.. 
S~a IOll'JI; 

... ;. .:,•:_ ... ,.,•' ·.-,-~ ... ,_,,. __ .. , _.._.••R- . ::-::;~-_. :.: ~-- ,,,,;·:.:,··:• -,:,: ,, ........ ,, .. ···· ,,~ . ;r:, .-·:-.., •.. , •• ,,••,,. . ."1Cll5 

-2 CIIGl o,mld .. !lolil<I 1.cr -s. .. 1121.,- s:te.m 1 l ...... s21.= :DcM' _, ,~ - .OD L,.,,,,sum 52,1!•=,90 ~-·••,o I 1 SG.DO $i,,,•n -% ,_i I.JIii lll"'l>5"m _,IXI "Ill.OD l l so.oa 525180, 1-
...... 2 ~ 11-ChaMf ,M L11mi,r!w!l!I Sil .. ,_.5 sa,sus I 1 50.00 .... u 1-

,.:,,·.:· ~-~-•!!;-~ ·-,. . -•, • C .. "lill..lIJ 'J''•.··~---- •J-
,.,...,ZTu ~,j1 ~ ,u.11,aw.l. li!Ol' 

-f<QI »,IP,l,IUT flAU30,a $5,IZUl$.JI JIIOlC 



INVOICE 

Date: 10/29/19 Period To 10/27/2019 

To: Armstrong Community Development District 
c/o Dean Vincent, Project Administrator 
3973 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park1 FL 32065 

Attn.: Accovnts Payable/Dean Vincent 

Project Description: Tynes Boulevard Phase 1b + 2 
1)'nes Blvd., Middleburg, Fl.. 32068 

ORlGINALCOHTRAtT AMOUNT .. ""•·-•"-••·····"••u--•~•"••m-•--··- .. ,--~--- ·~-~- $ 

CHANGE ORDERS TO OATI!.·----··-·--·••-=-·•"--"·-••- .. -" •• - ................................. ,..,.,. ......... S 
RliVlSEDCON'fRACi AMOUNT., ...... ,.. .... "'•" ............. _,. __ ...... "_ ... ,,.-_,,,__ •.•. _,, __ ... _...... $ 

PllRCENTAGl!COMPLl!TB..-.•...•. - .. ~·-•·····-••"-··•-= 100.00% 
WORK COMPI.Sl'B'l'O DATE,-........................ ,, .•. , . .,~ ..... ~ ..... - ................... -~~--·----.... S 
STORED MATEIUAL'L- .• --~ff~_,.,,.u.~,,, ..... ~.,,,1-r-•••-,....__h,•- ·.,jj+-1•~11'1'!'•"'••••••••" $ 

TOTAI.COMPLE:TED & S101tBD_ . .,,._""" ..... _. ... _,. .. , ...... ~• ......... ~·•"-•----···-- .. --- $ 

LESS RliTAINAGF ...................... - ............ -........ -~ .... ,e .... ., ....... j . .... , ........... , .. ,_, .......... , ....... - .... ,., 

TO'l'At EARNED 1.1,SS RETAINAG!i ................. , ....... - ...... - ... ·~··• ..... ,. ................ .,,., .. ,._., ... -........ S 
tESS PREVIOUS BILI.JNGS...._ .. ~ .. ·-·•-~-~•• ....... ~ ............ _ . ., __ ... ,~.~.,, ... -................. "'"""' ...... $ 

CUIIRWT llUF. ............................................. "' ...................... _ ....... , .... ,.......................... $ 

Account summary, Sales Sales 
To Date 

Grozs: 
llelalnage; 

Net: 

ThlsPerlod 

3,421,185.87 

342,118.59 
3,019,061.28 

0 f i ~~1 ue ~ 
{X, \,/ ,r-, f'f\ 

/1/&1/l"I 

Invoice#: 6019 

VCC Project#: 201750 

Application#: Ret 21 

3,036;259.66 

384.926.21 

3,42l,185B7 

3,421,185.87 

3,421,185.87 

3,421,185.87 

3,079.067.28 
342,118.S9 



WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIEN 
CONDITIONAL UPON PROGRESS PAYMENT 

The undersigned llenor, upon payment from the Henee, of the sum of $ 132,147.54 , hereby waives and releases 
its lien and right to claim a lien Including all claims, change orders, or demands whatsoever for labor, services, 

or materials furnished through October 29, 2019 on the Job of Armstrong Community Development District 
to the following destrlbed property : 

Project: Tynes Boulevard Phase lb+ 2 
Locatloni Tynes Blvd., Middleburg, FL 32068 
Invoice#; 6018-20 

This waiver and release does not cover any labor, services, or materials furnished after the date specified. The undersigned 
represents that he/she Is an authorlied agent of Lie nor and has authority to ex:ewte this Waiver and Release of Lien on 
behalf of Llenor. 

Dated on: October 29, 2019 

STATE OF' FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF CLAY 

Lienor"s Name: Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. 
Address: P.O. Box 1889 

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

p-:~. 90~ 

Printed Namelu:iel Vallencourt 
Tit1e: Vice President 

The foregoing Instrument was acknowledged before me this l, 'l dayof QC., "t 
by Steven Jordan 11f VallencourtConstructfon Co., Inc,. a Florida corporation, on behalf of the oorporatlon. 

2019 

Pers-onallyknown ____ X ___ or Produced ldentllicatl~o;.;.n _____ _ Typeof ldentlOtatlon ______ _ 

~~ NoryPubUc 

NOTE: Th& l1 r>slaMo,yfo,m prmnb•d by.ftdl,m 713.20. Fh,ridaStattlltts (Jll96}, 

liffmlrf Qtlflb•r I, 1996, II pem>ll m-'!J' nol re411i...-a li1'Q/Jr to Jurnim !I wa1,,,-
11r r,Jei,s,r P/ lien that ls dlfftrMl Jr,;m dtr •l•lulm)I {-. 



APPLICATION AND CERT(FICATE FOR. PAYMENT 
TO: Armstrong Community Development 

c/o Deait Vincent. Project Administrator 
3973 Eagle Landing Parkway 

FROM: Vallencourt Construction Company. Inc. 
P.O. Box 1889 
Green Cnve Springs, FL 32043 

A1A OOCUMENTG702 (Io.struc:tians an reverse side) 
PROJECT: 'l'ynes Boulevard Phase lb+ 2 

Tynes Blvd.. Middleburg. FL 32068 
APPLlCA-TION NO: 6019-Ret21 

PERIOD TO: 10/27 /19 

ENGINEER'S PROJECT NO: N/ A 
CONTRACTOR'S PROJECT NO: 201750 

PACE 
Distribulian to: 
[X] OWNER 
{X) ENGINEER 

CONTRACTOR'S APPLtCA'110N FOR PAYMENT 
CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY 

Application is made for Payment:. as sbown below. in cotmettlon With the Contract. 
Continuation. Sheet. AIA Document G7'03, fs attlcbed 

Change Orden; approved in ADDITIONS DEDUCTlONS 
previous months by Owner 1. OIUGINAl,CONTRACTSUM----•-·--------·-- $ 

TOTAL 2. Net Change by Change Onie,-------·-·---· $ 
Apl>roved this Month 3. CONTRACT SUM TO 'DATE (Line.I +-2),________ $ 

Number Date A"DDroved 4. TOTAL COMPLIITED& STORED TO DATE.....--·---•---- S 
1 6/30/2018 s 28,760.86 (Column G on G703) 
2 6/30/2018 $ 249.533.90 S. PErAlNAGE: 
3 6/30/2018 s 25,180.00 a. 0 % of Completed Work $ 
4 9/30/2018 s 81,451.45 (Column D +£on G7D3) 

b,_ %ofStared Materials$ __ _ 

{Column F on G703) 
Total Retainage (Line Sa+ Sb or 

TOTALS $ 384,926.11 $ . Total in Column 1ofG7D3J...,-----·----
Net change bv Chann Orders s 384,926.21 6. TOTAt.EARNED LESS RETAINAGE:-------·-
The unde1$lgned Contractor certifies that to the be$tofthe Contractor's lcmwledge, (Liae 4 Less Une 5 Total) 
information and beliefthe Work covered by this Application for Payment has beer 7. LESS PREVIOUS CERTtPICATES FOR 
completed in accordance with tha Coritraet Documents. that an amounts have been PAYMENT {Line 6 f'rom prior Certificate)-----· 
paid by the Contractor forWorkforwbichpnmous Certificates for Payment show a. CURRENT PAYMENT DUL---•-N·---------
issued and payments received form the Owner, and that current payment shown 9. BALANCE TO FINISH, PLUS RETAINAGL. ______ _ 
herein is 11QW chle. 

$ 

$ 

$ 

s 
$ 

3.036,259.66 
384,926.21 

3,421,185.87 
3,421,185.87 

3.421,18S.87 

3,079,067.28 
342(118.59 

dayof oG+ 

ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT 
__ _J 

ln acconlance with the Contrad: 'Documents, based on on-site observations and th (Attach explanation if amount certified dilfer$ from the amount applted for.) 
data romprislng the above application, the Architect: certifies to tbe Owner that to ENGIN:E:ER: 
best of the Architect's knowledge, lnfonnation and belief the Work b.asprogressecBy:___________ Date: ______ _ 

indicated, the quality of the Work rs ln accordance with the contract Documents, a This Certificate ls not negotiable. The AMOUNT CERTIFIED iS payable only to the 
the Contrattor Is entitled to payment of the AMOUNT CliR.TIFIED Contractor named herein. lSS1.1ance, payment aqd aa:eptaoce o( payment are without 

prefudicetoanY1ightsoftheOwnel"orContrauwunderthisConll'act. 
AlA DOCUMENT G702, '"APPUCATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT• MAY 1983 ED1110N "AIA• @I 1983 
TKE AMERICAN INSTrrtrrE OF ARCHITECfS, 1735 NEW'YOURAVENUE. N.W_ WASHINGTON D.C. 20006 G702•1986 



Nlillt'lll'-.,_t..-i.k;Slip.•MJill0.1(¥,\rlfl 
Nltlf'l~,::t---ffll.-iMil-.!lQIIIUtt.,t,W.Nn;V~ 

.f.-....UC"t"'II ................... _... 

"-M4-~W:i-.-...-,.,._41 ... ~ .... 
-: .... r-a.-,-r_.""-_ ... ___,_.,..,..._ • .,ffl 

A • ~ - - .,_ 
~ 

.. __ 
,uo 

,. ....... 
l -- I tt.,llUIO 

• o..i, I 9.sU..00 

• ~Jl~r • , ....... 
~ ,._.,. 

I JHifOO .. ........ • 
_, ... 

7. lr~faM:4 • ....... .. .,,, ..... • JHHM 

" --- • •St»tlJO , .. ......... • DJll!l'OII 

ll. - ' 1+,P$2,U 
u. ,..__ • U,llt;tt 

IJ. ~t'l,v • 64,J .. :Sf 
1• ·-- I IU$US 
11 :JtJrp-,.-4i:pt. I IUD:U 
K -- • 11..'Jl'-"t ... ......... I HjlNll.2 ... SnimtDA!it • .IDl#cttJ ... iit~ftw-- • 111.'110.lt ... :W~wi:N,Cn • uut.:u,: .. -·- 1 IH.ftJOS 

" -· ' JL-&hOO .,_ -- • lUHff 
JI bk4.F'M~ • .._ ..... 
» ... ...... 
1•. ~~&ntltwte~ • ,,_..,,,.,. ,. ..... • l't.HHf ... ~•OU~ I ..... , .. 
••- ..,..,.., • w.outa 
II. ··- I t"J.tit-Gt 
!J, blliWICttuCII I ,Utl'1 

•• ....... I 4il1U .. ,. .._, .. I 1).16>1)1 ... ........ ' •r-')lHl ,,. , ....... I )1 ..... 

u. Milft,,~lm..»'t ' WJ•U• ,. LllrHl1111tl-lv- I ~n.n,.,. .. ,,,.,,,,.,.,. • UI.Hlf.,11 .. 1n1o)W«C.~ I IU:"00 

" C4:n1 I .. .,.., .. H,'111.- I f.J,.,u.tJ .. ~,ppa:P.t»'lt ' tu,tt!-5' 

" 'fmttr,.,_r I nnuo .. W'.1t:rTH.itn • tHHUI .. r ........ ' n:1.M•to ., - I HUlcit 

•• ........... • ,uuw 
•• ll1•1R1~ ' iuaa , .. O•:tlXQA~ll I ~·•~lfi 
" G•,lfnq,Q:ltJ'm-1,lf. I u.nn, 
JI ClJi•fW.tir.irO.,_. • ,1,11,u 

I TUl'AI----•-- - .. :l~tt.llU7 

Schedule of Contract Values 

Tpa;■Bmlknnt, ....... t'-'•'i: 
.,,_..:twll.Nl~IILIIO,. 

D E ---- --~- --... "ii 

• lo.tlflO 
I ·~•11.11 
• IUNOO 

• ttM,M 

I .... ,, .. 
I Utf.ff 

• ,.,1, ... 
' lff.ltltl-

• Jl,Nlot 

• f.9.ltUJ 

• 1u1n, 

• '4,,7ilSJ 

• .. .6tUI 
t 1:lJH:21 

• :11,.Hf.tt 

• .,.,..,. 
• \GJ,!lttJJ, 

1 ._t1Ut 

• n•SIUI 

• .Ul,pt:t.tl 

• ii.moo 

• )J,HHI-

I . ....... ,, 
I J).,JIJOI 

I lt.f'10,I: 

• -!l,Dt!N 

• .Jt.fflllD 

• ........ 
• ~ ..... 
• f(.J1t» 

• t:)"MIO 

I '11-.A.lOft 

• :l:HOOH 

• UJ,&l.d 

• HJJ1lf,&, 

• , ..... ,. 
• lUlf'II 

• A~6l 

I Ubl,l&U 

• >H:rlllt 

• :, .. ., ..... 
I '1tl11tJ.•l 

• u1.,•1Jti 

• H.'!Ol:OII! 

• ffj6tet 

• Jt.ffilA 

• )tU,11.to 

• ,u ..... 
I ..,,_ ... ,, 
S. J,.fU,M:S:.17 ' 

F --_., -·-~ .. ,u 

$ 

• 
I 

• • • • I 

• 
I 

• 
I 

I 

• • • 
' • • • • • • 

• • • • 
I 

• • • • 
' I 
I 

• 
I 

• 
* • • • • 
1 
I 

• 
I 

' • 
' • 

......,.,~1,111,. &tl'l-a■[Zi 

.4f1Ka.11Ci\.NII 'IOJ1tJJ'9-
JffMIO 1-,0/tJ 

IIHt-a• tlt1!1t 

.. 11 I ..... . ..... ......... - -~ M-- ;r•O -··~ - ·-. I 

_,. 
Ultil ,_ I ' .. ~ 

H:.5Wl9t IIIOII • • UIOH ,,.,J'. ·-· I ........ 
ll.fn.lt 100!&. I ,_,. 
~ ..... IIIOII I I UHi 

.... II.It -· I UHM 
llt.ffl .. lotll I . • , .... ~ .. _._.. 

·-· ' JI.IN-H 
itMtU IIOI' I ' UUJJ: 
IIJ,ln.)'t •-J I w .... 
R)i'J.Jt , ..... I a.no.,. ..... ,,, !WA I I ......., 
:l:t.utH -· 1 un.,, 
W.H'4f IOOII I • .. ..... 
SUM.It """ 1 • 1-ffl.H 

lhWJ5 MA t • 111,JQHI 
•ttt,U -· ' U,W 

l~mH -· • :IIUH-U . ........ """I I u.1t,21 
llHHIQ ....... - I 1,Hl.iO 

»,IN» ...... • ~-"-"IJI -· • ..... ,. 

IJ.MJ.{111' :al!lll'A :I • '-hi.JI= 
lfMfN -· • UII .. 
:H,PiUI ~ I I 1.JKU 

»ml.to !Mill • -.. lt.ol<.00 ...... • UMff ,.,a, .. •"'4 I • 91DJl1i, 

-&U)l'h\ •- I • '--Di:18 ...... .. ...... j IJlilH 
n..41DtJ -· I t.1':1-.M 
.IUtfM •- I • UIOt> ......... ·-. • UJ614 

H-U7Hf , .... • ''""·" •n.-., • uoa & • U~MH .,_ . ..... I 1.mio 
tt.N," ·-• • ..... .. 

Ut.i!.Ul ,- . • li,m&a 

m.nnr ... ., ' ' :2-l.111.li, 

:IU.tHD - ' • l.-17UI: 
ilN,llt:litJ ·-· • D,.tOH 

2$S..,H1M , ..... • ruttn ,,.,.,ifldl , .... ' ),HOii 

f.4.JIIM ·-. • ,.a&J• ........ .... r I ... ..... 
ltt.S-SSN- ...... • WJHt 

11-.tN-D+ , ..... . ' :t,h&Dt-

U,Hl•S , .... • I UQ.:IS 

.J,,411,Us.tl •~• • ......... 



Tynes Pha$e: 111 

tT:a•.1 _1, 
l'/\m19 

1i-...n 
i>hootta 
""""'1' 

~n 

_Nfll_~t'adli 
Jmoo 

,oo:irn 
-·~ I :• •••• , ,;: 

!l!!!IJ!ll: 

~.9". 

!!P'l.rir! 

_. ..... 
GtMrolc:.o.lllloM. 

··~ I ;,,·. ,. .. ~.,,','.';.:.,; .. ' .. ,,:.!'....:._ i- , 

,..,.oolll Porlo,~~ 8ocwio 
• ', ... ~;:,, ...• ,-;.,-, •. ~-- f·.-," - :· .,. , ', •. '•.'·•' 

/ll'O~ ,. ..... g,ap .. ..., 
M■llllai,iSIIIF•M• 
IW.P_D_~~JIC ~-.. , ..... , ... ,-.,,.::,,·, ..... ···-·---:.." 

~l! ~ 
1 ... -

l=i:_J: 
. ·••ii .• ,, .... :.~--.... 

~, """°"l'lpoiiil"""''"'I 
,···l"•;··••····· 

1n1o,,.,..,,.i:tloi, 
.. -:. •• ,••· ,.• , t•.•·v~;.~_. ........ ~.-.~ •; .•• ,,,. 

, ...... M! ~ ... Rllllt of\Moy, _....,,u, Pwoh. 
.···,:·) ........ ,,,,",c·•1"1:•,··· 

P:hlNJD 
J;i;ii ~ .. ;•.;.: 

, ...... 18 _ ____.l!!!_\i>t 1::~:-..... t;: 

-tB OIU1 
P'-lll 1,UU 
"'-B Ill! 

::::t: .J:;~: 

,_ .... ,.,,.. ,,....,~ .... 
. ·' .:.•~·· · .. 

'Sl:Jp To...,11 

1;:.;_;• 
:~•·S-ciriiJ 
IS.ll!(txee>•/Jn 
lblill_~II 1't-not.:vJ1 

1!!51l'S! Fill . 
'Rm,gwe UmurtAWn. ~n PINT~ 

"'PIPITm,ch 

2!1..
a.-khlrld,-CMlf~ 

l'lftQnnlll'I _ !Unit ,n .. 001•~. UoltPrb --- .!Toa,(,_ 
lJlll!llmlp5om .f\Q.ffl,pl 

·········• ~.••·•-.•· .. .,·M,~JXI· 
~~l<arn 

.·•"·"1··<·-•· .. •.•·, .... -a•• 

.~.ooll.lmo•~ 
~Flt't -~ ~-,·. :, ' ... : 

.l-!'!IJ!.•!11.!!<lro 
.... , ~ I • ""'' •., .. 

!.,!1!11""",_ 

S6.1"11A!!c -, 
W&.00 

:~·· ... ,1-,, .. .-......... ,, ..... , .•. -.>-1 ··• ... • ·.,•, .. 
R:i.m.,!'111 .-,,,, .. ,.,··,··. 
$Jl,llJ7.1111 

Qiy.1-::1m1-, QIJ. ....... 111,&._ jqir ......... lltO.U 

$<1,!IS~.00 
~ .. ,,.s .-.--, ,' 

S1UJ).OC 

Y!I!'· 
51.!IJWIG 

;;:-•.;·,-....... • .. • .... ~. ,.,.-t:· -.".··~·- • ·,•,;·•:•~, •I - SCICIQ, 

7 
.... ,,;:•:-i:"e·"·• t•,,..,.·.;, ;, 

~·=···••-' ... ,•(.'•· .. , .. , .. 

Toal:lli&.l'a'lo<l 

~.ao 
1a.ao 

. • ... •:· , 'y ... ~ :,. -

sa.oc 
~ 
~ 

TaT•"""' ,u:amplclc 
$111 Jt.00 1-

. :-~-·-.•• ·:,: •. ~·1: 1.ot/ ":":• ..... , ..... - . 
$9.s<9.03 l,:ICl'lo, 

I!' .. ,..,_2·•.,~~ •• ,,,, ... , ...... , .. ,,2oo,i 

56,'ffll,QO . 1-· 
.... -~~~:so.aol · ~ .... w, ..•••. .-~ 

~:a, --.-.~:-:i3 
~J!III .,.~:L .......... ~:: 

s1;oi,.001 ,_ 
,·•I·r.' ":'•\ •';", .. ,.,, ,.: .... :,- . ". ·•~ . ..,.,.• .. ~·, .. " : 1••·:~· ,.,. •:;·t~:-~• : .•• ,.:••.:; 

J!!! 
;::!!!! .. , UIOII 

.S.-DOILI""" , .. 1 
1.001~-" 

.... ,-•,·,.•·'I··., 
lll!lu,o_ 

6l~iil:,.nl ~~~•-I'd 
l\:15UG~Tord 
'i:ii!Hio c,,,w,>taid 

~!»,110 01111< Yard 
,~;m .DO OJ ..... Yard 
~2.n1.JIO ¢1M<f.n! 

UIOlJll"'D'~nt: 
tim,03 Cllbic1'ml 

!IUAXI C.,l,lc l'ord 
'7A,OO no['!! 

u,2suop,w:,"""' 
1.00.._su,,, 

., ..... ,., ...•. ,, 

~--Sl'5-" 

.~.ffl.H 

~ 
511,14 

_n.ai 
$US 
.wi 
SI-D 

-Silo 
$7,l~ 

.l2,!! 

$~~' 

S0.54 
n~] 

$3&.&31M: 
·"Sl'F6114"1 ·" 

$p.2SUO 
.$1lJ.scl.:M 

·:··.·· . .......... . 

~ 
!I 

.... , I ~·.•.••r-; . •.••.•.• 1 . 

.?-

~ 

-: 
, .. ·•~; 

51915' 
iiMs 

SG.~. 
ja,ao 

SHIO, 

.l!!! 
50,00 

~.-m.oo 
fi;i;Mo 

--· S5.n5.AII•·· 
$1!,G'I-/M 

$77,UUO 
$1,P,sGl.30 

iiii 
-1 

'•· 1Clml ·-., ... , .. , ... iii 
lllCII 

= s,,n,--01 :___:_:__:: :.~_L_______ ~--- _,mj ,0.110( $1-m.#( i-···:··I_::, .. · -·:•,·· ;,:~!-· ... • ... ,:.• •' 

ss:I _ _½ ~ I ~I _ .. _______ :!! ~2:5.!l ::, 
=ma m•i -· - ,nr.r ~:oo s~'"" 1_, 

, Al!lff ,-, S0.00 •56',AJ.50 1~ 
S1.Jl5.oQ l 5o.OO 57,US.«I 2-1 

W.B14.7l! ,um 427,i SO.CO $27,374.n UlllS 
$:t"" ,._ ,,. 9'M f7 $IJl.t0 SU,.1M.7il sa:,,c 
~ :.II, U4 '14 $CUO ~ lCOII 
sc,az!.181 

Eis!i 
~ ... 1~ 1a1m____ _ _Js11d.,.d111<1Miild>-- I •,1DO.oolSc1~iiif.lii ___ I 4 - ':.:!I o@ ,, .. , ... ,,. ... , .. < ·•1······· ~~I""• ffl t::I • ..i ·~:• ,:.:..-•• ••--=•••v·.,.,,,.• :.-.. ·:.. '_ ... ·.·.,,,: ~ .. , ... , ...... - ,:,•, ... •. ··.•.,-•:J! ◄-.. 

Ul~I I UlSA~ ·---:si . . =~,. ::: 
l_M: .,.,. :_ ... ,. ' .,-,, l'l'Mi: 

iMi 
•.,.-,.•· ..... ,-:- ... 

~\, Olm___ l'ond5od--~ -....J:io Sci~ - ,--··· - ,i.,cf S15.A9~}l ~--- ei:iJ ~-- ~z, - -- -- - $11.111 su;.195.-,27 
P•-• 18 O•=• M■nto' --1-od C00.00 Sq...,la,d $2.A9 51 ◄111,CIO 5CIO ((JO $0:GC $1,49C.OQ. 

• ,. • -........ ··.:~•.•/ '.!·; ,.,. •. •.· •. ,. :·,-, :;"·',~ ., .. ,.,!!ii:11 ... .-:r.;;;r.z7 "'.,•a._ .. ~.. • •·••··· •. ···•·'•i•.;1•· .• ,.~:so.ca ::-.-......... •:··.--.:~a•.;., 
Phl<I 18 Olffl 5u .... ,,.,., -It t~J.DO ~--Y•ol Su,' SA.-1u1 1m ,m -- $<µ,i,,J 
Pho,ell ........ l!J'°" ~L'°'blllnlloft •,ji4ft.ll0~ .. ~Y11,t.._._ 5~~-~ ______________ $SP - 5:18,6QM 

·•·: 
PhHe11 

iPfmil:11' 
I_J, ,_n_ 

i91!1~ 

,IXISCi 
!025-~7 
~ 

.... , ..... , ......... ;. 

lll"l.lrM<odi 
.; ........... : 

~"""""'-"'""' .~!,!IN<o<t 
1-,..l;g,ot . ~ .. , . 

... ·.,:.•••.'• .. ' ··. ,:-. :•• ., ,' ~· . ' . 
◄.95U10!Sii~i,_~_.i,j 

,.,._ .. ,.,··.-,--c·t ,•·.,.:·;.-.. • 
4.9SL110j_,. , .... 
4,'5tl10r••re Y,nt 
-~~N!llrd 

5U.1n 1~~. 
..... ,••1 .:,••I•=--; .. -.·~·- _.,..,.•·su.'lm.5:1 

.~!tl! 
S0,$5' 

so.ii 
~-~:CS 
R.t
R.72M$ 

•; ...•.•....... : .... ~ , ........ :J~~ .•• .... ,:!4l:IO .. ,." 
-! so.co 

~ ....... •' ·•:.· .... ....... .:-.~·'-•, .. -, ... , ,.,.,., .. r;,a.ca :,• ..... ,.,. 
~I ~,SI $GJlD 
49$11 
~ 

~,SI 

fflii .:!I ---n= 
. ... s,· .. -· ,·: ... •:·.:·,.,, . - •.. ,., ..... ,·.: .. ,r«1:11111:,:c••··: .. ·•···''""-'n' 

----------------------------------------------------"""""·"· 
... ·. :·~L. ·.· .. I. 

IOIII 
iini ....... 
1-
iiii 

qa 
~ 

•1IICII: -!DOIi' 

~ 
'·!-: 



P-ta iOl'/00 Sam,- & 5$1n, 1.00 l.Llrfl9kiim SIU3lll m.:w:u ) 1 $0.00 $1UD,.2a ,_ 
. . •-. .. .. ' •. ""••:,·•.,·. -~ , .. ·--~ ... .- . , ., . ;,· •. .' !~ ,._,. " .... , ·.,·.~ ' . ' . .. .$UZB.Z:9 ·' . ···-·-~ 

""-U IQUQS t!"Ol\>Sld.c,,,l,3,G.fflot 2.liSO.CO Unea,f<ct SlO-" $7l!,,_,. - n.so $0.00 ~&m.oo WJll 
, ·-···=-·" .... - ', '' ... , .. '·- .... ~ • - ·, _1 , :, ... .-.- ••-. ·--- ... . .. ·<-· .:, ... •"/'"', ,. . . ·:• . ~·-·,~,-• ,~ .-·~- - • 0. • ......... ':.'. ... - . '' ".-.-.- .... , .. • .. •,.,,,_ 

Pll>l<-111 OlOOO -In 15,DS!.QQ s.i,,,,. f,tj $1.31 Sol,.llllt.91 t'i(l;t 1= $11.00 S<!UA1.ll! IOO!I -tll <ll0DS A.DA Jtap1fic.a? ~!. ~-00 t>d> mi.e1 """" s 6 $0.00 $99<.86 lOOII -u 0200$ A.ll.A.M>u :'lb) .senn:tit f N:1 :S.21!:.)°-4 ~DQl.2J 72 12 S0.00 S2,o,;,;14 -.. ,/ ':', .. · :•,-••,. .. ._, . ,',,,.,· " •• ,', 1• .. ,.,·,: ...... ,.,., .... ,,._., .. -,;- .• .. ;• .,· ~ •• • ,,...,,;.7,_.;_1-, .,r 'f' ...... ,,,._,_. ,-.: ~' :· ... ' - •- . ,., _ ... •,',o --<••···•···· • ... ,,,_.,., .;';.;.:_._,, ,UJlllf'lli11' ,";:;,,:··.,·.~ 

Plm•lll m~ 0.W.WS~Dt>l• 200.00 U...t l'Hl S14.4-t """'.CO 200 ,00 $0.l)G $2.w.Lla lOO!I 
-lB -~ OI~ l~I ,µ• Dn• ,.oo Eoch $2.*-11 s12=.,,2 • 6 SD.00 SU.SOS.~ 

,_ 
PM-Wl!I l)!MJ~ !Ml~O..p MO El<II SZ.S((l,1~ $5121).2'> l l S0,00 $$,Ull-20 1-
Plwell - tDm'IMinho~A•." o,,,.,, 2,CO Eld! $2.7JU2 SS.46DM 2 2 S0.(IO SSAlil!;t4 = Pll:uel8 -~ SIOm'I t,il,oholo 6.!' n,,.D l.llO !odl $1.:iEil:r,1'5 - 1 1 so.oo \4.$6G~S 1-
l'!w<18 ~ -.... ~,....,. 11.(10 !'.><ll S(t,,~ :14-Sll.65 11 n SC.(JO IU.¥R.lii~ :1«111 
Ph.aik].fl- -~ -, ...... a.oo £,d, $4'7,7' ,,,.,...~ u l! so.oo ~s,iss.w ,_ 
-1& ram 1-.,ahi:$tu:Mfn:omlnle11 400,00 Ui!H1'ft!.ttt s:u.:s ~- ,IQO <IOO so.a, Sl,')00.llO I-?1>,,..19 ~ lll'Mllaftdtod_,, 3.00 £>di 51\MS 'H,152.95 • a so.oa 5:1.lSW lo:)11 
?l>o-.18 -o31911 u.· Ul'o-6" o ... 9\S.00 Unw;..., ~.99 $41.16$.IS JU ,15 SO.Gil ~~ .... ,_ 
,i,.,.a ~Ollt:5tlXTTID, .. ln 9U..oo Une>r .... Sll'7 $Ul!l.55 115 115 $(1,(JO S'-Ol.U5 1 .... 

P!wel& ··- iV f bqr :Prof'itt S,or-,n 'Ct'A.Ull n~.oo Llonrm< $1.$1 ~.171.Q. 91S ,1s $ii.DO $6,1!7l.& 1(:11'11 

.... ~ ' ,··, • • ..-,••', •, • ••~ ._-,:, •:o ,,.,. :;.::•.-·•:: ···:·, " •',, .. • . . '. ~ ,, ,'• .. .,:, .. -~ .~ : ... __ 
,•' .. ,,,., ... , . •,• , .. , ':--,-~ •," ' ... ' ~ .,,., '·''"'1= -18 ,~. 0.-.,r-SotwoT 1131.llO Uflayrttt $1U4 $1"1>9.J.l! m an Yi.DO Sl3""ll ~ 

-18 0401a r ... ~Manl>ol< l.M•'d«>o l,00 heh S!,,lll.21 $5.513.:a I I SC!J)(l 5$.SU.21 ,_ 
y~i• 04019 ~ A Mlinholir lt--I6' 4NP 3-00 - S6,lii9~ifi. S:m.081..!3 3 3 50.DO s~m~ 1-
-..1 .. - ,r,.a....,~etopOut .... b<h ,u:.:s Sl.QG.00 • • S0,00 $1 otUIO 1-PlwM 1.8 - _,_"' 4.00 t.<11 &2<0.1Q $$60.<0 4 • SO,o;) S!l60MI ·-,_,.,, l>IU> r 50~:l<'-. M•m 12-14• o. .. iso.oo Ut,,ta-rFM-t '541.J.15 1',CUO "" 

.., sa.oo Sl.3118~ 1-
""""' 18 

041U l"SrlkU_, M>ln 14-16"11•"1 m.oo l,,ll'M'Ule-tt $50,.o, .... U/l.tt 1!{f m - rn,220,!l:I 100!( 

pi..,, ,a ~~ :ttYt:-F1aln1n l.00 E,o<l, $ffl.13 $516,26 2 l $0.00 SSl!U; lDO)I 

l'hn<JJJ !JOO fi' & a• Stlln,dld 8aol1 for M-ar,.hole• 9.00 &oh $61.),1) SSY.50 , ' S0.'.:10 muo I-ifl-h•~16 IMl<lal """bQulSowor n1.0011 Sl.11 Sl.<lll.t9 m G1 S0.00 s.,, .. ,1..•si 100:< 
-.1i 041"5 T\tTtt,t s.wtr MaJn >B1.00 -·- 5'1"2 53,09.,. 1!31 U7 $0.00 51,ffl~ lcm< 
··· .. •• T '• ~,0 • .- ,,. :: O C' • ., ... . .. ·. --·~ . ~ .. ·-.• ... , . / ... , .. . ,. .. , __ 

···.· ·,: --.~-,• , .... . , .. •:, • ~" .. -,- _.,. ,.,. , ... ,.•,·"·, .. · .. ,.,.,:IIO,,OI) "• ••ff .':"•:Joa:a•ll.L'J._ ,;; •, ., . . ·n..-Pli 

-•J 00011 16" tlQII P\ICW.,,,. Mola 1,340.QQ UomFffi S<l.40 sss..,£m -~ •= $0.DQ l!-S.A7!U>:> l--.ie 0?011 1V'Jomt.ff.tm.WS a.ao Eool> ~09.9 $1=.o? 3 • $0.00 s1.n1m 1= 
""-18 07011 W<im'l>lwr ~ - ~.355AD 516,t,66.20 l J so.ao SllilH'l.20 1()(1',1 

"'"'""" ClQ:11 Ui111:.rToe- 3.00 t,r<l, $UIS.SJ "'-=n l l =~ SMU.77 '°"" l'l>owol& 01ml 1'G:irG•T-N! 3.!IO t,,;.b :;1..1~ ~.4GS3': a J $0.® $lA6UO 100!< 

""'418 01011 1.-22.s- S.llO - s,36.~ S',$QJ)O s s SQ;,o $4.W.tlO 1-

-u OIOI• 11'111!18""CW>,.._ 40.0C U....rlttt $1S.?II S5,- <l<I "" SO.DO ~ 100,C 

-18 07'114 rio;nt-• 3.0C r.,d, $>02.51 $U7.i3 3 l S0,00 5'1V.S, ltlOOI. 
PM><l& o,01i a"Go1tV>M 3.<X &<II Sl.i3'-1l Sl.002.33 3 l $0.J)Q $1~ l'11111 
~"-11 01111• $'"'C..ri- l.00 - Sm.119 SU01 3 3 SO.DO ~7 1-
-!LharJ.I 01015 r 011:lt PVe:Wiiltl:f~ ,O.lllJ U...tF<ff sn.91 S:t.11-29 20 211 ln00 sm.:ro !01111 
Phu~lll MOU 6" lolnt Ro>lnllll• 3.00 - $U1otll $:l&1,2C 3 , SOJX $U7.21l l<ll»' 
Philw.ll O~tS 6'"GotoV•""° 3.00 i><h Sffl)'J $2.6f!,1' J l ~~ SM&l.19 101$ 

Phlwll on"' Y.tlwo ki:ii; lnt-t»llM1on MO £>ch u~.n Sl.S!l.119 , 9 S0.04 $1.5~.99 Ito% 
Pnl1-el8 011D5 ~W:shff'lt H'l"dl'Ml~ &.JIO - Sl,%2.\.1S S7.3SLl• & ' SO.Da 57351:14 l-OGIC 
P-hai-e-11 1l'IID6 'ltt1 W,,,J'11nt 3.00 - u.>40.Q S? 0Zl,J3 3 3 Sil.I» $7021.li ,_ 
Pl,,,..19 "7246 I~ Ou1 ~W-2tti Maill'I 1.<tl0,00 ~r~Ftt, S'-l'T s:.-,uc l.41'1 - Sl),00 s,.479-00 10011 
Plwt1a .,,., FEv~hln111 '&-GT':s:f'i,rW11t111:r Marn. l,'-Xl,00 tJt"lll!!~t'l!rtl S<!.U s1.2•s.oo 1~ 1~ Sl),(JO Sl,2"&i00 I-Ptai-wta 072<9 LDoit~ww i'-eJtfttrW'a1tr ~-rn- l,<00.00 Ut11t.1.trtt:t $0.Sl 5714.llll l- 1,4(10 $0.00 ,nuo , .... 
Phu< ll onso P,-o.swrr Tu.l fcf w .. ,~r M.Jiln !At:'0,00 UM.Ir~ u.n S2.751.00 

,_ 
1000 SQ))() tt 1S6.ll0 I-

.-,,, ... -'.,, "· .. -• ..... .,,,. .. ,•·.,, - ... . , ... : ·,.-,,., ••"'LUl!i..~-0:" .• "., ' . ,., ... ,. .-, , • 'L • . . ,,; . '.'• "~ -.· m..tl] . .. • ... W&.571.92 ., ·"-



r,~ ... 1, - Fl\nAl•Ul,dt>ot 
--- -- SJ» lNfmJ5Uffl 7Uj$,a, --·-sc.uus $ 5 - 5S,1 .. A5 -,.-, 

'llllonl& 09011 11• Ctllll PVC Ito ... t.bln IJ,&Dm IIMorAr,t $,CC,32 5Sol.02UO 1"'D UIC - SSt,02"0 ico,,; 
l'IIIMlll i»au 1&" Jelllt ie .. ralnb Ull Eod> $ffl,i9 Sl.129.07 3 l w.1111 SU29.117 lgG51 
fihaS11l'I 091lll IB"Gll•V• ... 100 Eldl SUSSAC 51; ""''° 3 3 S0.00 SI&~ IOCl!li 
Pho,oll m,m lht•T.., 3.00 - 51.201.31 $3,£2J.93 J • SC,.GCI SU:tl.!I IODi.' 
Ph1:111B 090:U 1,-as .. od 1.00 Eadl $Mt ... $$9U4 I I som ~ '°"" )P'tu,se II O,OlJ l6'22S .. ffll S.110 !'.ad, SIU ... Sc.Ml~ , 5 SQ,.., s,,,,.$.ZO ·-,...,..n 090l4 l"ltlUIP'/tllollOOM•kl JOO.II(! u,,,.,Fo .. 515,70 $,1,710,00 300 ilOU $4.00 So!no.oo IIXIIG 
Pha,tll 0901• 11• J'Oirlt Rl!stra:lw 1,00 Each ~l•MII 54!1.0'I 3 J SD.OIi $4ll.Q7 IOOlli 
•11>•11 *" rG>t•V•M LOO '""' Sl.131,ll S&.002.:U I 3 =~ SC=•! ICC$ ,11o,, 11 090)4 r•s-- -Eld, ~ 16.!177.-cl 20 '211 SD-1111 56,911~ I-
PhoooU ll901• rc.o !,00 e..,. SW.SO <&&0.$(1 3 I SC>.GCI $41kf.50 

,_ 
PM:t111.t1olll 091H 

,.,..., ... _ 
6.GO ,._ $18,11 51.0lU• ' ' SD.00 St,OIA," 

,_ 
,,..,.,a 119:139 -0vt• .. -Mo1. l,&lo.o<I tu,o t SL71 IZ-""UO u;oa I SD.IIO u~uii )01111; 

l'GIHO 18 .,~ Fl•slllnrlorllc ... M•ln i.c•aJJO 1.1MuF•1tt 50.11! 11.•sua ~ :I0'10 <1..IC9.G0 IQOII; 

PhnolB lm'l l.o<Oll WI~ Ti,stfor 11.,.,. Malo u•o.oo u ... ,,...1 SQ.>$ S902.00 l&IO 1- sa.oo S!IOZ.00 l0Gll1 , ..... 1. 09241 ~ltTtstfor lwlllllil MIi" l,&CCU,0 •-11Fwtt 51.!11 $3,a.JIO )5'1Q 1- SO.GIi SS,UO,IC 1-' 
-~·-•;, •:.,.;..•;._;,:,, ; .. -. ' ,,,.,,,;_ .... ,,., .......... .. ..:•;•:,: .. ••,• .,, . ---,i, • ..,n 11000 J.rrlr.ftll!n 1.IIO l.offlp.!om, $1U74JJO $1l.C>'4,IIO 1 1 so ... Sl!A'l\l.00 100, 

-.. :: : .. ,; - .. ,.,• -·- • _,, ;!·•· · .•. •1•;, ......... ,••, '!\••--·· .. ,-•···•·: ........ ' •.• ··~ ·••::· . - .• •:-~~~'t ..... DI' ; ..... , l&.OD•,,.-,_1, nooo ~-.. ua IMmlll~ S~lllO,GO S121l!Ol» I l 50,«I HUI0.00 - lllOS1 

' -- ;,. '.!' •• ~- .,·•-•'/ ,. •: • ~-•,:••,••1·-·, • •• • I,' ,:..,,~:,.,s .• ~-j ,., ... _ :,.-:..,,,. , .. ,,.,' -,~ . , .. ~,,·: .. -.. - ,:-:1,~ .. .-~:~-- ' .. •.,.:, ;:,;~,\- ,$G,IIII"'- -1,C'll"!II ,'\'-

-1• mao un,sdFIDen.11\ 42.ffl.ilO O!b~l•J<I Sl.541 S~.50 ..., ~- so,aa '"°A&UC IGO!'' 
,•·,•,:·• ..... -~ ., ..... , .. --· ... :, " '-~ '•,,c,.·. • •' .... • ... ,,$G,1111·,. 11 • .-.:. ,.: ~.:.: :. lllZliiil 

_11, ... 1 $UOZ.Ml.71 111,ao $1,,lm,IIIQ.75 14XIS 

T}11'1esPhase2 

.. _<He -p!IOO 
""-ltonol~ 

,,_.,QA,,Uty lu111tot1,t .. .,,.. u.n~11 .. ITGtl.11',._ 
qty.lmtll..-~ 1 Q,tr,_....'lllb~ , __ _....i,o_ _._ 

, ... ,_ ,_ 
T•ll'o- "om,pillo 

~seJ_ 
,1:1_,._1_,eJ 

"'1so2 
•. r ~•· -

·Phs!IC!Z 

~ -l 
~ 
~ 

~--•''.·· 

~ 

1toa,t,,x;t1on. .~YillhR: 
, •• -~, ·~ i,',l','l.••.,," ;.·.-•. ·•• • . .'•~-. ~~:• .. ,: .•• • •. 

11'-& ~,ri~ec,i,,b ...... , ... ,•, .... .._;:.•, 1----1:lnS..~. 

L!'I>[~~ S2!1,~~~ 
L!,l!!I&"' Si,$0,CQ 

'"·"':'"" -•:-.... ,.,[, ... .,. ___ , .. _ 
,-•• -... 1,.._,.,_,, .:,-,,,,,,.: -,.,., 

1..DD/li,_...., n,m..rx 
'"',.,' '., ..... _ •. , :-.:.1-,.:.•,···-•:c'.·,,. :-:_•, .. __ --·1 ·,,' _;, .. :_,.-._.,_,,,,.,,,;,7 

~ j ~me w::rF-IH '°•~ 

,14$.00 , •=I .,,.,_,, :< :., .•. :,,.•,. 

-•~ .. •-·· .-_. 
SIU:t7..Dlll 1 r~/ ;.,~;,;~~~ .f .. ,' ~.-',• .. -.~~:-•'.:'.l:•~~-1 'i•,•:•::, ,;,:,._ ,.;;.,, .•• •• 

55.710.all ___ I Sl'Jl:l:YI? 1 
$6.14LIIO 7$20 _ _! 

,1,.,.,,;., 

:,.,,.;; . 

l<i.00 
so.ao 

-: :~i:' I ~-i-~~-•· : ;--. - : ... ·:;;11:.SQ.OD 
~IIO 

,.,, .. ,,1::.,-,_ .. 

J nz, 
_! 

-.., 

Jadii -!-,.,,, ... , .. ,, ·--;:,-.:;,:,:""-"·' :,,,,,.,;,.:.. -1ao,; -:t 1.00 t.n,p_~ __ ....,__ lll05 
·~-~_-.-i:-,·-:, ... ,,-.. •> m-.m,. .,,,,,,-, ,--,,·1-•·, .. -,:,"•"·-· .. -.- -.--_.,., ",., , .. , ,.,.,,,,, ............ , _ _..,,_. · .,._ .. _ .. ,-"",,.;t•-:''•''•'""·-'···•·: S311Aft;J1111 

,.,_l IA-1 lull!> UIO s~,..,.aq SJS,OH.Ol'J 
• ,:.:-:. '~ • .J I :,,.: •• •• •: ,:•,• •,• _i_~_, •·>I·-··· '-.,,1 .. .-,., .. _, .. •· '• I , .. ·' , .. ,,,,,; '"' ,. •:.,. ~-,.1,,· .. 

;~J~?- llil.lJ.""'"'1'fP••ll•J~lll!tl 7,s-1u .. .,,,.1 $-lln Sfoffo, 
!'!i,..._l ~ l•J!l,Mfflicwl ~ .... it~~ $?.,Ql'JII!' 

'·•··-:--1.• .,.,Ji'••·.·, .• ·,",:1,, .,_ ... , .. ,:C:~l',,,_,, __ -:•,•.· .,· ·: ·.-.• __ i_'"·:·•.-•·· .~, 

1""'..-2 ~1 @W!YJ~l'o,d• .1~1~ "',a10,n1 !M4)7L) 
... ·,:•,-";., . -... ·: .,.-.-,-__._____,:_ ... : . · :. _; ·· .. • I .:.~ ... , ·••, : r • • :•~ _ :- I ~:- •-:'-""":•:-·,,;:,•1.·• ·,·.-Sl&l'3LJI 

1-2 
1,...._f 

IO)Oli___ IDM!lf&,t -
1~1,GOtrn-.2~ 

·.--., ..... 1·-.,• ....... ,.,.-,. , .•. 

1.0011am~s,,,,,, 
5,713,.IXl!liqUll'I Y""' 

~ s!CI 

·tllO!I 
ioiii .. .;>•·.,.,,.,, __ _ 

-', ';, ~-: . '.-.-•·~•·;' ii~- ____ , J~MJ!,_(lll_ 

.,;.,:',·,,. ,,•,•·-.·••.,.-... •-.. - •.• ;.,,1,1,, .. , ,•:.:_·• ,, ............ .. ....... ·.---,.,,, .. ,.,,~:,,;,.,, ... 
7$20 -~~ 56.827.«II I_, 

~ _HJ 
!"r•,•,. .. ,. 

!I u 
-'''---••·'·••"-,9!,,_., 

~ 
~ ~' "@=·c·,···•· ··1lm1 

$44,m • .., lllOll' 
'•-:.•~·,r"i.J.>'· ··;.,.-:~•-.'_,_._,.,\:2111!!1 

1 

~ 
1 

mil 
SUO' 
~ 

··~··••·,·•' I ·,,. ,,, ... , - 1~ 
~.ss,.o;, l-' 

,.. •,." .. "•--·· .Jl!!1!!.I 

________________________________________ w _______________________________ ,,,.,,.,,,.,_, ___ ,, ... , .• ,, . .,,,_,_,,,.,,,_ 



ll>_, ... 2 Oltl)ol 
-..,1_ Ollll!i 
oh.-2 O!J.t/!!. 
•fi>it1 0110!! 

Plwo1 01110 
~ aim: 
""'"2 OlUJ! 

~ oiiii 
,.,...,1 Olli<ll' 
fh,..2 Ql.20!. 
Pha$1.11 0~ 

P:hz1it2 Q\W; 
11i ... 2 n130< 

~i. :01~ 
P.l]!!t'2 ~1'CJ 

S1:.~?..IO~~ 
B<,ry lrl Poo<I_ 

:llctt:lil 
Pbaf 1l eo,~~a Fm 

L1if!h#,k Pon db- l1utlt.J. 
Lo.ad Flt.f~-~tHN-Q 
f'!nil tlr65(Jut 
~~Contrli:1o< 

Sfte,~_liMMulch 

~ondHod 
~il!h"°iofWOY~ 

.. ·• I 'C:,C' C ' 

~,-,i,i;le,fl)t~~ .. 

M•..,KS\lhlllmb> 

"'mllli~_!iiiill~W.,_,-
II'" u--

3.m.ao[<;,,blol'>nl 
3.2$0.~ti!o,,nl 

ioomto,1,;,:;r,r,1 
29.292,ogjo,t,lt;_¥.-.! 

~•!<on 
29.=.a<)CW>l<:'D<d 

I!;/_»,lXl/~'t.-d 
t~J.-_S<I_,,. ,,. 

u.-~1""'''"" y,,,,j_ 
S,11:S-OOISou>rrTffll 
1.40$¢]~>""1 

•.~,00.1--
l3.SQ.0Ql~Y>Nt 

1;;,,a_~v•r.~ 
t;>.tz,.011i,;..u-v.rd 

~60 
JJ,§,; 
~.?t 
~~I 

Sl.001.00 
~ 

~~I 
~M 

_$?"1! 
_$,lA, 

$2.1;>' 
SS-"' 

p.n 
~u.al 

SK.<I0.00 
SM~1.50 

~JU,O 
~:i<ui 
5'.®1.00 

~ 
S!Lo!U~ 
SU35.3$ Iii -
S<,~~= 

_$~4,m.111 
$?.S,:,O.s-1 

-~ 

~ 
ffl.965.21 --~ ,~.O:l7A2 

32.S<l 
;mo 

lllC 

2-=-__ 1 

2•-~~ 
~ 

1 

11200 
571~ 
J,106 

(o,I; 

-----·1.-

-~ 
~ 

_!J)(! 

= 
_n:;:n 
i1:m 

7" 

tl"lOO 
$77! 
1'06 

-•' ,1•~·, ....... 
-<IM1 

~l 

. ;,·;,,,_ •... 

50.(IC) 
SM(lj 

~,Q!! 
$(>.Qt) 

~ 
-~~: 
S0.00 
ic:cii 

-ul· -SO,llO 
:$d.0Q 

-,~,. 

5,S,ISM<) 

SS-362~ 
SE_Lm 

SlU20.» 
S&.Wt.00 
~ 
Sll,4e.l)c, 

~ 
-~1-: ~-Sl~ 

53.50il.~ 

,_ 
1-
I~ 
]C,0,0: 

100!< 
iiml 
1-
ioaii 

":mi 
leo'JL 
100!4: 
_, 

c::,:1- Jo;,I 

µa1 I S£'9.K5.2S~ll)O)% 

1n11 msL sL =Ji.C~= ,., ••••••",' •• c311/J01"•• 

St~l .. .24 1111.l l:a:Q $0.00 S~.1"4.20 1-, 
.- .. "">-,,.-:111.-7'."l""Tl".0 '· -~--· ,, .·-•·-•:,....a.:r:ri .C , '••,..-i:'ID' .. "1:'Ti_U .-,'.""-~ 

""-2 0150'. 1'A>om1,p,.,.,..., 11.12,.00-Y>hl $lt.:16 $JJ&,5l)ol.91 121-n l:nz! '50,0G $1M.- 100% 
Prie,,l <llSI? p.;..,.u-- 12.1Zl-Ol)-'Wd SO$ 15.W,66 ll'l13 lil23 SO.DO $G.l;Q.65 100% 
P"""2 OUIO Tt<~Om 12.tn.<» -'l'Md So.SS $S,G67.6S lU;il 1= S0.IIO 5',M'?M 10::tll 

•.•• ::--. .- ,;•,' ". ~.fl ',.' : SC.CO~- 10D'K 

Pt>o..-1 _ OllOO $\riolnr&S!Ct> l.GQ UHIIP$<1o, $U.OS..l:O t!l.11- I l S0.00 $11,-.ilO "0:1 

~h!._$4 l QJll>:!5, 
~ •. 

Phaxi D'ltiolO 
l'!,aa.o2 JgOOS 

~-2 -~ 

111"~0..~;Go11_.,-
··-·E· .,.,·_• .. :,,,,. __ .. 

.~~~lb 
A.DAI!>-~-
-'-Q..t,,Mm_ 

,. •. _ .. ,1-,·•,"•-· 

-~-llr:11<,l...,FN< 
-'.-P'-"•""o, 

~.1<17, --:,· 

Sl.31 
$lM 
~i 

. ". ,•- ·~-:', ;. 

.·.1•:•,•·· ....,_ . -- ,..., :.-l~ 

5331 ~l -'~ ----11'!0~ ~ ~ 

14 I• 100K 

Jli!!. J6' 
' >. ,., - -~· ~ -·- °"'" !nS.OC) tloo>,fMI SlA... $14,211.U 113$ 1110:4 

----·~D?_i_:11:I .. O..l!"Offp: _____ .C.-«t~-- -~ ___ S-1,.-'11 St,.J~f?I 4 ....... _i~ 
,f_.,,,.2 !Ol(l~ ____ (9!rtlol<(M'D><'p 7.00&<b S,U6(1J.O Sl7,9:!0,7CI ____ ~--- 71 --- r . ,1 $0'.00I mp;R.Otl]_ 100,0 
Ph•i.-_z_ Joiav c.,b 1n1ot w· o.. 2.00 Eocn SJ.m.n s~.60!l.6S! -- _ _______ 2! · ___ --------=r::__ :_:_______:::}L_ so.001 S7M9.6SI !Dill'' 
Ph>iol o,,t,·,..,,:a.;10-00■ ----2,,q ~- - --- - -- SS 14.ta lii.tff.W 2 10::tll' 

Phl,o ~ Coomil St••~•,.•-s·p..p 1.00 e,<h_ ' __ !;l'. 21.%9l }1J_l_?._'9 ---------------- _J_~---- ~~--1-
:¥!;1»2 ___ _j~ _/5tD""M~•ho~0..,.llo!"--- _L _ UXl!£r,ll\ ___ _____l__- $1,n7.3ll ...:.:.:.:..___ s1.:n1Ji1L_ ____ -_-__ tL___ _j ______ ___!L___ Sl).OOj ___ S_l .. 1Q31I 1110".' 

~: iri6$ ~.5%.95 1 l $(1.DQ S4 """.!IS 1<m< 
n.1,e ;c WW" ~nn Mllftf'IOII: J.g,.1z-~HD i..w V<TI :,,o,,:u,im S1'Mi1'.60 2 2 .SO.DO $13,$S?.IS0 l~ 

l"h>,ol OJ01J S-o,T..,Alllv1""°r,t, 17,00 r><h ~1:1..IS $7,Wi.S5 l7 17 <t!OO $'1~S lMII 
Ph>,o l llll>7' -1 ... rt, um &<I, So!n.79 SUOD.22 ;. ·~ !<l.00 M.'®,12 """ 
pi,,,. 2 ~ Ond..-dQ10S<Ubs ltoto ln~I> &So,00 UN,r k<.t $lW 51'.,IQ..SD ~ '50 50.ao Sl4,4GlJO lllal' 
Pho>< 2 lXlOll6 :W M>ttmd f.lld So<.tlon ~o, f>t1' S1MC.10 SUll$.lf) 2 2 Sl).00 SUOUO ~ 
Phaso2 0,_ W'M1<o,tdt1,ll,,alon t.00 !Kh SU,:UA Sl.Cl'-2• 1 l 5-o,OQ SU.U,,A 100!o 
l'iu>o? - •rM .. l<llo!odSll<!lon 2.00 E><h SJ,.,.u, __ "/ll l 2 !<l,00 5~ll,;~ 1°"-" 
,i,,,. i 0.,100 is- llCI' o,~ n • .,, :,u.ro u.u, fttl Sl-1-lS su.21ux, m w Sl)JII) s1un.oo ~ 

_, Oll91 Wlta'o-5' n..,. :ras.OD Unn, ..,., 540.99 535.:,11.,s .as m Slim s:iu1,.1s 1-
l'h>,., oszsa 14*110'G-I;' ri.e,, ••~ m u..., i:.., m.,- S2!1.no.:u s,;a ~sa si,.110 m.u, .. n i.c,o,o 

!l'l,u.e? Oll~ ~• IIO'H' tiffl> :ICS.00 U...,l«I S3U7 "2.U9,76 XIII 208 !nOO Sl.L!le,'IG 100% 
P1iu,2 ~ iO"ll<:t,;.t"o.e;, 1z.oou .... - !&.30 sio.1= U5 us S0.0ll s-w.1~.51: 10Cl'II 
Ph.,,, 2 """"' lO'"llCl'S-10' O<-<-? 50-00 uo.wl'tt, $'lA7 sa_,.1230 90 90 sc.ao sa.u2.:,c IOO!I 
...... ~ <m11 :w1taM'O.... =oo UnN,,-- sn.o,; 517.'""-lS m :us S0.0Q S11= ~ 1- 1 

Pha1d cwn Wf!O=-- ll-""-- s~u $'1,J.12.%3 11 11 SC.00 $7.3:t:l.~l lOOOI 
PIIHI 2 OiW At' JICP 1042' DooP -cu.GO Lltiu, - Sl- $63"155.92 .a92 ~gz 50.00 S$J.?S$.92 l-
~-~~n ~ ~-~-Q~~~~-- ~ c.......--.~~.00 ~~~ .. i.l..~ SS;Ulll,'49 :na:, :zs1, ... ····-·-·-- $OJXl ~J.n.ct l~ 

....... , Jame IN/~_!',Ofl~_51 • ..,o,,., I ----~.oi:ijll:no-,rFttt ~T- S7.Sll sw:15.VF .mr . ' . . I ,., ' =1 so.oof ~@.½@j ' ' 'Joo,! '" '" ' --· · &i.iiz'.:sC ·····-· ·· __ . -'~· ~-~· _., _ .. _-· · ,~c__~,c-~'..:.c · "$;l,tlO ~ '•· -~ • ·· • • • • " lllQII_ 
•:'.._r ,•s:'•,•,t • •• 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------,,"""" ______ _ 



""'~L .. -=l1>100J_. IOrw•,.•Gm!ti:~-:_ __ ..... L_··· __ ._DODO[IJ\!<,_;>!_~i~ __ f .. - SlU!I ~!t~.... :::@l- -~::------_r .. - ---4001 ··---51),:oj ~.oo[ ___ IIXI% 
f".ll>;ol /oom 11voeAM•oho!o1o.1:i'dieii- c-- 1.ool- I so~! !-4.sH.&sr:::=== - 11· I 11 so.cat s-.ssus! 100,,, 

::::i ·-l::! ~=~---~___J_____ -j=---:1~ = __:__lli!~t-- ~I I ~1 ~ ~~ _:: 
Ph>"l __ l!>!:llll _J10•~•;~-LMo"'8-LO_'_~--~- l~DOiUh<>f"""' _ --.L...---~1L_____ S4~~L_ ......mi_ l~~ _Sl>.PDL ___ S,,..llfi0.961 __ 1110',1: 
....,,.-2 19"11>< - jwso·k":.1.s.-.-M>"'lll--l~"- I 1l:0,ooj,.....,,,., I ... SlG~l ~;>n,u.,j ll'<f) · ~-----~] _____ SD.all $0.W_..I l.w-.< 
l'h><el 000$ 1o•sn•MS.-M>lnW-t8' 152 lU SOJIO S10~ 100% 
Phm2 _ ~J_l; ___ ~.l'ltll":t'____________ ---=~ ---~- , ! So.co ~.JI', 100% 
,i..1<t loma """•~•&e,,,=ror,..,ollo!os___:____i--------=--::..:i,1'!11!',od, I 561.so s184..lll 91 1 _1L____ ............. nool $ll!,'_,iru____ !OO!j 
""- l io<J.., • ...,., Dvt ..,_ "00,00 tl' s, n ~~ •oo 400 . - $<>.00 .. S7')&,QQ 1-
Ph,,.1 !!<HS lVTens.-,i.i."' 40(UJI) u....,r... sui S1.7U.00 <QD 4QO ~co n.- I-

·,.·:~• .•• ,•.: , _·;'"I''' '.•~•,•·• ,:, ·,- ••., ... , - .:,,a.ca,._ .-,~~ ·-•1°""' 
1'11,,tl OXIH 16"DRUl"IC _ _,, '-"20J>O Fwt S,IJ_.. SJJS.= :IIIZC :11110 !.Om $11S,02a.OO lOO'lo. 
Pho., 2 07011 )6"loln1 -t, RI.IIO E>d! $,Ul9,0 $>7.05Ul Gil Gil SQ.(IQ ffiJ.$L'12 -
Pho"'! OXIU lli",.lo C:.- 2.00 l!>ch W*.!1a SH~ 2 2 $0.00 S,4,1:13.:IG l~ 
p1,o,.2 01011 16"SI.... 1.00 £>di $J.oJl9t SUl3U1 1 1 SO.CO Sl.031-!ll 1-
,t,.,. t C:,01) l6"Gn!V.~ &.ilO Ead> S$.J»,40 S32,1!1AO ~ ~ $0.00 "2,i,ZA(I 100% 
..,_ l orcu lh 11' r.. 2.C,O ~><b $1.21S.5' StQl,lf 1 1 50.0C Sl,131..18 i«l'!< 
Phi"' l 070U UhS-t.. 7.00 Ext, Sl.l.~.<19 $$$W i 1 _2,!i!O _ 100,0 
""-"< 2 Jal'Ou ___ : 11_6"~~·------- _ _L ____ S.OJIExti . __ .I SS:SS.6'>1 :s.,,~m:T:___ s I s1 sc.ooj ~=-001 1<ll'll 
Pt,a,,,l l»OU lll"0MJl'VCW>ttr.W,, -lO.OCU..-fNI $19.O -~9.60 20 ZP !OOII 
-i mu 10-_,,..., to,n =o1 s,,.o:ra.02 2 , u,,,. 
l'lwle? a,,m 1o.r- 1. e..n s..Gl ~2ai 1 1 1D0"11 
l'lmo2 07013 1(1".C:.o___ _____ _ _ __J b<l> __ __,__ ··---~J'!I0.5 .Sl90.5Z _ _ _____ __! _____ I --~~~- -~~~~- .. :~ 
l'lw<2 l07!lH ___ .Jlc .. ~~iaf'\ICW-l.9m~ ____ L ~-"IIIL-Lftt.e_____:____i_ . ___ fiH~. --~,MIAO! l!IOI ,- ·u:or· ~S®GI-- 53,,.,,i&__ 100II 
ptj~iiL___JOlvl< lt_.,,c,...,, I GllOIEadl I • - sc.oo $155 .. __.!!'Ql': 
"'-'2 D?!JI.< 1/',._lev,lw,___ 4.00Dd> ·-- ~ Sll.00 $~ 100% 

l't.o.~?___ OlOt,I !,:"~---- S.00 ~-----'-- ------'=='--- 5 $MG S9'135 ··- 1-1 
P-l _ .... .l"101S ___ Jo'1>1t1•P'it-.,,,..,....., __ . ___ t ~~-~:-:::: r· Sll-?~L ··-~ :1416.~ol ~I I ___ ••I __ -I -·-- S47UOI u,o,,: 
Ptia..l ---S393,73 $6,lSUl 7 7 SO.Oil !:6-256.11 I<WI 
1i..,,. 2 __ $15.U $3:113.Q'l I! n ~ . _____ S_U13~ __ lOOII 
• ._ 2 07l0!, f-....-.... S:.CO £ll<ll ... . ~1= $1i.121i,~ S 5 $1),00 '-" '"'" 1-
pt,,,,2 07105 fltt>t,dr><11 7.00 E>d> $""'.t,IJ Sli.JM,21J 7 7 S\l.lX) $1"..,.JO IOOll 
•~ ... , orlU 1 • sa .. ~w•t.r""""" 2.00 E>d> s:u.Kis sun.12 2 , ~ s, "'., loo-A 
p;,.,. 2 QTl,I& """"' o,,dorW_M>., I.3<n® unnr Fffl SJ,n $S,!11) .8<> 33'0 Jl-&O 5'1.00 SU\!.al:l IOOll 
Pbo,e2 07%~ FIU>hlot/Ul'•f<>rw.terMo/o f.:,.,0.00 U-- $OJ$ $:z.972,IO 33'0 ;J,IO SOllll SUl?t.t,IJ lOOII. 
PO>'"l 07~9 l.oo>l•Wlr•t•'"lorW.fflM-olo ,~.oo u-l«t <n.~) SUOl.40 = 31'olll SQ,Q0 Sl.mAO 11)11M 
Ph.,.,2 07250 J't ... ,..,Tntforw .. ,, .... i,, ,.J<0",00 -- SU7 SE.S:19.W 3340 3340 $(>.DO SG.57',,l!O ID01 

·: ~Wl~'--"-'-"·· . :, ·····•-· _. _,.- . • . "•". . ......... - ·~ ~~~l.00,I; 

---------·-----··---·-···-····'"·•·------------····-··-·•··· 



PliiwZ - -------
fhisl,lo&-Hv<lr"'1\ -i..ump$varl ____ si.m,:n $7,3SUS 

---
i ~ 

- -- so.w s,.au.a -----i-
Plwo2 Olllll ll"DRUPl«:-wM>IO 3-LlDurl'MI s.ta,gz $Jl7,4ll.21l 311( n!IC :.0.00 SU?OUO 101M, ,....,.z 0901.l 16'lclntJelr• .... '°·"" - s,au, $'1h,~ 'Ill '"' ~00 nu,A-- 1~ -2 ll 16"•16'0 .... 2.00 bch w,sius $4'33.10 z • 50,00 YJ7J1JO 1-, 

-z 09011 16'- l.~ ~h s,.ui., $l.03Ul l ' Sil.PO 5L03UI 1-: _, 
11 1&•Go1■ '(alvo <;.l)Q E"1I $5,JSSAO $3~UO ' Sa,@ s,2,uz .. o 

l __ 

1-2 mn If• r'Ttt Z,IIO bcl, $ =•.ll ~ 7 •1111.a z 2 So.<111 S~lAAiZ 1-_, 
O!lall 16'22.S &ffld $.110 ,,.,, -,04 s,,,,-t,J:D ~ s 50,llll !•1.'4$,2< IMO _, 
0901J 10" DRU P\IC llou"' M>lo ua.ao Ui,e-11tFMt $2Q,Ol $2AUAa 120 ,r $!).00 S1.4GU1 -""""'z 090D 10"" ~n~ f;..,_,1.llitli "'°" I•"' 1=1.00 "'°""" 4 • SC.00 SIDI-DO ,_ 

P"-2 Q91Jl3 tD"-G1tev .. w ZJXI '""' 52,0,9.01 $4,Cll'II.G'l 2 z so.aa sum.11:2: Jllll!li 
,,Nat2' 0901i ,-~,.i.,,.,. 1.IIO , .... soaz.so ~.IO l I $O.OCI -- 100'/I' 
,, ..... 1 GIIC)JJ lD'C.D 1.W "'"' 5207.G7 $201#1 t .... IOOII 
...... z - ir .DMI P'YC 11:fust-M,lfl MOl)I) u .. .,,.., SIMD $SJ38.0II - M S0.1111 $1.1118.110 l-,_1 - r,oi11tR.ft1a11ttb JO,IIG £od, ll•l.~ $1,'1!- •• ,a SO.DO "I >136.,a 1-

•¥~-· -· l"<hltV.ln 4,CI ""' "-•.14.11 U~•U4 • ' 50,00 SJ.191." IIIOII' 
, ..... z 1"'58er,d S.00 \!tell u,u, $2l'91-U ' I SO.IX! $.l,1'1.U 1 , ... ~. OIIOI• ••:u.59on,1 \,00 E■<b S)l&.52 lo4&.$1 I 1 - SilOU2 l-; 
l'lla,o2 Cl!IGU re., -tld, SIU.50 l-n;7.H 5 5 =-"' Pf.'I.SO I ... 
PIM..,2 0,%1,1 I" .!l.,.lo WOIIJ' kl¥~ l.oD hdl fl.lff.li S2.332-1Z 2 2 .,,_"' SWU2 \DO.Ii 
,,11■ .. 2 o,m Pw>d,Oo, r ... """'•M•io JF.IG,00 IJMlrFNt Sl.77' SUG7M 3620 3IQO 50.IIO -rMCIIAO 101111 
,, .... 2 "'lolll f!U1h1" ,., - Ma•n !.620.00 :U.nir.lt:i:.t'I: ~- $)=•n 3620 3'ZO - 53:UUO lllll!li 
, ..... 2 09241 l.oc:lllt \W.r-Tc,.t for ll'trwii: Mlill'I !,GZ0.00 IIM••m• 50.SS 51.99).QI) 3620 - so.oa - 1, 
, .... 1 091162 "-Mifc THt tot bf.l:M: Ml'ln ,.c,.oo U,..atP'&ot $1.'7 S'J'.131AD , ... a HlO SC.GO Slt31A< 

... -,..:,:··••: ... •.: •,",.'•:'" .. •.~<An.11) ···•·,.• .. .. , .. •.-.,_,,,•,, 
" -~ .. ', .. -.. ,- ·,·, ,;,•;.~ ,,__...,._~I: 

PNMl uggg tf'l'!l!f.■ tlorr. UD •~su .. u•-1.00 SU.30U:O l ...... <1>-1ffl.QO 

,,- .. , .. , ... ' .. ••'•·· .. · .... ..·: - :. ; ,,_ ......... ,; • -........ ..__-_..-:t...llrl ,'\ - -~ :, ,. ,,.•r,•: ·•1'•,1,' .:. ... , .. ..~---•d,;., 

, ..... 2 UOCD llftUClolrls UII) -- m.~- ff(-'"'.00 1 l soaeo $74.2Qll(I 
;;, :.-.. ·-·~•- ,;,.:,, .. ,,,. - ·,·•·!" -· ·.: .... 

P-1 ~ ~-, .. aw:1it1 1~ ia ... - <D,'1!;11.11$ s,a,l'iD.&& I 1 $0.00 $/11.7«1 ... . 
PhuoZ CDC12 ~Mil• w-S&lim S~Ulc•• si~mM l I sa.aa S3,l!l~,90 :uxii1 
PhlMJ. C1IO:! !lec:tr!Wt-l 1,1111 blllllll!IISllint: ·- m.1- I l 50.eo S2S,•-- ·-
PbaM2 (;04 lllo.:id-~ l.00 sum SU ... ,.'5i•s- I I so.au oU"l...1.$J.A! ·-.. , ..... ·••,•···~ ••;-: ...... .... ,.,.,.,~, 
,1,osuroa1 n.su.-u $MO ~ -~,- $1,w.l.lS.87 $II.GO ~., 100,I 



WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIEN 
UPON FINAL PAYMENT 

The undersigned llenor, upon payment rrom the llenee. of the sum of $ 342,118,59 , hereby waives and r~:se5 
Its lien and right to clalm a Hen 1111:ludlng all dalms, change orders, or demands whatsoever for labor, senrlces, 

or materials furnished through October 27, 2019 on the job of Armsttong Community Development District 
to the follrlwlng.described property: 

Project: Tynes Boulevard Phase 1b + 2 
Location: Tynes Blvd., Middleburg, FL 32068 
Invoice#: 6019•Ret21 

This waiver and release does not cover any labor, services. or materials fumbhed after the date specllted. Tbe undersigned 
represents that he/she [s an aulhorf~ agent of Uenor and. bas authority to execute this Waiver and Release of Lien on 
behidf of Llenor, 

Dated on: October 29, 2019 

STATBOF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF CLAY 

Llenor's Name: Vallencourt Construction Co., Im:. 
Address: P.O. Box 1889 

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

Phone1 904-291~9330 

Br,@];{ 
I 

Printed Name: J. Daniel Vallencourt 
Title: Vice President 

The foregoing Instrument was acknowledged before me this _L:_~-- dayof oc.:\-
by Steven Jordan of Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc., a Florida corporation, on bl!half of' the corporation. 

2019 

Personally1t11own ___ .;;,cx ___ or Produced tdentificati_·o .... n ____ ~_ Typeofldeotffication ______ _ 

,,:;~'-~ JESSICA SMIJ;¼ 
(f_~ ;'l Noury l'ublk • State of fl11•lda 
~ lflff COlllmbsior. 1 GG 330m 
'-t~t,- Hlf C<1111m. E"lplresMav 5; WZJ 

N01'6: This II a statuUJ,y form prd#rlbtd byStttlon 111.20. Florida Smhtlff {1'19&). 

t/ltalve Octob1:r 1, 199&, a pmo11 moy nor rtq11lre a /lt11or m /11r.iW, a wal111rr 

at nl•ai~ of lion that It dif{1:tt111 from tA1: w,rutory form. 

BMded lhraugh National NaUry Aun, 


	Board Letter
	Agenda
	III.	Affidavit of Publication
	IV.	Approval of the Minutes of the October 10, 2019 Meeting
	V.	Public Hearing Adopting Amenity Facility Policies, Amenity Rates and Disciplinary Operations, Resolution 2020-02
	VI.	Consideration of Resolution 2020-03, Ratifying the Sale of Bonds
	VII.	Consideration of Amended Disclosure of Public Financing
	VIII.	Consideration of Resolution 2020-04, Setting a Public Hearing Date to Adopt the Revised Rules of Procedure
	IX.	Consideration of First Amendment to Hold Harmless Agreement
	X.	Consideration of Road Impact Fee Credit Agreement with Clay County for Tynes Boulevard Phase 2 and Assignment of Impact Fee Credit Agreement to WB Investment Company
	XI.	Consideration of Road Impact Fee Credit Agreement with Clay County for Tynes Boulevard Phase 1
	XII. B. 1. & 2. Ratification/Consideration of Requisitions
	XIV.	Financial Statements as of September 30, 2019
	XV.	Ratification of Funding Request No. 40 (General Fund)
	XVI.	Ratification of Funding Request No. 36 
	3.	Ratification of Requisition No. 80 (Series 2017A & 2017B)



